O
c = = = = r— AU — —
&) PEE B OEMEMISAR AT
China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)
(REASHEZMALHERA )

Stock Code R171L9; - 3623



Corporate Information

NEEHR

Financial Highlights

IS E

Five-year Financial Summary

TERBME

Chairman’s Statement

TR|E

Management Discussion and Analysis

BB WD AT

Report of our Directors

EEEHRE

Corporate Governance Report

EEERRE

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
BRI HERERRE

Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
EERGREEERERE

Independent Auditor’s Report

B BENR S

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
mEBImR

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
mEBEREMmEERER

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
RE BT R

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERREER

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
MERERER

Notes to the Financial Statements

BB IR T

Contents

B 8%

12
31
49
66
71
81
of
93
94
96
98

100



2

Corporate Information

DNEER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. ZHANG Tiewei (Chairman)

Ms. FU Jie (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. CHEN Hui

Mr. LI Bin

Mr. XU Kaiying

Mr. PANG Haoquan

Non-executive Director
Mr. HE Darong

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. TSANG Hung Kei
Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur
Mr. XU Yan

Mr. ZHOU Xiaojiang

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit committee

Mr. TSANG Hung Kei (Chairman)
Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur
Mr. XU Yan

Remuneration committee

Mr. XU Yan (Chairman)
Mr. ZHANG Tiewei
Mr. TSANG Hung Kei

Nomination committee

Mr. ZHANG Tiewei (Chairman)
Mr. TSANG Hung Kei
Mr. XU Yan

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. PANG Chung Fai Benny

FEERSHEREZERARLD T China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

558
HITES

RS ()
BRLt (FRAEH)
FRA 2L

054
HYHSEE

R REE
FHTES

(g2 Lot 3

BYFYITES

EREALE
BRI EE
MERE

B/NIRE

EXZ8E

BREEE
BBETE(EE)
=P
AERE
B
HERE(EE)
REMERE
ERELE
REZES
REBERLE(ZE)

EBBETE
AERE

ARWE

ZHEELE



AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. LI Bin
Mr. PANG Chung Fai Benny

REGISTERED OFFICE

Fourth Floor, One Capital Place
P.O. Box 847, Grand Cayman
KY1-1103

Cayman Islands

PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
REGISTERED UNDER PART 16 OF THE
COMPANIES ORDINANCE

Office Units Nos. 10 and 11
11th Floor, Harbour Centre
No. 25 Harbour Road, Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
3623

CAYMAN ISLANDS SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Estera Trust (Cayman) Limited
Clifton House, 75 Fort Street
P.O. Box 1350

Grand Cayman KY1-1108
Cayman Islands

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai

Hong Kong

AUDITORS
KPMG

Corporate Information

DNRER

ZRERE

I EE

THIELE

&t MRS R

Fourth Floor, One Capital Place
P.O. Box 847, Grand Cayman

KY1-1103
Cayman Islands

FRR 2 7] 45 151
E+RMETH
BEEXRME,
BBBEE25R
a1
105 R 11 RIAE

Az 3 155k
3623

FERSRNBRERLRE

Estera Trust (Cayman) Limited
Clifton House, 75 Fort Street
P.O. Box 1350

Grand Cayman KY1-1108
Cayman lIslands

BEHFERRKE

EBPREBSZTHERAT
&8

BT ERAER 18355
BHFLNT7E1712-1716 E

1% Skl
A& EH AT

2016 Annual Report £ £ 3§ &

3



4

Corporate Information

DNEER

LEGAL ADVISERS

As to Hong Kong law:
Loeb & Loeb LLP

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Bank of China Ltd., Foshan Branch

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd., Foshan Branch
Foshan Rural Commercial Bank Co. Ltd.,

Jinlan Branch

COMPANY WEBSITE ADDRESS

www.gdjcrzdb.cn

FEERSBMEBER AR QT China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

AR

FEEEEATE

Loeb & Loeb LLP
FEFRIRIT
FEIRITIRD B R A B 21T
RBBITRODER QB HILDIT
FHILENEERITROERAE
EBDIT

B8 IE

www.gdjcrzdb.cn



ERE

FOR THE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 31 DECEMBER
2016 2015
BHE BE
—E—RE —ZE-hF
+ZA=+—H +=ZA=+—H
ILEE IEFE
(RMB’ 000) (RMB’000) CHANGE IN
(AR¥FT) (AR¥FT) b=
Revenue Uz 90,331 72,599 24.4%
Other revenue Hi s 3,183 5,484 -42.0%
Profit before taxation MREL AR 32,023 35,216 -9.1%
Profit for the year FERA 19,045 24,333 -21.7%
Total comprehensive income FEZHEWALTE
for the year 24,423 29,554 -17.4%
Basic earnings per share BREARER
(RMB per share) (BRAR#) 0.04 0.06 -33.3%
AS AT AS AT
31 DECEMBER 31 DECEMBER
2016 2015
—E—RE —E-1fF
+-—A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
(RMB’000) (RMB’000) CHANGE IN
(AR¥FT) (AR¥FT) =)
Total assets EEAE 991,100 878,939 12.8%
Total equity ERBE 956,316 842,827 13.5%
FEHRSE
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AFMBHE

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1+—HILEE
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
“§-AF —F-HF —F-NF —F-=F —T-=F

Profitability data (RMB’000) BRI HER

(NR¥F)
Revenue Wz 90,331 72,599 58,901 53,328 57,138
Profit from operation R E R 32,416 30,009 32,588 25,508 59,551
Profit before taxation BRBEATER 32,023 35,216 39,814 32,620 61,717
Profit for the year FR@F 19,045 24,333 26,354 19,041 47,655
Basic earnings per share BRERER

(RMB per share) (RN RHE) 0.04 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.16

Profitability ratios (%) BEFILE (%)
Operating profit margin (Note 1) & &RIR(Hz11) 35.5 485 67.7 61.2 108.0
Net profit margin (Note 2) RIR(frE2) 211 33.5 44.7 35.7 83.4
Effective tax rate (Note 3) BERBIEMEZ3) 40.5 30.9 33.8 41.6 22.8
Return on total assets (Note 4) EEBREERMET4) 1.9 2.8 3.6 2.7 10.2
Return on shareholders’ equity RERESEIIR(HEES)

(Note 5) 2.0 2.9 3.8 2.9 11.7
Cost to income ratio (Note 6) AW A LL (f72E6) 62.1% 60.9% 53.0% 72.0% 27.9%
Operating ratios (as percentage E& bR (IHEEHE

of turnover) (%) B L) (%)

Staff costs BIAE 28.0 25.6 24.8 12.0 6.9
Assets and Working BEREEELEN (%)

Capital data (%)

Net assets EEFHE 956,316 842,827 691,412 656,902 405,608
Return on assets (Note 7) BEEBRMZ7) 2.0 2.8 3.6 2.7 10.2
Return on equity (Note 8) B (AL 8) 2.2 3.2 3.8 35 13.2

6 FEHEXREZREEZERABRLDF



Notes:

Operating profit margin is calculated based on dividing profit before
taxation by revenue and multiplied by 100%

Net profit margin is calculated based on dividing the profit for the year by
revenue and multiplied by 100%

Effective income tax rate is calculated based on dividing the income tax
by the profit before taxation and multiplied by 100%

Return on total assets is calculated based on dividing profit for the year
by the total assets and multiplied by 100%

Return on shareholders’ equity is calculated based on dividing profit for
the year by the total equity and multiplied by 100%

Cost to income ratio is calculated based on dividing operating expenses
after deducting tax and surcharges by revenue and multiplied by 100%

Return on assets is calculated based on dividing profit attributable to
equity shareholders of our Company by total asset and multiplied by
100%

Return on equity is calculated based on dividing profit attributable to
equity shareholder of our Company by the weighted average balance of
total equity as at the beginning and end of the relevant year and multiplied
by 100%

AFMBHRE
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of China Success
Finance Group Holdings Limited (the “Company” or “Success
Finance”), | am pleased to present the audited annual results of the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2016.

In 2016, despite the unstable factors in global economy and the
existing economic downturn pressure in China economy, China’s
GDP grew by 6.7% year-on-year, showing steady development on the
whole.

Year 2016 was the kick-off year of the “Thirteenth Five-Year Plan”
promulgated by the Chinese government. Financial reforms have
well progressed in terms of risk prevention, marketisation, real
economy-driven services and other aspects. In light of that traditional
industries were saddled with external economy, Chinese government
implemented several measures to promote finance, technology
and other emerging industries and to support economic and social
development. With financial market maturing, internet finance is now
officially under government’s regulatory framework.
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During the year, the Group upheld its strategies of stable development
with innovation, and adapted to the new norms of economic
development and adjusted the business structure with flexibility. At
the same time of stabilising our inclusive finance segment, the Group
gradually expanded new businesses such as consumer finance and
industrial finance. In the past one year, the Group’s new business
layout has gradually formed. During the reporting period, the Group has
recorded a total revenue of RMB93.5 million, up approximately 19.7%
year-on-year.

For guarantee business, the Group stepped up its efforts in “de-risking”
and optimising its business model, through making non-financial
guarantee business as one of the major businesses of the Group. The
Group also made voluntary provision to cope with stagnant market
growth and the unexpected, with a view to safeguarding its steady
business development.

For financial leasing business, factoring financing business has been
successfully launched during the period, diversifying itself from being a
pure-play with a new business segment.

Financial consultancy service has become one of the major businesses
of the Group during the period. Capitalising on the profound business
development capabilities of its consultation team and support of market
resources, the Group provided various financial consulting services
to its clients, including management consultation, product design and
liquidity management.

In addition, advance works for developing “real estate circle” and
personal consumer finance businesses were completed as we have
accumulated a large number of high-quality customers, laying a solid
foundation for our consumer finance business.

Regarding industrial finance business, during the period, the Group
has reached a consensus with the government and banks on the joint
establishment of Build-Transfer (BT) funds, which mainly purchases the
established creditor’s right of BT projects.

Moreover, the Group has actively invested in mergers and acquisitions.
It has invested in Guangzhou Rongdacheng Technology Services
Company Limited (/& M &l 3Z R E 2 H T R B R 2 7)) (‘RDC”) and
Foshan City Fo Ying Shun Yang Construction Engineering Company
Limited, aiming to further improve the business development
capabilities on consumer finance and industrial finance businesses.
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ERHRE

Looking ahead to 2017, the Group will stand strong at the new starting
point, uphold innovation and seek new development to forge ahead
with great prospects. Through facilitating stable development of
conventional businesses, promoting asset management businesses,
initiating mergers, acquisitions and restructure, strengthening
cooperation mechanism, the Group aims to achieve a new leap and
attain new heights in its level of development.

A leap from quantity to quality with sound development of
conventional businesses

The Group will adjust the structure of insured companies with
agricultural industry, small and micro enterprises and real economy
as the main target customers. Non-financial guarantee service will still
be our principal business activity and factoring financing business will
gradually become a normal business model for the Group. For real
estate financing, the Group will tap into the used property transaction
market, hoping to become a leading used property finance service
provider in Guangdong Province. Leveraging on internet technology,
the Group will continue to diversify its internet consumer business and
expand the market share. Furthermore, the Group will seek acquisition
opportunities to enter into internet finance business, so as to enrich
product and service offerings and improve its consumer finance
business layout. Risk control and management is vital to consumption
aspect; hence the Group will make full use of its risk management
throughout the process of product design and business management,
in order to strike a better balance between risks and profits.

A leap to a higher level with innovative drive for asset
management

The Group will grasp the development opportunities in “new asset
management” era in China by integrating platform resources through
acquisition, newly-built asset management channels and companies
etc. within the boundary. Taking advantages as a Hong Kong listed
company, we will effectively expand our business after obtaining
an asset management licence. It is expected that the Group’s asset
management will be driven by the momentums inside and outside the
territory.
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Extension of business presence with proactive promotion
in mergers and acquisitions

The Group will fully utilise its assets and resources to proactively
explore the cooperation opportunities with financial institutions such
as large-scale central enterprises and banks, which together we will
develop merger and acquisition business so that the scale of the
Group’s asset and business can be enlarged and income-generating
capacity is raised.

Adopting a win-win business model with in-depth
enhancement in cooperation mechanism

The Group will continue to explore and raise customer needs, increase
customer loyalty and enhance the Group’s core competitiveness
through optimising the cooperation mechanism with government,
business associations and financial institutions.

A leap in regional development with a new name

The Company proposes to change its Chinese name to “ff Bl <& & 5
B (%) BR2AF)” and step up its effort in its business development
in Hong Kong, with a view to kickstarting the new year with
internationalisation strategy.

Last but not least, on behalf of the Board, | would like to express
my sincere gratitude to all shareholders, clients and business
partners. Management and all employees of the Group will uphold
its commitment to bringing better results and maximising returns for
investors and shareholders.

Zhang Tiewei
Chairman and Executive Director

29 March 2017

Chairman’s Statement
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Industry and Business
Macro Environment

In 2016, global economic recovery was sluggish. Developed economies
witnessed a significantly slowed growth while the growth of emerging
economies was stabilising amid slowdown with intensified polarisation.
Despite a relatively stable development in the Asia-Pacific region,
the U.S. interest rate hike and other adverse factors resulted in
depreciation and vigorous fluctuation of currencies of emerging
markets. Global debt levels continued to rise as stock market became
increasingly volatile. All these led to a more vulnerable financial market,
a weak commodity market and a stagnant global trade. In addition,
changes in monetary policies in major countries, abnormal international
capital flow, heightened geopolitical risks, rise of populism, frequent
occurrence of Black Swan events, and wave of anti-globalisation,
together with natural disasters, had brought instability to the world
economy.

The year-on-year GDP growth of China in 2016 was 6.7%, showing
a decelerated economic downturn while China’s economic growth
still ranked top among global major economies. In 2016, despite the
downward pressure on China’s economy, employment market was
generally stable and consumer prices increased modestly. Economic
structure continued to improve as structural reforms of supply side was
vigorously promoted. New momentum was being nurtured, contributing
to a stable economy.

Year 2016 was the kick-off year of the “Thirteenth Five-Year Plan”
promulgated by the Chinese government. Financial reforms have
well progressed in terms of risks prevention, marketisation, real
economy-driven services and other aspects. In view of traditional
industries being saddled with external economy, Chinese government
implemented several measures to promote finance, technology
and other emerging industries and to support economic and social
development. With financial market maturing and relevant legal and
regulatory more established in China, internet finance is now officially
under government’s regulatory framework. It is expected that inclusive
finance, enterprise finance, internet finance, green finance and various
finance industries can see bright prospects.
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Faced with the complex economic situation in China, the Group upheld
its strategies of stable development with innovation, and adapted to
the new norms of economic development and adjusted the business
structure with flexibility. At the same time of stabilising our inclusive
finance segment, the Group gradually expanded new businesses
such as consumer finance and industrial finance. In the past year, the
Group’s new business layout gradually formed. During the reporting
period, the Group recorded a total revenue of RMB93.5 million, up
approximately 19.7% year-on-year.

Industry Review and Business Review

Guarantee business

In 2016, under the continuous influence of systematic financial risks,
guarantee institutions entered into a stage of “quality over quantity”. In
order to support healthy development of financing guarantee industry,
the People’s Government of Guangdong Province promulgated
“Execution Plan on Accelerating Development of Financing Guarantee
Industry in Guangdong Province” (B A{EEER A R E LR TEM
REEBME X)) in January 2016 to make a clear definition on the
position of financing guarantee institutions as the service providers to
medium, small and micro enterprises and agricultural industries. The
Plan also encourages their expansion into internet financing guarantee
business by making use of the business models and concepts of
innovative finance such as internet finance and inclusive finance. To
prevent risks, the Plan supports the business cooperation of private
financing guarantee institutions and policy financing guarantee or
re-guarantee institutions on joint guarantee, co-guarantee or re-
guarantee. A compensation mechanism will be established to create
a new partnership model among government, banks and guarantee
institutions.

In order to maintain healthy business development, Guandong Success
Finance Guarantee Company Limited (“Success Guarantee”) continued
to adjust business structure to minimise risks. During the reporting
period, non-financial guarantee service was still the principal business
activity of Success Guarantee and it thereby significantly reduced the
business risks due to credit risks of SMEs.
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Financial consultancy business

Capitalising on its integrated business model, the Group’s financial
consultancy team is equipped with profound business development
capabilities, supported by a variety of market resources and is able to
provide comprehensive and flexible financial products and services,
such as management consulting, product design and liquidity
management. The team also provides customers with professional
advisory and credit enhancement services to fulfil the needs of
customers in respect of investment and financing, asset management,
mergers and acquisitions, and corporate problem diagnostics. Financial
consultancy service has become one of the major businesses of the
Group. The Group’s increasing range of products and services and
mature business model will allow the Group’s financial consultancy
service to grow further. The Directors believe that, with gradual
refinement of the Group’s chain of integrated financial services, the
profits generated from the Group’s intermediate businesses such
as financial consultancy service and asset-light business will grow
significantly and the Group’s financial consultancy service will become
a powerful tool contributing to the revenue growth of the Group as a
whole and enhance the Group’s customer base and loyalty.

Leveraging the extensive experience in financial industry and the
unique operational experience in investment and financing, Guangdong
Success Asset Management Company Limited (“Success Asset”)
has established stable strategic cooperation relationship with banks,
securities firms, insurance companies, trust companies, large financial
institutions and clients in 2016.

By the end of December 2016, Success Asset has provided
customised consultancy services on investment and financing to
several companies. During the period, Success Asset developed a new
income-generating method with the business model of income right
transfer and repurchase.
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Financial leasing business and factoring business

In 2016, Chinese government provided support on taxation and
business operation of financial leasing industry. In March 2016,
the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation
promulgated the Notice on Comprehensive Roll-out of the Business Tax
to Value-added Tax (VAT) Transformation Pilot Program (B & H #
B SR IR IS B R X Bh VB &) (Caishui [2016] No.36), which relieved
the taxation burden of financial leasing industry by suggesting three
different rates of VAT. In the same month, the People’s Bank of China
and the China Banking Regulatory Commission jointly published the
Guidance on Increased Financial Support for New Consumption Sector
KERMAHFEEARAF TR IFNEERR)), giving momentum
to the development of car finance and financial leasing industries.
Moreover, in the same month, the State Council issued the Guidance
on Promotion of Healthy Development of Medical Health Industry ({8
MNEEBHEEXREZRRENISERR)), which encouraged cooperation
between manufacturers of medical equipment and financial leasing
companies. In October 2016, the Ministry of Commerce published the
Temporary Measures for Filing Administration of Establishment and
Change of Foreign-Funded Enterprises (/PR E B ER IR EEHE
R EE E 1T P %)), which allows special administrative measures on
establishment and change of foreign-funded enterprises that are not
involved in the regulation of the government. The establishment of and
the changes made to the financial leasing industry are more convenient.

On 11 November 2016, 10 government departments including
the Ministry of Commerce, the National Development and Reform
Commission, the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology,
the Ministry of Finance and the People’s Bank of China jointly issued
the 13th Five-Year Plan for the Development of Domestic Trade and
Circulation KEIRE SR\l + =1 1% RHRE)), encouraging circulated
companies to build their credit reputation and raise funds through
business factoring so as to lower the financing costs. Moreover, by the
end of November 2016, accounts receivable of industrial enterprises
above designated size reached its historical peak at RMB12.9 frillion,
which offer abundant assets to factoring business. As more favourable
policies are promulgated and the market demand continues to enlarge,
the role of business factoring is becoming more important in the aspect
of accelerating turnover of accounts receivable and lowering leverage
ratio.
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Shenzhen Success Financial Leasing Company Limited (“Success
Financial Leasing”) continued to conduct business expansion in
the construction financing industry in 2016. In addition to continuing
its focus on serving the clients of municipal construction in Foshan,
Success Financial Leasing gradually expanded its customer resources
to better serve the real economy and SMEs.

Success Financial Leasing’s factoring qualification was filed on 20
January 2016. As of 31 December 2016, Success Financial Leasing
completed several deals on factoring financing business where a
new business model was explored, which broke away from the single
equipment financial leasing-oriented business model, thus offering a
new business channel for financing leasing.

Equity investment business

Regulatory power on equity funds industry was strengthened in 2016.
Since February 2016, the Asset Management Association of China (the
“China AMA”) promulgated the Internal Control Guideline for Private-
equity Investment Fund Managers (FAE R EESEEARNIIEHIIES])),
the Notice on the Measures for the Administration of the Disclosure of
Information on Private-equity Investment Fund (FAEREE S EMIKE
EIE P 5%)), the Notice for Further Regulating the Registration of Private-
equity Investment Fund Managers { BRE—TREBELEESEEAE
B FTEIEM A E)), the Notice on Funding Behaviors of Private-equity
Investment Fund KFLEREE S E K17 A T E P L)), the Guidelines
on Private-equity Investment Fund Contract (A E R & & € & [ 18
5| )), the Temporary Provisions on Business Operation on Private Asset
Management by Securities and Futures Intermediaries (5B E K&
BAEEEEEEKEFEEETHRE)), the No. 1-3 Provisions on Filing
of Private Asset Management by Securities and Futures Intermediaries ({55
FHEREMBEILEEEETEITEERAE1-35%)) and the Guidelines
No.2 on Content and Formatting of Disclosure of Information on Private-
equity Investment Fund (FAE R EE S EMBERBHEEKXIE5I29)).
More regulations are required during and after the case from operators’
qualification, registration and filing, funding behaviors to disclosure of
information. It formed an appropriate regulatory framework on equity
funds and leads the industry to run smoothly. The promulgation of the said
notices shall lead to the improvement of the supervision and management
of fund companies under the Group and will be effective in promoting
business development of fund companies.
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Shenzhen Success Number One Equity Investment Fund (“Success
Fund”), a limited partnership company, is a main drive of mergers,
acquisitions and restructure strategies. It is important to our business
expansion in developing various business segments. Subsequent
to the establishment of Guangzhou Hengsheng Fund Management
Co., Ltd. (“Guangzhou Hengsheng”) with 40% interest owned by
Success Fund in 2015, Guangzhou Hengsheng obtained the approval
of filing of qualification of private equity fund manager. Two funds were
successfully filed. Moreover, Success Fund invested in the following
two projects in 2016:

Developing Individual Consumer Credit Business

In 2016, Success Fund invested in and established Guangzhou
Rongdacheng Technology Services Company Limited (“RDC”). It
was an exploratory strategic move with a view of gaining the Group’s
market share in consumer finance sector by cooperating with well-
established consumer financial companies.

Supporting Municipal Construction

Success Fund joined hands with the local government to invest in and
establish Foshan City Fo Ying Shun Yang Construction Engineering
Company Limited (ff 1L ™ # B IEF 2 £ T EZ AR 2 7). That allowed
more involvement of the Group in contributing to infrastructure and
municipal construction projects and thereby fostered the Group’s
development of industrial finance by capitalising on the Group’s
competitive edges in financial services.

Through the investment channels of Success Fund, the Group will
continue to push forward mergers and acquisitions, and restructure so
as to enrich our services portfolio and increase our market share.

oy

3

BEREN WD

R T ER - FREREE SR (E
REH)(ERES )R AEEED
BEARKHISEH AT RAEE
RRAERNAS FLEERREE-
#=Z - FE LU ERES R A0% ML
FIRERY T ENERESERAERLD
A(EREE])  —B-~FE8Ee
BEEELE BAREESERAR
Mo WHMERTMERS - —F— X
PR RE R AR IRE 7 TRAEER

BILENEEREEES

TE-AEFE ERETRERIE
M B RS B BT BRI B IR 2 B (RhiE
) REMETAEERRABETS
MERBE -  AEEFERHE SRR
e EHESMELELERBBS
ES—EEBNmSEHE -

XERTERNE

REZB-ANFERESHFEIARA
HERERLGLUTHBIEDFREETLR
BRQE EZLoAA#HE  BPES
FEECHRREES  BHRSREHRR
RERTERER  BEASEEXS
mhE i o

FEESEBINRERESREBEE
THEEE EEXTEAKEER &
PANGEE LR o

FERE

17



18

BEENWED

Individual consumer credit business

In January 2016, the State Council of the PRC promulgated the
“Promotion Plan on Inclusive Finance Development (2016-2020)" ((#E

ETELREREREN(2016-2020 4 ))). It emphasised the development
of inclusive finance and mentioned to provide guidelines to micro
credit companies, financial leasing companies, financial guarantee
institutions, Internet financial organisations in providing financial
services to small and micro enterprises, farmers and people with low

income.

Riding on the favourable policy, in addition to developing micro loan
business through Foshan Chancheng Success Micro Credit Co., Ltd.
(“Success Credit”), the Group also supported the established project
company which specialised in used property financing to step up the
efforts in real estate financing business; and enhanced consumer credit
services by investing in the joint venture of RDC in 2016.

Real estate financing business

In 2016, the real estate market was heated that the transaction number
of second-hand residential properties in Guangzhou was 144,491, up
54.75% year-on-year. The price of second-hand residential properties
continued to soar and the average transaction price was RMB31,118/
sqg.m., up 28.77% year-on-year. Meanwhile, the transaction number of
second-hand residential properties in Foshan was 72,661, up 55.00%
year-on-year.

The Group’s real estate financing business relies on Foshan Success
Financial Services Outsourcing Limited (“Success Financial
Services”). In 2016, Success Financial Services has started to develop
mortgage service and funding service.
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Internet consumption business

Making use of high technology and internet, RDC is devoted in
providing fast, convenient and high-quality inclusive financial services.
Business planning includes the following:

i. In respect of cash conversion cycle, Dacheng Easy Credit (3 X
% &) was launched at the end of 2016. It gets clients in batches
offline and granted credit in batches online. This business model
allows quick receipt of amount, capital recycle, borrowing and
repaying anytime.

ii.  Inrespect of installment consumer finance, RDC plans to develop
cash installment business and scenario installment business.
RDC carried out the exploration of installment business model in
2016. It cooperated with major mobile phone retailers and well-
developed installment services providers in Guangzhou.

Industrial finance business

Leveraging years of cooperation experience with service providers of
municipal construction, the Group took the lead of and facilitated the
cooperation mechanism of “government + bank + China Success”.
The three parties invested and established a company which reached
an agreement with government and banks in establishing an industrial
fund for Build-Transfer (“BT”) projects that mainly repurchases the
formed creditor’s right of BT projects.

During the period, the Group has started to study the investment
mechanism for urban development and municipal construction in order
to diversify investment channels for government’s projects and provide
quality assets with government’s credit guarantee to banks. The
Group realised stable profits and contributed to the capital liquidity of
municipal construction service providers. This investment mechanism
is beneficial to the government, financial institutions, municipal
construction service providers and the Group.
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Revenue

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s revenue was
approximately RMB90.3 million (year ended 31 December 2015:
approximately RMB72.6 million), representing an increase of
approximately 24.4%. A detailed analysis of the Group’s revenue is as
follows:

Financial consultancy business

Revenue from the Group’s financial consultancy services was mainly
generated from the service fees charged for providing customers
with financial consultancy services by the Group. For the year ended
31 December 2016, the Group’s revenue generated from financial
consultancy services was approximately RMB26.7 million (year ended
31 December 2015: approximately RMB31.9 million), representing
approximately 29.6% of the Group’s revenue for the year ended
31 December 2016 (year ended 31 December 2015: approximately
43.9%).

Financial consultancy services remained as the business model that
the Group shall concentrate its efforts to develop in 2016, in addition
to being an effective instrument which would expand our influence
in the financial market. However, revenue from the Group’s financial
consultancy services slightly decreased due to weakened intrinsic
motivation of development of SMEs clients as a result of the tightened
macro economic environment when compared with 2015.
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Financial leasing and factoring business

For the year ended 31 December 2016, revenue from the Group’s
financial leasing and factoring business increased by approximately
RMB1.6 million to approximately RMB21.5 million (year ended 31
December 2015: approximately RMB19.9 million), representing
approximately 23.8% of the Group’s revenue in 2016 (year ended 31
December 2015: approximately 27.4%).

China witnessed a continued downward trend of its economy and weak
solvency on the side of medium, small and micro enterprises, thereby
increasing their rate of default risks. Given that, the Group carried out
strict risk controls and enhanced management of collaterals for charge
or pledge with respect to its existing financial leasing business. As for
incremental leasing business, it increased admission criteria by carefully
selecting customers to maximise its prevention and addressing of risks.

Meanwhile, the Group had an active try in developing new business
models. After having secured the relevant factoring qualification, the
revenue from the factoring business was approximately RMB4.7 million.

Financial guarantee services

For the year ended 31 December 2016, revenue from the Group’s
financial guarantee segment decreased by approximately 47.3%
to approximately RMB11.6 million (year ended 31 December 2015:
approximately RMB22.0 million), accounting for approximately 12.8%
of the Group’s revenue in the year ended 31 December 2016 (year
ended 31 December 2015: approximately 30.3%). Financial guarantee
income in 2016 dropped when compared with 2015, mainly due to
further deepening in the economy downward pressure in the PRC,
decrease in subjective financing demand of SMEs and decrease in
outstanding guarantee balance as the Group adjusted its business
structure in order to actively shrink the traditional financing guarantee
business with higher risk.

In 2016, the Group received interest income of approximately RMB25.5
million from receivables from guarantee payments for their due debts,
representing approximately 28.2% of the Group’s revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2016.
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Non-financial guarantee services

The Group carried out business transformation in 2016 by actively
developing non-financial guarantee services. As a result, revenue
from the Group’s non-financial guarantee services that was mainly
generated from the service fees charged for providing customers with
performance guarantees in relation to the performance of payment
obligations and litigation guarantees increased significantly by
approximately 85.7% or approximately RMB1.2 million to approximately
RMB2.6 million (year ended 31 December 2015: approximately RMB1.4
million), accounting for approximately 2.9% of the Group’s revenue (year
ended 31 December 2015: approximately 1.9%). Since the contract
period of performance guarantees is long and the guarantee fee should
be allocated during the guarantee period, the contribution from the
newly added performance guarantee business will continue to be
significant to the Group.

Interest on down payments

The Group’s interest on down payments was mainly generated from
interest of prepayments for potential acquisition of projects under
negotiation. For the year ended 31 December 2016, the revenue from
the Group’s interest on down payments was approximately RMB2.9
million, representing approximately 3.2% of the Group’s revenue in
2016.

Other Revenue

The Group’s other revenue comprised government grants and interest
income. For the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2016, the Group’s
other revenue was approximately RMB5.5 million and RMB3.2 million,
respectively, representing a decrease of approximately 41.8%. It was
mainly attributable to: 1. allowance from government decreased to
RMBO0.5 million in 2016 from RMB1.0 million in 2015, 2. decrease in our
interest income by approximately 44.4% from approximately RMB4.5
million for the year ended 31 December 2015 to approximately RMB2.5
million for the year ended 31 December 2016, due to the decrease in
the principal of term deposit at the bank.
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Impairment and Provision (Charged)/Written Back

Impairment and provision mainly represents the provision of guarantee
losses and the impairment provision for receivables from guarantee
payments, factoring receivable and finance lease receivable where it
is likely that the customers or other parties are in financial difficulties
and recovery was considered to be remote. In the event that any
impairment and provision was made in the previous years but
subsequently recovered, impairment and provision previously made will
be written back in the year in which the relevant amount is recovered.

Operating Expenses

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s operating expenses
was approximately RMB57.7 million (year ended 31 December 2015:
approximately RMB45.8 million), accounting for approximately 63.9%
(year ended 31 December 2015: approximately 63.1%) of the Group’s
revenue. The increase in operating expenses was mainly attributable
to the increase in staff costs and operating lease expenses due to the
increase number of staff and offices.

Share of Profits Less Losses of Associates

The share of profits less losses of associates amounted to a loss of
approximately RMBO0.4 million for the year ended 31 December 2016,
representing a decrease of approximately RMB5.6 million from a profit
of approximately RMB5.2 million for the year ended 31 December
2015. The decrease in the share of profits less losses of associates was
attributable to the shrink of credit amount of the associates due to the
decrease in financing demand of SMEs resulted by domestic economic
downturn.

Profit Before Taxation

The Group’s profit before tax decreased by approximately RMB3.2
million, or approximately 9.1%, from approximately RMB35.2 million for
the year ended 31 December 2015 to approximately RMB32.0 million
for the year ended 31 December 2016. Such decrease was mainly
attributable to the increase in operating expenses and the decrease in
share of profits less losses of associates.

Income Tax

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s income tax
amounted to approximately RMB13.0 million, representing an increase
of approximately 19.3% to approximately RMB10.9 million in the
corresponding period of 2015. Such increase was mainly attributable
to the increase of taxable profit and unused tax losses from some
subsidiaries.
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Trade and Other Receivables - Receivables from
Guarantee Payments

Receivables from guarantee payments mainly represent the default loan
amount repaid by the Group on behalf of our customers. Upon default
by a customer in respect of repayment of a bank loan, according
to the relevant guarantee agreement, the outstanding balance shall
be first paid by the Group on behalf of our customers. The Group
will then subsequently request repayment from our customers or
take possession of the counter-guarantee assets provided by such
customers to recover the outstanding balance. Receivables from
guarantee payments were interest bearing and the Group holds certain
collaterals over certain customers. The net book value of receivables
from guarantee payments increased from approximately RMB165.1
million as at 31 December 2015 to approximately RMB215.9 million as
at 31 December 2016.

Treasury Management and Investment Policy

In order to more effectively utilise the Group’s financial resources for
obtaining a better return for Shareholders, it had been the Group’s
general approach for its management to seek some alternative
investment opportunities which could provide a better return but at
minimum risk exposure.

Pledged Bank Deposits and Cash and Bank Deposits

As at 31 December 2016, the pledged bank deposits amounted to
approximately RMB119.0 million (31 December 2015: approximately
RMB136.0 million), representing a decrease of approximately
RMB17.0 million as compared to the end of last year. Cash and bank
deposits amounted to approximately RMB157.8 million (31 December
2015: approximately RMB182.7 million), representing a decrease of
approximately RMB24.9 million, as compared to the end of last year.
Such decrease was mainly attributable to the decline of the deposit
from customers, due to the decrease of the outstanding guarantee
balance.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

B R EMBRRE - REFARK

REFANREEEAEERREFEER
HEIERSIE - NEFBRBITERE
NE RIBEBRERGE  KEELH
BEERAEBRXREFEN - ~&E
BREREFENREEEBEFIRM
WRIEREERKERBEELEE - R
EARAFEEE  BASEEHYEET
BEEFEEETHERG KREFPHIRHE
HEEH-ZE-REt+=-A=+—HW
HWARB165. 1 BEREE-_ZE—RF
+ZA=+—HBHYAR¥21598ETT -

MEEERRERKR

AREARABAEENBBEERABR
REMEEEE  ~AEE-ENHER
EEESRAURHEEDHRERRRE
M—LHMRERE -

EERRTEFRERSRETHER

NZE-ARF+=-ZBA=+—H 28#
RITERNBAREI110.0BET(=ZE
—HEF+ZA=1t—H: @ HWAR®136.0
BHERL) BREFRBLPHARE1708
Br BERBRITEFRNOBARKEA157.8
BER(ZE—HE+ZA=+—RH: %
AR 7THE L)  BREFRBIY
ARMB2490BE T - ZRAPEERHRK
ERBETR  BREFHARFBESWED



Interest Rate Risks, Foreign Exchange Risks and Charges
on Group Asset

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s interest rate primarily related to
interest-bearing bank deposits and pledged bank deposits.

The Group’s businesses for the year ended 31 December 2016 were
principally conducted in RMB, while most of the Group’s monetary
assets and liabilities were denominated in HKD and RMB. As the RMB
is not a freely convertible currency, any fluctuation in the exchange rate
of HKD against RMB may have impact on the Group’s result. Although
foreign currency exposure does not pose a significant risk on the Group
and currently, the Group does not have hedging measures against such
exchange risks, the Group will continue to take proactive measures and
monitor closely the risk arising from such currency movement.

Gearing Ratio

The Group’s gearing ratio (total liabilities divided by total equity)
decreased from 4.3% as at 31 December 2015 to approximately 3.6%
as at 31 December 2016, which was mainly attributable to the increase
in accumulated equity and the decrease in liabilities.

The Group recruits personnel from open market and enters into
employment contracts with its employees. The Group offers competitive
remuneration packages to employees, including salaries and bonuses
to qualified employees. The Group also provides training to the staff on
a regular basis and rewards those who actively participate the training
to enhance their knowledge of the financial products in the market and
the applicable laws and regulations in relation to the industry in which
the Group operates.

The Group maintained stable relationship with its employees. As at 31
December 2016, the Group had 102 full-time employees. Compensation
of the employees primarily includes salaries, discretionary bonuses,
contributions to social insurance and retirement benefit scheme.
The Group incurred staff costs (including Directors’ remuneration) of
approximately RMB25.3 million for the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Company has adopted the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme as an incentive to the Directors and
eligible employees.
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While serving the local economic development, the Group is also
extensively engaged in charitable activities to fulfil social responsibility.
We are widely recognised and appreciated for being a role model.
Every year, Success Charity Foundation (5§ & & 1 & €), voluntarily
initiated by shareholders and employees of the Group, gives help and
support to employees in need within the Company, provides timely
support and assistance to families of employees who have suffered
serious illnesses or accidental injury, and goes through difficult times
with the employees and their families. Moreover, the Group has
great respect for women. We gave every female employee roses on
International Women’s Day (8 March). On Children’s Day (1 June), the
Group sent stationery gift sets to all children of the employees to show
our love and care to the employees and their families.

At the night of 23 February 2016, the “Nature Success ¢ Folk Music
Brilliance” 2016 Lantern Festival National Symphony Concert jointly
hosted and subsidised by Success Finance and Foshan Bureau of
Culture, Publication, Radio, Film and Television was grandly held in the
Foshan Qionghua Grand Theater. It was an audio-visual feast which
the Group meticulously prepared jointly with the Guangdong National
Orchestra for the audience in Foshan for its fifth year. The “Nature
Success ® Folk Music Brilliance” held on the night of the Lantern
Festival has become the spiritual culture brand enjoyed by the Foshan
citizens.

Industry Outlook

Uncertainty of macro-economy is attributable to several political
factors such as hard Brexit of the UK, unpredictable stance of Trump’s
government, vote of France and Germany; and financial risks with great
liquidity pressure due to volatility of China’s bond market, stock market
and currency market; the unanticipated factors due to rise of Federal
Reserve interest rate, depreciation of Renminbi, pressure on cross-
border fund flow and transformation of some regional economies.
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Nevertheless, Mr. Li Kegiang, the Premier of the State Council of the
PRC expressed his confidence in China’s economic development
in 2017 on behalf of the government on the press conference after
the end of the fifth plenary session of the Twelfth National People’s
Congress on 15 March 2017. He mentioned that China’s economy will
not be at risk of hard landing and its growth will maintain moderate to
high speed. The proposed 6.5% of GDP growth target demonstrated
the government’s confidence.

The two sessions in 2017 placed supporting real economy development
at an unprecedented high level. Both simplifying administration to
improve civil service and making advancement of service capability
were greatly emphasised, which is favourable to the Group, a financial
service provider to millions of medium, small and micro enterprises.

2017 is a year of re-start to the Group as we will facilitate stable
development of conventional business, promote asset management
business, initiate mergers, acquisitions and restructure, strengthen
cooperation mechanism in accordance with economic development
trend and guidance of national policies. Leveraging the advantages of
listing in Hong Kong, the Group will expand financing channels and
business scale by consolidating the resources of the Group with a view
to maintaining its leading position within the industry by enhancing
competitiveness and profitability.

Sound Development of Conventional Businesses

The Group will continue to provide investment and financing services to
cater the needs of medium, small micro enterprises through guarantee,
micro credit, financial leasing and other business segments:

In the guarantee business, grasping the opportunity that greater
support is given to financing of medium, small and micro enterprises,
the Group will adjust the structure of guaranteed companies with
agricultural industry, small and micro enterprises and real economy
as the main target customers. The Group also plans to restructure its
inclusive finance segment by gradually and stably promoting business
model optimisation, actively narrowing the financing guarantee
business and putting more efforts to develop its low-risk, non-
financing guarantee business on the premise that revenue base will
not be materially impacted, to ensure it being inclined to non-financing
guarantee business while maintaining the stable transition of guarantee
segment in the circle of economic downturn.
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The Group will further develop the factoring financing business which
will further become a normal business model for the Group thereafter.
Also, the Group will keep exploring new business segments on the
foundation of conventional business, with risks under control and
sound assets. Efforts to cooperate with other financial institutions will
be stepped up to continue to enhance our core competitiveness and
enrich the investment and financing resources.

The Group will tap into the used property transaction market in
Guangzhou and Foshan and actively develop business in the Pearl
River Delta region, hoping to become a leading used property finance
service provider in Guangdong Province.

Two key constituents of personal consumption have been formed,
namely installment consumption and credit loan. For installment
consumption, cooperation model will be adopted to seek the strategic
structure which allows resource sharing and integration in order to
further diversify scenarios where consumption could happen. For credit
loan, enhancing user experience will be the focus that credit approval
model will be upgraded to accelerate time for approval. “Multiple uses
upon single approval” offers more convenient financing services to
individuals.

Furthermore, the Group aims to revitalise the consumer finance sector,
enrich the products and services scope and perfect the layout of
consumer finance capital by entering into the internet finance market
through appropriate acquisition of relevant companies.

Meanwhile, to cope with the massive market demand, the Group will
take the advantages as a market pioneer, nurture and develop the
consumer finance management system, apply risk control throughout
the whole process of product design and corporate management, in
order to form a rigorous and effective consumer credit model providing
risk-return matching and highly effective financial service products for
the enormous customer group and consumer field.
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Innovative Drive for Asset Management

The Group will grasp the development opportunities in “new asset
management” era in China by taking advantages as a listed company to
provide diversified asset portfolio management services to customers,
as driven by asset management in the PRC and Hong Kong.

In the PRC, we will integrate platform resources through acquisitions,
newly-built asset management channels and companies, etc. We will
demonstrate our team management level and client servicing ability so
as to provide asset value-maintained and value-added services of the
public owning small amount of asset. In Hong Kong market, we plan
to obtain an asset management licence from the Hong Kong Securities
and Future Commission through acquisition, and subsequently build
an asset management platform and design various asset management
products by keeping track of market latest updates and economic
development trend.

Proactive Promotion in Mergers and Acquisitions

In 2017, the Group will fully utilise various financing tools, namely
mergers and acquisitions fund, to proactively explore the cooperation
opportunities with financial institutions such as large-scale state-owned
enterprises and banks, which in the mergers and acquisitions business,
assist in financing tools like debt-equity combination financing
cooperate and develop so that the scale of the Group’s asset and
business can be enlarged and income-generating capacity is raised.

In-depth Enhancement in Cooperation Platform and
Mechanism

In 2017, the Group will continue to deeply optimise the cooperation
mechanism and platform with various sectors, explore and raise
customer needs, increase customer loyalty and enhance the Group’s
core competitiveness through multi interaction with the government,
business associations and financial institutions.

Cooperation with the government: The Group intends to
comprehensively cooperate with the government in terms of big data,
corporate services and government services. Both parties begin with
improving corporate services, follow by government policy / capital aid
together with the support of The Internet Finance and big data services.
For the purpose of diversified investment and financing channels
for corporates, a corporate community platform with capital-asset
linked development will be built to achieve corporate advancement
and industry optimisation, establishment of governmental policies
and realisation of greater effects on precision, prolongation and
sustainability.
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Linkage between business associations: In recent years, local
business associations have been providing diversified services for
corporates and driving innovative entrepreneurship by resources
integration. They have shown vitality from the basic level and
accumulated plenty of corporate members and investment resources.
The Group will interact with local business associations so as to assist
the innovative development of micro-sized, small and medium private
enterprises using their own strengths, pull the real economy with
private investment service and achieve win-win situation by innovative
finance.

The Group will constantly review the company development strategies,
and also enhance corporate governance, improve risk control, recruit
professionals as well as actively expanding markets to achieve
sustainable and sound business development. Based on existing
foundation and competitive advantages, we formulate the strategies
as steady development in traditional businesses, promotion in asset
management business as well as mergers and acquisitions and
increasing competitiveness through cooperation. From the above, it is
expected that the Group would further build an innovative, diversified
and integrated financial service platform for Guangzhou, Foshan,
Shenzhen and Hong Kong, and also extend its leading industry position
in Guangfo region.
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A fair review of the business of our Group as well as discussion
and analysis of our Group’s performance during the year ended
31 December 2016 and the material factors underlying its financial
performance are set out in the “Chairman Statement” and the
“Management Discussion and Analysis” sections of this annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of our Group are the provision of financial and non-financial
guarantees services, financial leasing and financial consultancy
services in China.

The results of our Group for the year ended 31 December 2016
and the state of our Group’s affairs as at that date are set out in the
consolidated financial statements on pages 92 to 216 of this annual
report.

The cash flow position of our Group for the year ended 31 December
2016 is set out and analysed in the consolidated cash flow statements
set out on pages 98 to 99 of this annual report.

The Board recommended the distribution of a final dividend of HK$0.02
per ordinary share to the shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on 31 May 2017, subject to
the approval of the shareholders at the AGM. If the resolution for the
proposed final dividend is passed at the AGM, the proposed final
dividend will be payable on or around 30 June 2017.

For any taxation implications of purchasing, holding, disposing of,
dealing in the shares of our Company, shareholders should consult an
expert.

Details of our Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December
2016 are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.
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The Company’s register of members will be closed from 15 May 2017
to 19 May 2017 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of
shares of the Company will be effected. In order to be eligible to attend
and vote at the AGM, all duly completed transfer forms accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration no later
than 4:30 p.m. on 12 May 2017.

The Company’s register of members will be closed from 26 May 2017
to 31 May 2017 (both days inclusive), during which period no transfer of
shares of the Company will be effected, for ascertaining shareholder’s
entitlement to receive the proposed final dividend. In order to be eligible
to receive the proposed final dividend, all duly completed transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration
no later than 4:30 p.m.on 25 May 2017.

As at 31 December 2016, the aggregate amount of the distributable
reserves of our Company was RMB436.2 million. Movements in the
distributable reserves of our Group during the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and note 25 (i) to the
financial statements.

Movements in the reserves of our Group during the year are set out in
the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 96 to 97 of
this annual report.

Details of the movements of equipment of our Group for the year ended
31 December 2016 are set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Details of the movements in Company’s share capital for the year
ended 31 December 2016 are set out in note 25(c) to the financial
statements.
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The Company maintains two share option schemes, namely the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”)
and the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Post-IPO Share Option
Scheme”) for the purpose of recognising the contribution of certain
executive directors and employees of our Group and retaining them for
the continual operation and development of our Group. Both schemes
were approved by the written resolutions of the sole shareholder
passed on 18 October 2013 (the “Adoption Date”).

Under the Share Option Schemes, our Board may, at its discretion,
offer any employee (including any executive director) of our Group,
options to subscribe for shares in our Company subject to the terms
and conditions stipulated in the two schemes.

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The major terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are as follows:

a)  Purpose of the scheme
The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is to enable
our Company to grant options to the participants as incentive or
rewards for their contributions to our Group.

b)  Total number of shares available for issue and vesting period
The total number of shares subject to the options under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme is 10,000,000 Shares, representing
approximately 1.88% of the issued Shares, as at the date of this
annual report, which shall vest to the relevant option holder in
tranches in the following manner:

()  50% of the options vested and became exercisable on 30
June 2014;

(i)  30% of the options shall vest and become exercisable on 30
June 2016; and

(i) 20% of the options shall vest and become exercisable on 30
June 2018.
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c) Amount payable upon acceptance of options
A non-refundable sum of HK$1.00 by way of consideration for the
grant of an option is required to be paid by each of the grantees
upon acceptance of the granted option.

d)  Remaining life of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

On 6 November 2013, our Company granted 10,000,000 options
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme. Accordingly, the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme had no outstanding options at the end
of the financial year ended 31 December 2013. Nevertheless, the
provisions of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme shall in all other
respects remain in force and effect and options which are granted
during the life on the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme may continue
to exercise in accordance with the respective terms of issue. An
aggregate of 891,000 options granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme had been exercised by the grantees in the year
ended 31 December 2016.

The Post-IPO Share Option Scheme

The purpose of the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme is to attract and
retain the best available personnel, to provide additional incentive to
employees (full-time and part-time), directors, consultants, advisors,
distributors, contractors, suppliers, agents, customers, business
partners or service providers of our Group and to promote the success
of the business of our Group.

The aggregate number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the Post-
IPO Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of our
Company must not exceed 30% of the Shares in issue from time to
time.
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The maximum number of shares issuable upon exercise of all options
to be granted under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of our Company as from the Adoption
Date (excluding, for this purpose, shares issuable upon exercise of
options which have been granted but which have lapsed in accordance
with the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme or any other share option
schemes of our Company) must not in aggregate exceed 10% of all
the shares in issue upon the Listing Date (i.e. 414,044,000 shares after
over-allotment option has been exercised). The limit of 10% may be
refreshed at any time by approval of the shareholders of our Company
in general meeting provided that the total number of the shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes
of our Company must not exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the
date of approval of the refreshed limit.

Unless approved by shareholders of our Company in general meeting,
the total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted to each participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme or any
other share option schemes of our Company in any 12-month period
up to date of grant must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

A consideration of HK$1.00 is payable on acceptance of the grant of an
option.

Pursuant to the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme, the participants may
subscribe for the shares of our Company on the exercise of an option
at the price determined by our Board provided that it shall be at least
the higher of (a) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date on which an option is
offered to a participant, which must be a business date (the “Offer
Date”); (b) the average of the closing prices of the shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the Offer Date; and (c) the nominal value of
a Share on the Offer Date.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Post-
IPO Share Option Scheme at any time during a period as our Board
may determine which shall not exceed 10 years from the date of grant
subject to the provisions of early termination thereof.

As at the date of this annual report, no options had been granted or
agreed to be granted under the Post-Share Option Scheme.
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The directors who held office during the year ended 31 December 2016

and up to the date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. ZHANG Tiewei

(re-elected on 19 May 2014)
Ms. FU Jie

(appointed on 6 January 2017)
Mr. CHEN Hui

(re-elected on 19 May 2015)
Mr. LI Bin

(re-elected on 19 May 2015)
Mr. XU Kaiying

(re-elected on 19 May 2014)
Mr. PANG Haoquan

(re-elected on 19 May 2016)

Non-executive Director

Mr. HE Darong
(re-elected on 19 May 2015)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. TSANG Hung Kei
(re-elected on 19 May 2015)
Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur
(re-elected on 19 May 2016)
Mr. XU Yan
(re-elected on 19 May 2016)
Mr. ZHOU Xiaojiang
(appointed on 4 July 2016)
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Pursuant to Article 108 of the articles of association of our Company (the 1BEXRA AR ZRMA((HGEEZE
“Articles of Association”) and code provision A.4.2 of the Corporate A ) E108 R R R TR S R A
Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the (TEHHRE DKM+ NrE(EEER
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), one- FRYHWSTAME X EAL2ME =D 2 —
third of our directors will retire by rotation at the annual general meeting MEZERAQATRRBFAEG L&RE
of our Company and will be eligible for re-election at that meeting. RBF X ¥ EERAZS LEREF-
Accordingly, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu Kaiying and Mr. Chen Hui will It » SR E L4 - BRIHEERREL
retire at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible, offer themselves for A RERRRBF AL LERE X B
re-election. HeERLFESEEET -
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On 4 July 2016, Mr. Xu Kaiying was re-designated as an executive
Director and Mr. Zhou Xiaojiang was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director.

On 6 January 2017, Ms. Fu Jie was appointed as an executive Director
and the chief executive officer of our Company and Mr. Pang Haoquan
was re-designated as an executive Director.

Pursuant to Article 112 of the Articles of Association, any directors of
our Company appointed by our Board as an addition to the existing
Board shall hold office only until the AGM and shall then be eligible for
re-election.

Biographical details of the directors and senior management of our
Company are set out at pages 71 to 80 of this annual report.

Except for (i) Ms. Fu Jie, whose service agreement commenced on 6
January 2017; (ii) Mr. Chen Hui, whose service agreement commenced
on 15 September 2014 and supplemental service agreement
commenced on 6 January 2017; (iii) Mr. Xu Kaiying, whose service
agreement commenced on 4 July 2016; and (iv) Mr. Pang Haoquan,
whose service agreement commenced on 6 January 2017, each of
the executive directors has entered into a service agreement with our
Company for a term of three years commencing on 13 November 2016,
and such service agreements may be terminated in accordance with
the terms of the service agreements.

Except for Mr. Zhou Xiaojiang, whose service agreement commenced
on 4 July 2016, each of the non-executive directors and the
independent non-executive directors was appointed to our Board
pursuant to their respective letters of appointment, for an initial term of
three year commencing on 13 November 2016, and such appointment
may be terminated in accordance with the terms of the letters of
appointment.

As at 31 December 2016, none of our directors proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming AGM of our Company has a service contract with
members of our Group that is not determinable by our Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

EEEHE

RZZ-—AR"FLANAB  AREREEE
AERBBMITES > MBI LEERE
RBNFYTES -

N_E-—tF-ARE BRELLIEZR
ERARAYMITESRITHAS - M
TEREERBERNTES -

REASERAMUFE 112 RESS
ZRERAREESENERNENEFNE
= IHEEERRBFASERL B
RS ERERER -

AANBEERGREBAENERFESE
HRAFRFE7T1ES80HE »

BROBREzLt(HREHBER-_T—tF
— BNBE) ; (i) BRE L4 (H R
ER-ZE-NEAATHRARK BH
HWEREHBER=-ZE—+tE—AHH
| (iRIHEE(HBRBHER=-Z
—~"FEtAEBHER) RivEERE
F(HBRBHER=Z=—tFE—A~BHH
B BEYTESCEAN TR LRE
W& B=ZE—R"E+—HB+=B&5
A =F - BERBEHETRERE R

AR LE

BRANIEE(HREHBER - —~F
tAEBERAB)N SHEITESRE
UHBTESREFSEENEZIERE
ZEMAEE®R B-Z—~E+—A8
+t=HEBFNSEP=F - BEZET
R E R AR LE -

RZIE—XRE+ZA=1+—H  #EE
RAQFEERREAFAS LEREMT
MWEEHEAEEKE QRG] ZEART
HAEER —FREZLMBALSEE
CEEEEERIN WRBEEH -

FERE

37



38

The emoluments of our directors are recommended by the
remuneration committee, and decided by our Board, having regard to
our Company’s operating results, individual performance, experience,
responsibility, workload and the prevailing market practices. No
director is involved in deciding their own remuneration.

Our Company has adopted the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme as an incentive to our directors and
eligible employees, details of the schemes are set out under the section
headed “Share Option Schemes” of this annual report.

Details of the emoluments of our directors and the five highest paid
individuals of our Group during the year under review are set out in
notes 7 and 8 to the financial statements.

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, subject to the applicable laws
and regulations, every Director shall be indemnified and secured
harmless out of the assets and profits of the Company against all
actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses which they or
any of them may incur or sustain in or about the execution of their duty
in their offices. Such permitted indemnity provision has been in force
throughout the financial year. Our Company has arranged appropriate
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance coverage for the Directors and
officers of the Group.
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As at 31 December 2016, so far as was known to our directors or chief
executive of our Company, the following persons other than a director
or chief executive of our Company had an interest or a short position
in the shares or underlying shares of our Company which would fall to
be disclosed under the provision of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”) and as recorded in the
register required to be kept by our Company under section 336 of the
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SFO: ERRAR
Long position in shares RRGHNEFE
Approximate
Number percentage of
Name of shareholder Capacity Note of shares shareholding
BEE/ 28 =10 i3 BRPEE BRESLAEIIL
Expert Depot Limited Beneficial interests 1 114,750,000 45.21%
BinfEs
Interests of parties acting in concert 5 125,250,000
—HITEA RIS
Bliss Success Investments Limited Beneficial interests 2 56,250,000 45.21%
BRfEs
Interests of parties acting in concert 5 183,750,000
—BITEA TR
Novel Heritage Limited Beneficial interests 3 54,000,000 45.21%
BERkER
Interests of parties acting in concert 5 186,000,000
—BITEALHIESR
Mr. Chen Guoxian Interests in a controlled corporation 4 15,000,000 4521%
BREFELE REEFEENER
Interests of parties acting in concert 5 225,000,000
—BITEBALHIESR
Insider Solution Limited Beneficial interests 4 15,000,000 45.21%
ERfR
Interests of parties acting in concert 5 225,000,000
—HITEA RIS
New Maestro Investments Limited Beneficial interests 6 45,000,000 8.48%
Bifs
FERE
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Notes:

e

Expert Depot Limited is a company incorporated in the BVl whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Zhang Tiewei, our chairman and an
executive director.

Bliss Success Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI
whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. Xu Kaiying, an executive
director.

Novel Heritage Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Pang Haoquan, an executive director.

Insider Solution Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI whose
entire issued share capital is held by Mr. Chen Guoxian.

Expert Depot Limited, Bliss Success Investments Limited, Novel Heritage
Limited, Insider Solution Limited, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu Kaiying, Mr.
Pang Haoquan and Mr. Chen Guoxian were acting in concert as at 31
December 2016.

New Maestro Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the
BVI whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. He Darong, a non-
executive director.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2016, there was no other
person so far as was known to the directors or chief executive of our
Company, other than the directors or chief executive of our Company
as having an interest or a short position in the shares or underlying
shares of our Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
by our Company under section 336 of the SFO.
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As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of each
director and chief executive of our Company and their respective
associates in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of our
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV
of the SFO) which were required to be notified to our Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which he was taken or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFO); or were required pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO to be entered in the register referred to
therein; or were required pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”) to be notified to our Company
and the Stock Exchange, are set out below:

Long position in shares
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Approximate
Number percentage of

Name of Director Capacity Note of shares shareholding
Y =10 i3 BRIEE BRESLAEIIL
Mr. Zhang Tiewei Interests in a controlled corporation 1 114,750,000 45.21%
REEEE REZEFZENER

Interests of parties acting in concert 125,250,000

—HITEA RIS
Mr. Xu Kaiying Interests in a controlled corporation 2 56,250,000 45.21%
HElHELE REESEENER

Interests of parties acting in concert 183,750,000

—BITEA TR
Mr. Pang Haoquan Interests in a controlled corporation 3 54,000,000 45.21%
RERELE REZEFZENER

Interests of parties acting in concert 186,000,000

—BITEALHIESR
Mr. He Darong Interests in a controlled corporation 4 45,000,000 8.48%
EREE REEFEENER
Mr. Li Bin Beneficial owner 5 1,000,000 0.19%
3t ERFEEA
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Notes:

e Expert Depot Limited is a company incorporated in the BVl whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Zhang Tiewei, our chairman and an
executive director.

2. Bliss Success Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI
whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. Xu Kaiying, an executive
director.

3. Novel Heritage Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Pang Haoquan, an executive director.

4. New Maestro Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the
BVI whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. He Darong, a non-
executive director.

5. Our Company granted 1,000,000 options under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme to Mr. Li Bin on 6 November 2013. None of the options granted
to Mr. Li Bin was exercised in the year ended 31 December 2016.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the
directors and chief executive of our Company or their respective
associates had any interests and short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of our Company or any associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were
required to be notified to our Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which he was taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO); or were required pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO to be entered in the register referred to therein; or were required
pursuant to the Model Code to be notified to our Company and the
Stock Exchange.
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Directors’ right to acquire shares or debentures
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Number of
shares subject
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options as at Approximate
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Exercise Period  Exercise price Exercised Z%-R"E  issued capital
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EEEB BHAM T8 (ZRBHAIR) B WATE S RNEGEE BaaEatt
30 June 2014-
Li Bin 6 November 2013 5 November 2023 1.9 - 1,000,000 0.19%
£ 201311 H6H 201456 A30AZ
202311 B5H

Further details of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are set out in the
section headed “Share Option Schemes” in this annual report.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31
December 2016 was our Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to
any arrangements to enable our directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares or debentures of our Company or any other
body corporate; and none of our directors, or their spouses or children
under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of our
Company, or had exercised any such right during the year.

No contracts, other than a contract of service with any director or
any person engaged in the full-time employment of our Company,
concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of our Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

No contract of significance in relation to our Group’s business to which
our Company or any of its subsidiaries or associated company was a
party and in which any director of our Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year, nor had there been any contract of significance
entered into between our Group and a controlling shareholder of our
Company in the year ended 31 December 2016.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year ended 31 December 2016, no directors had interests
in any business which directly or indirectly competes, or is likely to
compete, with the business of our Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF OUR
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Placing

On 19 September 2016, the Group and Cheong Lee Securities Limited
(the “Placing Agent”) entered into a placing agreement (the “Placing
Agreement”) whereby our Company conditionally agreed to allot and
issue, and the Placing Agent agreed to procure placees to subscribe
for, a maximum of 94,500,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each (the
“Placing Share(s)”) in the share capital of our Company at a price of
HK$2.00 per Placing Share (the “Placing”).

On 12 October 2016, the Group completed the placing of 55,000,000
new shares to not less than six independent placees at the placing
price of HK$2.00 per share in accordance with the Placing Agreement.
To the best of our Directors’ knowledge, information and belief having
made all reasonable enquiries, each of the placees of the Placing
Shares and their respective ultimate beneficial owners was a third party
independent of our Group and its connected persons. None of the
Placees became a substantial shareholder (as defined under the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”)) of our
Company immediately after the completion of the Placing.

The net proceeds from the Placing was approximately HK$108,900,000,
which was used as general working capital of the Group and for the
development of existing and future projects of the Group.

For further details of the Placing, please refer to the announcements of
the Company dated 19 September 2016 and 12 October 2016.
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Exercise of share options

Prior to the listing of shares in the share capital of our Company
(“Shares”) on the Stock Exchange, our Company granted options to
subscribe for an aggregate of 10,000,000 Shares (the “Pre-IPO Share
Options”) pursuant to a share option scheme adopted on 18 October
2013. An aggregate of 891,000 Shares were issued by our Company
during the year ended 31 December 2016 upon the exercise of some of
the Pre-IPO Share Options. The amount received from such exercise of
options amounted to HK$1,692,900 and was used for general working
capital. As at 31 December 2016, the Pre-IPO Share Options to
subscribe for 7,488,000 Shares remained unexercised and the Pre-IPO
Share Options to subscribe for 551,000 Shares were forfeited. Save for
the Pre-IPO Share Options, our Company has not granted any options
to subscribe for Shares.

Save as disclosed above, neither our Company nor any of its
subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of our Company’s
listed securities.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under our Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws of Cayman Islands which oblige
our Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

Our Group’s customer base is diversified. The relationship between
our Group and our customers has been stable. For the year ended
31 December 2016, our Group’s five largest customers accounted
for 68.20% (2015: 43.45%) of our Group’s revenue and our single
largest customer accounted for 29.01% (2015: 17.04%) of our Group’s
revenue.

Our Group did not have regular or significant suppliers in view of its
business nature.

None of the Directors or any of their close associates or any
Shareholders which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued shares, had any interest in our
Group’s five largest suppliers and customers.
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Based on the information that is publicly available to our Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this annual
report, our Company maintains the prescribed percentage of public
float under the Listing Rules.

Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu Kaiying, Mr. Pang Haoquan, Expert Depot
Limited, Bliss Success Investments Limited and Novel Heritage
Limited, each a controlling shareholder (as defined under the Listing
Rules), entered into a deed of non-competition (the “Deed of Non-
competition”) in favour of our Company on 18 October 2013 pursuant
to which they have undertaken to our Company (for itself and for the
benefit of its subsidiaries) that it or he would not, and would procure
that its or his associates (other than any member of our Group) would
not, directly or indirectly, carry on, participate or be interested or
engaged in or acquire or hold (in each case whether as a shareholder,
partner, principal, agent, director, employee or otherwise) any business
which is or may be in competition with the current businesses of our
Group during the restricted period.

An annual confirmation has been received from each of the above
mentioned controlling shareholders on compliance with each of their
respective undertaking under the Deed of Non-competition.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the compliance
with the Deed of Non-competition by the above mentioned controlling
shareholders and confirmed that the Deed of Non-competition is fully
complied with and duly enforced in the year ended 31 December 2016.

Our Group commits to fulfil social responsibility, promote employee
benefits and development, protect the environment and giving back to
community and achieve sustainable growth.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company had complied
in all material respects with the relevant laws and regulations that have
a significant impact on the business and operation of the Company.
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Please refer to the paragraphs headed “Progress of the development of
a commercial building” on P.47 of this annual report.

Save for the two trademark licence agreements as set out in the
prospectus of our Company dated 31 October 2013, all of which
constitute de minimis continuing connected transactions and save
as disclosed below, our Group did not enter into any connected
transaction in the year ended 31 December 2016.

Our Company, Yes Success Limited, Expert Depot Limited, Bliss
Success Investments Limited and Novel Heritage Limited entered into
a conditional acquisition agreement dated 27 January 2016 in respect
of the acquisition of the entire issued share capital of Dragon Harvest
International Limited (the “Acquisition”) and the acquisition agreement
ceased on 31 August 2016. For further details, please refer to the
announcements of the Company dated 27 January 2016 and 31 August
2016, respectively.

Principal corporate governance practices as adopted by our Company
are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 49 to 65 on
this annual report.

Our Group intended to acquire certain units of a commercial building
which is located at a piece of land (the “Land”) at Foshan Xincheng of
Foshan City, Guangdong Province.

On 25 January 2017, Success Guarantee entered into a joint venture
agreement with connected persons, to establish a joint venture
company (the “dV Company”) in the PRC and transfer their respective
interests in the Land to the JV Company.

The main purpose of establishing the JV Company is to increase the
efficiency of the construction and development of the Land. For further
details, please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 25
January 2017.
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While serving the local economic development, the Group is also
extensively engaged in charitable activities to fulfil social responsibility.
We are widely recognised and appreciated for being a role model.
Every year, Success Charity Foundation (ERE/UER), voluntarily
initiated by shareholders and employees of the Group, gives help and
support to employees in need within the Group, provides timely support
and assistance to families of employees who have suffered serious
illnesses or accidental injury, and goes through difficult times with the
employees and their families. Moreover, the Group has great respect
for women. We gave every female employee roses on International
Women’s Day (8 March). On Children’s Day (1 June), the Group sent
stationery gift sets to all children of the employees to show our love
and care to the employees and their families.

At the night of 23 February 2016, the “Nature Success ¢ Folk Music
Brilliance” 2016 Lantern Festival National Symphony Concert jointly
hosted and subsidised by Success Finance and Foshan Bureau of
Culture, Publication, Radio, Film and Television was grandly held in the
Foshan Qionghua Grand Theater. It was an audio-visual feast which
the Group meticulously prepared jointly with the Guangdong National
Orchestra for the audience in Foshan for its fifth year. The “Nature
Success ® Folk Music Brilliance” held on the night of the Lantern
Festival has become the spiritual culture brand enjoyed by the Foshan
citizens.

KPMG, the auditors of our Company, will retire at the conclusion of the
forthcoming annual general meeting of our Company and be eligible
to offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution will be submitted
to the AGM to be held on 19 May 2017 to seek shareholders’ approval
on the appointment of KPMG as our Company’s auditors until the
conclusion of the next annual general meeting and to authorise our
Board to fix their remuneration.

By order of our Board

Zhang Tiewei
Chairman and Executive Director

Foshan City, Guangdong Province, the PRC
29 March 2017
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Our Company is committed to achieving and maintaining high standards
of corporate governance consistent with the needs and requirements
of its business and the shareholders. Save as disclosed below, our
Company has adopted and complied with the code provisions (the
“Code Provisions”) as set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the
“CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules for the year
ended 31 December 2016. In respect of code provision A.6.7 of the CG
Code, an independent non-executive Director was not able to attend the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 19 May 2016 (the “2016
AGM”) due to other commitment. In respect of code provision E.1.2 of
the CG Code, the Chairman of the Board, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, was not able
to attend the 2016 AGM due to other business commitment. Mr. Chen
Hui, Chief Executive Officer and executive Director, was chosen pursuant
to the Company’s amended and restated articles of association to chair
the 2016 AGM and answer the questions raised thereat. The corporate
governance principles of our Company emphasise a quality board, sound
internal controls, and transparency and accountability to all shareholders.

Our directors will review our Company’s corporate governance policies
and compliance with the Code Provisions from time to time.

The Board

Our Board, led by the Chairman of our Company, is responsible for
leadership and control of our Company and overseeing our Group’s
businesses, strategic decisions and performance. Our Board has
delegated to the senior management of our Company the authority
and responsibility for the day-to-day management and operation of our
Group. In addition, our Board has established Board committees and
has delegated to these Board committees various responsibilities as
set out in their respective terms of reference.

Our Board reserves its decision for all major matters of our Company,
including: approving and monitoring all policy matters, overall strategies
and budgets, internal control and risk management systems, material
transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of directors and other significant
financial and operational matters.

Daily management and administration functions are delegated to the
management. Our Board delegates various responsibilities to the
senior management of our Company. These responsibilities include
implementing decisions of our Board, directing and coordinating day-
to-day operation and management of our Company in accordance
with the management strategies and plans approved by our Board,
formulating and monitoring the operation and production plans and
budgets, and supervising and monitoring the control systems.
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In the year ended 31 December 2016, our Board held 6 formal
meetings. Attendance of individual directors at our Board meetings
and our general meeting for the year ended 31 December 2016 is as
follows:

Name of Director EE 1 &
Executive Directors: HITESE .
Mr. ZHANG Tiewei (Chairman) REELE(FE)

Mr. CHEN Hui PRAE S5 4 (B AFAYT TR 2L)
(the then Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. LI Bin &3 T

Mr. XU Kaiying HERELE

Non-Executive Directors: HHITESE

Mr. HE Darong AR K%

Mr. PANG Haoquan BEEREE

Independent Non-Executive Directors: ~ BV IEEITEE :

Mr. TSANG Hung Kei BEELE

Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur BRIFRE

Mr. XU Yan HERE

Mr. ZHOU Xiaojiang BNTRE
(appointed on 4 July 2016) (R=Z—REF

+t AN HEZME)

In the year ended 31 December 2016, apart from the meetings of our
Board, consent/approval from our Board was also obtained by written
resolutions on a number of matters.

Chairman and executive directors

The Chairman and executive director, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, provides
leadership for our Board and ensures that our Board works effectively
and all important issues are discussed in a timely manner. Mr. Chen
Hui, the then chief executive officer (“CEO”), takes the lead in our
Group’s operations and business development. On 6 January 2017,
Mr. Chen Hui resigned as the CEO and Ms. Fu Jie was appointed as
an executive Director and the CEO. The positions of the Chairman
and the CEO are held by separate individuals to maintain an effective
segregation of duties.
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Board composition

Currently, our Board comprises eleven directors, including six executive
directors, one non-executive director and four independent non-executive

directors. The current composition of our Board is as follows:

Name of Director

EEME

Executive Directors:

PITEE -

Mr. ZHANG Tiewei (Chairman)
REBSTE(FE)

Ms. FU Jie (Chief executive officer)

BRL+ (TE#E)

Mr. CHEN Hui

PR A& S5 4

Mr. LI Bin

E b

Mr. XU Kaiying
HEYEEE

Mr. PANG Haoquan
BEERELE
Non-executive Director:
EHITHE -

Mr. HE Darong

fAlER K%
Independent Non-executive Directors:
BUIFHITESE -

Mr. TSANG Hung Kei
BRELE

Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur
EBXiFEE

Mr. XU Yan
FEXRE

Mr. ZHOU Xiaojiang
ANI%E

xEE

b

wE

EEEAX

ESeRRET-RESEN BER
BHUTES  —EHIATEERNEE
MFPTES - ESSREMARMT ¢

Membership of board committee(s)

EEZSENE

Chairman of nomination committee
REZEEFE
Member of remuneration committee

FHEESERE

Chairman of audit committee
EREEREE

Member of nomination committee
REZEEHE

Member of remuneration committee

FHESERE

Member of audit committee
EREEERE

Member of nomination committee
REZEGHE

Chairman of remuneration committee
FMEEEFE

Member of audit committee
EREEERE
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Pursuant to Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, every board of directors
of a listed issuer must include at least three independent non-executive
directors. In addition, pursuant to Rules 3.10A and 3.10(2) of the
Listing Rules, every listed issuer is required to have such number of
independent non-executive directors representing at least one-third of
the board and at least one of whom must have appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management expertise.
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei is admitted as a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, a fellow member of Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and an associate of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.

Our Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive directors an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. To the best of the
knowledge of our Company, having made all reasonable enquiries,
none of the independent non-executive directors failed to meet any of
the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
Our Board has assessed the independence of all the independent
non-executive directors and considered that all the independent non-
executive directors are independent.

The biographies of our directors are set out on pages 71 to 77 of this
annual report. Save as disclosed in the biographies of the directors,
our Board members do not have any family, financial or business
relationship with each other.

The list of directors has been published on the website of our Company
and the website of the Stock Exchange, and is disclosed in all
corporate communications issued by our Company pursuant to the
Listing Rules from time to time.

Appointment, re-election and removal of directors

Each of the executive directors has entered into a service contract
with our Company, and each of the non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors has signed a letter of appointment
with our Company. Except for (i) Ms. Fu Jie, whose service agreement
commenced on 6 January 2017; (ii) Mr. Chen Hui, whose service
agreement commenced on 15 September 2014 and supplemental
service agreement commenced on 6 January 2017; (i) Mr. Xu Kaiying,
whose service agreement commenced on 4 July 2016; and (iv) Mr.
Pang Haoquan, whose service agreement commenced on 6 January
2017, the terms of the directors’ service contracts are for an initial term
of three years commencing on 13 November 2016 and is subject to the
re-appointment of each of our directors by our Company at an annual
general meeting upon retirement by rotation.
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The Articles of Association provide that any director appointed by our
Board (i) to fill a casual vacancy in our Board shall hold office only until
the next following general meeting of our Company and shall be subject
to re-election at such meeting; and (ii) as an addition to our Board shall
hold office until the next annual general meeting of our Company and
shall then be eligible for re-election.

In addition, every director should be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years. At every annual general meeting, one-
third of our directors for the time being, or if their number is not three
or a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not greater than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation according to Article 108(a) of
the Articles of Association.

Non-executive directors

Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.1, non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term and subject to re-election. Pursuant to
the letters of appointment of our non-executive directors (including our
independent non-executive directors), the term of appointment of each
of such directors is three years commencing on 13 November 2016, or
4 July 2016 in the case of Mr. Zhou Xiaojiang, which may be terminated
by either party by giving one month’s written notice.

Our Company adopted a board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity
Policy”) on 18 October 2013. A summary of this Board Diversity Policy,
together with the measurable objectives set for implementing this
Board Diversity Policy, and the progress made towards achieving those
objectives are disclosed as below:

Summary of our Board Diversity Policy

Our Company continuously seeks to enhance the effectiveness of our
Board and to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance
and recognizes and embraces the benefits of diversity in the
boardroom. In designing our Board’s composition, board diversity has
been considered from a number of factors, including but not limited to
skills, knowledge, gender, age, cultural and educational background
or professional experience. Each of the director’s appointments will
be made on a merit basis, and candidates will be considered against
objective criteria, with due regard for the benefits of diversity on our
Board.
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Measurable objectives

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to skills, knowledge, gender,
age, cultural and educational background or professional experience.
The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to our Board.

Implementing and monitoring

The nomination committee is responsible for identifying suitably
qualified candidates to become members of our Board and, in carrying
out this responsibility, will give adequate consideration to our Board
Diversity Policy.

Our Company is responsible for arranging and funding suitable
training for our directors relating to the roles, functions and duties of
a listed company director. Our Company Secretary from time to time
updates and provides written training materials to our directors, and
organises seminars on the latest development of the Listing Rules,
applicable laws, rules and regulations relating to directors’ duties and
responsibilities. Our directors participated in courses relating to the
roles, functions and duties of a listed company directors by reading
written training materials. Our directors may request our Company,
pursuant to the policy for directors to seek independent professional
advice, to provide independent professional advice at the expense of
our Company to discharge their duties to our Company.
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Corporate Governance Report

Directors’ securities transactions

Our Company has adopted the standard set out in the Model Code, in
relation to the dealings in securities of our Company by our directors.

Having made specific enquiry of all directors, each director has
confirmed that he/she has complied with the standard set out in
the Model Code since 1 January 2016 (or on the date of his/her
appointment) and up to the date of this annual report.
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Board Committees

Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of our Company was established on 18
October 2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with the
Listing Rules. The duties of our nomination committee include (but
without limitation) (a) to review the structure, size and composition of
our Board on regular basis; (b) to identify and recommend suitable
individuals to our Board as Board members; (c) to assess the
independence of our independent non-executive directors; and (d) to
make recommendations to our Board on relevant matters relating to
the appointment or re-appointment of directors. Current members of
the nomination committee are Mr. Tsang Hung Kei and Mr. Xu Yan,
both of whom are independent non-executive directors, and Mr. Zhang
Tiewei, an executive director. Mr. Zhang Tiewei is the chairman of the
nomination committee.

The Company continuously seeks to enhance the effectiveness of the
Board and to maintain a high standard of corporate governance and
recognises and embraces the benefits of diversity in the composition of
the Board.

After considering the characteristics of the Group’s business model
and other relevant factors, such as skills, knowledge, gender or age,
the nomination committee considered that the current composition
of the Board reflects the balance of skills, educational background,
experience and diversity of perspectives desirable for effective
management of the Company. The nomination committee will continue
to review the diversity policy of the Board from time to time to ensure
its continued effectiveness and to identify qualified candidates on a
merit basis and candidates will be considered against objective criteria,
with due regard to the benefits of diversity on the Board.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016, the nomination committee held
two meetings. Attendance of individual members of the nomination
committee for the year ended 31 December 2016 is as follows:

Name of Director

EEns

Mr. Zhang Tiewei SREESTE

Mr. Tsang Hung Kei BRELE

Mr. Xu Yan HERE

Note: The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not an
alternate.

The terms of reference of the nomination committee are available on
the website of our Company and the website of the Stock Exchange.

The work performed by the nomination committee during the year
ended 31 December 2016 is summarised as follows:

1. reviewed structure, size and diversity of the Board;

2. reviewed the independence of the independent non-executive
directors; and

3. made recommendations to the Board on the appointment and re-
designation of directors and the nomination of directors for re-
election at an annual general meeting.

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of our Company was established on
18 October 2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with
the Listing Rules. The duties of our remuneration committee include
(but without limitation) (a) making recommendations to our Board
on our policy and structure for all remuneration of our directors
and senior management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing policies on such remuneration;
(b) determining the specific remuneration packages of all our executive
directors and senior management, including benefits in kind, pension
rights and compensation payments; (c) making recommendations to
our Board of the remuneration of our directors; and (d) reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by our Board from time to time. The
existing members of the remuneration committee include Mr. Zhang
Tiewei, Mr. Xu Yan and Mr. Tsang Hung Kei. Both Mr. Xu Yan and
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei are independent non-executive directors and
Mr. Zhang is an executive director. Mr. Xu Yan is the chairman of the
remuneration committee.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016, the remuneration committee
held two meetings. Attendance of individual members of the
remuneration committee for the year ended 31 December 2016 is as
follows:

Name of Director

EENA

Mr. Xu Yan RERE

Mr. Zhang Teiwei SRR STE

Mr. Tsang Hung Kei BBRELE
Note: The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not an

alternate.

The terms of reference of the remuneration committee are available on
the website of our Company and the website of the Stock Exchange.

The work performed by the remuneration committee during the year
ended 31 December 2016 is summarised as follows:

1. made recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages and policy of directors, senior management and
employees; and

2. evaluated the performance of all directors and senior
management.

Audit committee

The audit committee of our Company was established on 18 October
2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with the Listing
Rules. The duties of our audit committee include (but without limitation)
(a) making recommendations to our Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor, and approving the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor, and
any questions of resignation or dismissal of that auditor; (b) monitoring
integrity of our financial statements, our annual report and accounts,
half-year report and, if prepared for publication, quarterly reports,
and reviewing significant financial reporting judgments contained
therein; and (c) reviewing our financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems. The existing members of the audit committee
include Mr. Tsang Hung Kei, Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur and Mr. Xu Yan,
all of whom are independent non-executive directors. Mr. Tsang Hung
Kei is the chairman of the audit committee.
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As certain amendments to the code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code became effective starting from the 1 January 2016
(the “Amended Code Provisions”), our Company amended the terms
of reference of the Audit Committee to ensure compliance with the
Amended Code Provisions. Our Directors will use their best endeavors to
ensure our Company’s continued compliance with the code provisions of
the Corporate Governance Code, as amended from time to time.

The Audit Committee has reviewed this annual report and the
consolidated financial statements of our Company for the year
ended 31 December 2016. The Audit Committee is of the view that
the consolidated financial statements of our Company for the year
ended 31 December 2016 have been prepared in accordance with
the applicable accounting standards, the Listing Rules and statutory
provisions, and sufficient disclosures have already been made.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the audit committee held two
meetings. Attendance of individual members of the audit committee for
the year ended 31 December 2016 is as follows:

Name of Director

EENE

Mr. Tsang Hung Kei BRELE

Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur BRIFEE

Mr. Xu Yan HERE

Note: The meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not an
alternate.

The terms of reference of the audit committee are available on the
website of our Company and the website of the Stock Exchange.

The work performed by the audit committee during the year ended 31
December 2016 is summarised below:

1. reviewed the Group’s annual and interim results statements and
the related result announcements, documents and other matters
or issues raised by external auditors;

2. reviewed the findings from external auditors;

3. reviewed the independence of the external auditors and
engagement of external auditors for annual audit;

4. reviewed the audit plans, internal control plan, the development
in accounting standards and its effects on the Group, financial
reporting matters and risk management;

5. reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications, experience of
staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function;
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6. approved the current year external audit plan, reviewed
and monitored internal control performance as well as the
effectiveness of the internal control system; and

7.  reviewed the corporate governance compliance.

Corporate governance function

Our Board is responsible for, amongst other things, the development
and review of the policies and practices on corporate governance of
our Group and monitoring the compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior management,
and reviewing the corporate governance compliance with the Code
Provisions and disclosure in the annual report.

This corporate governance report has been reviewed by our Board in
discharge of its corporate governance function.

Accountability and audit financial reporting

Financial results of our Group are announced in a timely manner in
accordance with all statutory requirements, particularly the timeframe
stipulated in Rule 13.49(1) and (6) of the Listing Rules.

All directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of our Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.
Currently, our Company’s external auditors are KPMG (the “Auditors”).

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the fees paid or payable to
KPMG comprise service charges for the following:

EEEX
Sl E S
The statement of the Auditors about their reporting responsibilities on

the financial statements of our Group is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 81 to 91 of this annual report.

Statutory audit
Review of interim results

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern.
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Risk management and internal controls

Our Board recognises that sound and effective risk management and
internal control systems are important to safeguard our shareholders’
investment and our Company’s assets, and recognises that its
responsibility to ensure that our Company maintains a sound and
effective risk management and internal control system. Our Group’s
internal control system is designed to safeguard assets against
misappropriation and unauthorised disposition and to manage
operational risks.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, review of our Group’s internal
controls covered major financial, operational and compliance controls,
as well as risk management functions. The controls that were built into
the risk management system are intended to manage significant risks
in our Group’s business environment.

Our Group’s risk management framework includes the following
elements:

e identify significant risks in our Group’s operation environment and
evaluate the impacts of those risks on our Group’s business;

® develop necessary measures to manage those risks; and
®*  monitor and review the effectiveness of such measures.

The implementation of risk management framework of our Group was
assisted by our Group’s internal audit department, so that our Group
could ensure new and emerging risks relevant to our Group’s operation
are promptly identified by management, assess the adequacy of action
plans to manage these risks and monitor and evaluate the effectiveness
of the action plans. These are on-going processes and our Audit
Committee reviews periodically our Group’s risk management systems.
Our Audit committee reported to our Board the implementation of our
Group’s risk management and internal control policy which, among
other things, included the determination of risk factors, evaluation of
risk level our Group could take and effectiveness of risk management
measures.
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Based on the reports from our Group’s internal control department
and our Audit Committee, our Board considers that our Group’s risk
management and internal control system is adequate and effective
and our Group has complied with the provisions on risk management
and internal controls as set out in the Corporate Governance Code
contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

Delegation by our Board

In general, our Board oversees our Company’s strategic development
and determines the objectives, strategies and policies of our Group.
Our Board also monitors and controls operation and financial
performance and sets appropriate policies for risk management in
pursuit of our Group’s strategic objectives. Our Board delegates the
implementation of strategies and day-to-day operation of our Group to
the management.

Company secretary

The company secretary is Mr. Pang Chung Fai Benny (“Company
Secretary”). Please refer to his biographical details set out on page
80 of this annual report. All Directors have access to our Company
Secretary to ensure that board procedures and all applicable law, rules
and regulations, are followed. During the year, our Company Secretary
has taken no less than 15 hours relevant professional training as
required under rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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Effective communication with shareholders

Our Board recognises the importance of maintaining a clear, timely
and effective communication with our shareholders. Our Board also
recognises that effective communication with our Company’s investors
is critical in establishing investor confidence and to attract new
investors. Therefore, our Group is committed to maintaining a high
degree of transparency to ensure our shareholders and the investors
of our Company will receive accurate, clear, comprehensive and timely
information of our Group through the publication of annual reports,
interim reports, announcements and circulars.

Moreover, the Company’s AGM encourages face-to-face
communication with shareholders. Members of the Board and
chairmen of various board committees will attend the forthcoming AGM
of the Company to be held on 19 May 2017. The directors will answer
questions on the performance of the Group raised by shareholders.

Shareholders’ rights

1. Procedures for Shareholders to convene an Extraordinary
General Meeting
Pursuant to Article 64 of the Articles of Association, extraordinary
general meetings shall be convened on the requisition of one
or more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the
requisition, not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of our
Company having the right of voting at general meetings. Such
requisition shall be made in writing to our Board or our Company
Secretary for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general
meeting to be called by our Board for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Such meeting shall be held
within two months after the deposit of such requisition. If, within
21 days of such deposit, our Board fails to proceed to convene
such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself/herself (themselves)
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of our
Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by our Company.
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Procedures for raising enquiries

Shareholders may direct their queries about their shareholdings,
share transfer, registration and payment of dividend to our
Company’s Hong Kong share registrar, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited:

Address: 17M Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai, Hong Kong

Email: hkinfo@computershare.com.hk
Tel: (852) 2862 8555
Fax: (852) 2865 0990/2529 6087

Shareholders may raise enquiries in respect of our Company at
the following designated contact, correspondence address, email
address and enquiry hotlines of our Company:

Attention: Mr. Li Bin
Address: Office Units Nos. 10 and 11, 11th Floor, Harbour Centre
No. 25 Harbour Road, Hong Kong

Email: hkinfo@chinasuccessfinance.com
Tel: (852) 3152 2011
Fax: (852) 3152 2010

Procedures for putting forward proposals at Shareholders’
Meetings

a)  Proposal for election of a person other than a director as a
director:
Pursuant to Article 113 of the Articles of Association, a
shareholder who wishes to propose a person other than a
retiring director for election to the office of director at any
general meeting should lodge (i) notice in writing of the
intention to propose that person for election as a director;
and (i) notice in writing by that person of his willingness to
be elected, at either (a) our Company’s Hong Kong office
Office Units Nos. 10 and 11, 11th Floor, Harbour Centre No.
25 Harbour Road, Hong Kong, or (b) the registration office of
our Company in Hong Kong at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong. The period for lodgment of the notices mentioned
above will commence no earlier than the day after the
despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election and end no later than seven days prior to the
date of such general meeting and the minimum length of the
period during which such notices to our Company may be
given will be at least seven days.
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b)  Other proposals:
If a Shareholder wishes to make other proposals (the
“Proposal(s)”) at a general meeting, he may lodge a written
request, duly signed, at our Company’s Hong Kong office
Office Units Nos. 10 and 11, 11th Floor, Harbour Centre No.
25 Harbour Road, Hong Kong.

The identity of the Shareholder and his/her request will be
verified with our Company’s Hong Kong share registrar and
upon confirmation by the share registrar that the request
is proper and in order, and is made by a Shareholder, our
Board will in its sole discretion decide whether the Proposal
may be included in the agenda for the general meeting to be
set out in the notice of meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the shareholders for
consideration of the Proposal raised by the shareholder
concerned at the general meeting varies according to the
nature of the Proposal as follows:

i Notice of not less than 21 days in writing if the Proposal
requires approval in an annual general meeting of our
Company.

ii.  Notice of not less than 21 days in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of a special resolution in an
extraordinary general meeting of our Company.

iii.  Notice of not less than 14 days in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of an ordinary resolution in an
extraordinary general meeting of our Company.

Constitutional documents

Pursuant to a special resolution of the shareholders passed on 18
October 2013, the Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles
of Association were adopted with effect from the Listing Date. The
Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association of
our Company are available on the website of the Stock Exchange.
For the year ended 31 December 2016, there is no change in the
Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association of
our Company.
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This report is the first environmental, social and governance report
issued by China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited and its
subsidiaries (hereinafter referred to as “the Group” or “we”). We have
prepared this report with reference to the Environmental, Social and
Governance Reporting Guide issued by The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

Success Finance is China’s first private financial group listed in Hong
Kong Stock Exchange engaged the business of guarantee, and also the
China’s first private financial group with guarantee as principal business
listed in the Main Board in Hong Kong.

The Group is a comprehensive financial services group mainly providing
whole-process and all-rounded comprehensive financial services for
customers. It is not a production-oriented enterprise and does not
involve in the management of production related waste and pollutants.
But as an environmentally friendly enterprise which is responsible to
society, we put forward relevant requirements for staff travel and work
supplies. Specific requirements are as follows:

Energy and Emissions

The use of energy will not only consume limited natural resources on
Earth, but also produce carbon dioxide and other greenhouse gases
to aggravate the various disasters caused by global climate change.
The Group attaches great importance to the various indicators of use
of energy and established the relevant business travel management
regulations on the basis of compliance with the national energy-saving
standards, and introduced the Measures for Corporate Business Travel
Management, requiring our employees for low-carbon travel. Business
travel management regulations clarify the staff travel procedures,
strengthen the cost management awareness, improve efficiency,
reduce costs, and reasonably control travel costs.

The Group’s Measures for Business Travel Management requires
employees for low-carbon travel and employees should strictly
abide by the provisions; under the premise of without affecting the
Group’s efficient operation, employees insist in low-carbon travel to
reduce operating costs and reduce the impact of excessive energy
consumption on environment, in order to achieve social and economic
benefits.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

rEEEPEEREREREZRERA
AREKMBEAR(TERAEEIH&K
MOEANEDRE  HEREBR
T RM2RTEBHUSRZMERR
BB FT ) B VCRIE - HERER
REESDRERT ARE -

FEERTFEEREEELTHRES
BMEEH CEPHEXUERATEE
EEEIMNRESRER -

AEBR—EAFREMEERBREER - =
ZEREFRMHE2ARE 2HUNGEES
R X ABREERDEE TR
SEMERY  SRYESHBEER -8
RHR-EARREHLEAENDEE
EMEETHT  T/FARLE ETT
MEEIRER - AEERNT :

BETR K BE LA

BERMNERTES AR EARNE
RER ARBEELE-_SLHERE
RE - MBERRRELCHAEKNEE
KE - AEBE+OBIREREMANSIA
EE EETRREXEEEENER
LRIV HEZREERE  LHE(DH
EREEPE) » BRAKEE THERE
WHT - EREENRETREREE
ETHERF G BERAEESRE R
BMER  HORAE  SEEFIERER -

AEBHEREEPWEERE T A K
HATRIREEBERT ETBEEST
BRE EFTHELEBESHELNAR
T BEERET BREEEER B
DBEREHRRERNTE  UER
HERRNEERENERLE -



Waste disposal and use of resources

The Group classifies the relevant garbage in strict accordance with
the Regulations on Urban and Rural Household Garbage Disposal
in Guangdong Province. The Group’s garbage is divided into three
categories including hazardous waste garbage, recyclable garbage and
non-recyclable garbage based on the condition of the types of garbage
of the Group. Garbage storage applies the method of fixed-point
setting, and adopts classified storage management in order to facilitate
the external transport handling and daily management.

In order to standardize the energy-saving management in the
daily office, the Group established the awareness of conservation,
energy-saving and emission reduction, and in terms of measures
for administrative office management, the Group introduced the
corresponding energy-saving management measures. For example,
the equipment operating schedule was formulated and operation was
conducted in strict accordance with the schedule; it requires employees
to turn off the power once leaving the office; it requires for reducing
standby power consumption of computer host, monitor, printer, water
dispenser, copier, shredders and other office equipment and such
equipment should be powered off if not using for long time. In terms
of water use, the Group used the induction faucet to effectively reduce
water resource waste. We paste energy-saving labels on the public
lighting switches in the floors of the building to remind employees to
reduce unnecessary energy use.

By promoting the policy of effective use of resources, the phenomenon
of long term of lighting and long term of water flowing disappeared,
which significantly decreased on year on year basis and month on
month basis. The work habits of saving water and electricity have been
regularized.
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Employee Recruitment and Removal

The Group signed labor contracts with full-time staff in strict
accordance with the Labor Law and the Labor Contract Law and
other national laws and regulations, purchased five social insurance
and housing provident fund for full-time employees including the
pension, medical, work injury, fertility, and unemployment, and fully
paid social insurance and provident fund fees in a timely manner.
The supplementary insurance (enterprise annuity and supplementary
medical insurance) system will continue to be implemented deeply.

There were no incidents of discrimination, employment of child labor,
compulsion, forced labor or infringement of employee benefits in the
year. The Group adopted diversified policies, prohibiting discrimination
against employees by gender, age, geographical, ethnic, racial and
religious beliefs, implementing equal pay for equal work for men and
women within the Group, and providing equal promotion and demotion
mechanism for them. The Group held birthday party for staff to enhance
staff cohesion and a sense of belonging; it is committed to providing a
satisfactory work environment.

In order to attract excellent talents for business operations, we have
formulated a market-competitive appointment program, including the
provision of monetary and non-monetary incentives for all employees
and support for employees to make communication and consultation
about salary and welfare through different channels. Maintaining the
balance of life and work is a policy we have long been adhered to.
We support employees to efficiently manage their work and daily life
through marriage, annual leave and so on.

Comprehensive cessation procedures, including cessation interview,
cessation formalities and salary and benefit settlement, have been
formulated by the Group to follow up cessation of employees. Rate
of turnover has been lowered by way of thorough interview with
employees with cessation intention, collection and integration of
feedback from ceased employees, and human resources procedures to
help improving 6 major aspects of the Group, such as human resources
plans, recruitments, trainings, salaries and benefits, performance
assessment and labor relationship.

The Group prioritizes trainings on expertise and techniques
enhancement for sub-standard employees in respect of person-job
competency and encourages self-enhancement of the employees.
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Occupational health and safety

Employee safety is the foundation and guarantee of sustainable
development of enterprise. The Group is concerned about the health
of employees and duly organizes physical examination for staff; the
supplementary medical insurance is provided to effectively improve the
health insurance level of staff. We proactively participated in a variety
of fire drills and escape drill activities to improve safety awareness of
staff, and focus on training emergency escape capacity; in the event
of emergencies, we can respond orderly, scientifically and rationally to
ensure safety.

Development and training

The Group supports employees to enhance themselves through
a variety of ways to achieve the value of life, and is committed to
carrying out the construction work of post qualification standards; for
example, staff with the qualification of funds can get a certain amount
of incentives, and we provide a certain amount of subsidies to offset
the examination fee for staff participating in the relevant qualification
examination.

Labor standards

The Group strictly abides by the relevant provisions of the Labor Law.
In the recruitment of personnel, we exclude minor candidates. And we
have the feedback system, encourage staff to communicate with the
HR and internal control departments, and encourage employees to
report on forced labor or non-compliance matters.

Supply chain management

The Group attached importance to the supply chain management, and
signed the “strategic cooperation agreement” with strategic suppliers,
and regularly make evaluation and feedback regarding the performance
of suppliers. We improve the management standards to make the
supplier management systematization and standardization, and apply
hierarchical management system for suppliers to optimize the supply
chain structure; while reducing costs, we ensure quality and maintain
good cooperative development relationship with suppliers through two-
pronged approach.
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Product responsibility

As a financial group, the Group mastered the huge customer
information and have a large number of customer base. Success
Finance is committed to improving the customer’s product and service
quality, and takes the following measures:

1. improvement in the service level of staff, including regular training
for staff, applying for fund qualification examination for staff and
provision of subsidies and incentives for the staff to participate in
the examination to improve their business and service levels.

2.  strict confidentiality of customer information; the Group abided
by the relevant state laws and regulations, formulated strict
confidentiality requirements, and required employees to strictly
implement the relevant provisions and strive to protect customer
privacy.

3. striving to improve product quality, standardize the quality of
management, and truly implement the customer-oriented and
customer-first service concepts to implement the professionalism
and quality service of products into the daily work.

Anti-corruption

The Group is actively promoting the construction of clean government,
emphasizing the integrity training of employees; we incorporate the
integrity awareness into the daily management through improvement of
the rules, regulations and integrity norms.

Community investment

The Group encourages employees to enter the community and
encourages various forms of volunteer service activities. Employees
participated in community service activities for many times in their
leisure time; for example, Success Credit positively responded to the
“unpaid blood donation” organized by Fortune Building and Foshan
Center Blood Bank, and blood donation activities; more than 20
employees of the holding company drove to Sanshuigiao ecological
park to carry out tree planting activities of Success Group. Success
Finance encouraged employees to become dedicated, responsible
and accountable volunteers and most of employees have regarded the
volunteer activities as normal activities in their daily life.

At the same time, the Group encouraged employees to participate in
marathon and Foshan 50 km walking activities; and the administrative
public relations center of Success Group provided logistical services
for employees participating in the activities to actively promote the
social image of the Company.

You share roses and get fun; you help the poor with borderless love.
the Group will continue to fulfil its social responsibilities in the future.
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Mr. ZHANG Tiewei, aged 54, is one of the founders of our Group. He
was appointed as our director on 16 January 2012 and redesignated as
the Chairman of our Board and executive director on 18 October 2013.
Mr. Zhang is responsible for our Group’s strategic planning and overall
business management.

Mr. Zhang has more than 19 years of experience in the financial
industry in the PRC during which Mr. Zhang has been acting as (i)
the director of Success Futures Co., Ltd. since 1997 which engages
in commodity futures brokerages and financial futures brokerages;
(ii) the chairman of Success Credit since its establishment in 2009
which engages in the provision of small loans lending; (iii) the director
of Guangdong Success Insurance Brokers Company Limited since
2003 which engages in the provision of insurance brokerages; (iv) the
chairman of Guangdong Success Venture Capital Company Limited
since 2008 which engages in venture capital; (v) the Chairman of
Success Investment Holdings Group Company Limited (“Success
Investment Holdings”) since its establishment in 2005 which engages
in the investment in real estate, public utilities, medical and industrial
project; (vi) the chairman of Foshan Success Finance Group Company
Limited (“Foshan Finance”) which engages in the investment in
the modern financial industry, investment in the financial services
industry, capital management, asset management, business in the
sales of insurance products, etc; and (vii) the chairman of Guangdong
Jiayou Network Technology Co., Ltd. (“Jiayou Network”). Mr. Zhang
accumulated relevant business and financial experiences which are
relevant to the business of our Group when acting as the director or
chairman of the above named companies. Mr. Zhang has also been
acting as the legal representative of Success Guarantee, our operating
subsidiary, since its establishment in 1996. Mr. Zhang is also a director
of each of Double Chance Developments Limited, China Success
Finance Holdings Limited, Success Asset, Shenzhen Success Equity
Investment Fund Management Limited, Success Fund, Shenzhen
Qianhai Success Housing Wealth Management Company Limited, all
being subsidiaries of our Company.
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Mr. Zhang is a member of the 12th Foshan Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, the vice president
of the 14th executive committee of Foshan General Chamber of
Commerce, the standing committee member of the 11th executive
committee of Guangdong Federation of Industry & Commerce, and
the chairman of the 1st council of Foshan Investment Chamber of
Private Entrepreneurs. Mr. Zhang has been awarded as an Outstanding
Corporate Manager in Guangdong Province in 2011 by the Guangdong
Enterprises Confederation and the Guangdong Entrepreneurs
Association. Mr. Zhang was also awarded a master degree of
executive master of business administration after completing an EMBA
Programme in Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business in 2012.

Ms. Fu Jie, aged 55, was appointed as our executive Director on
6 January 2017. Ms. Fu has accumulated rich practical experience
and work achievements in areas from 1985 such as large group
management, direct investment, asset management, capital operation
and modern financial services through her long employment history
in state organs, central enterprises, national investment companies
and financial holding groups. Since 2014, Ms. Fu has served as the
President of Success Investment Holdings.

Ms. Fu obtained a bachelor degree of Economics and Postgraduate of
Investment Economics from Renmin University of China in 1985 and
1999, respectively. Ms. Fu obtained the qualification to engage in funds
in the PRC in 2016.

Ms. Fu is an early participant in the research on industrial fund system
of the State Council. She holds a qualification certificate of “Enterprise
Legal Adviser” jointly issued by the Ministry of Justice, the Ministry
of Personnel (A % £B) and the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission of the State Council of the PRC.

In 2006, Ms. Fu was awarded the title of “Advanced Individual for
National Law Publicity and Education for 2001-2005 (2001-2005 & Eil3%
HSEHE L EMEA) by the Publicity Department of the Communist
Party of China and the Ministry of Justice; and the title of “Advanced
Individual for Law Publicity and Education for 2001-2005 (2001-2005
EHBSEHE L£EMEA) by the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission of the State Council.

In 2011, Ms. Fu was awarded the title of “Top Ten Outstanding
Professional Managers of Guangdong Province (B R & + X £ 1 B
¥ & ¥ A)” and selected among the Pool of Outstanding Corporate
Manager in Guangdong Province (ER 2B FEE A 1 E)). Ms.
Fu has been serving as the off-campus master tutor for the College of
Finance of Guangdong University of Finance and Economics (3R B &
K E) for five consecutive years.
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Mr. Chen Hui, aged 49, appointed as an executive director and the
chief executive officer of our Company on 15 September 2014. Mr.
Chen resigned as the chief executive officer of our Company with effect
from 6 January 2017. He will continue to serve as an executive director
of our Company.

Mr. Chen graduated from Sun Yat-sen University and obtained a
bachelor’s degree in electronic. Since 1990, Mr. Chen has worked
in various banks and governmental position in PRC and has over 25
years’ experience in the banking and finance industry. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr. Chen worked in management positions at the China
Development Bank in its Guangdong Province branch and Yunnan
Province branch offices from 1999 to 2010. In 2010, Mr. Chen was
invited to join Guangdong Nanyue Bank (/& 3 = & R 1T), previously
known as Zhanjiang Commercial bank ((ESI T & 3#4$R1T), and acted as
its vice governor in headquarter, mainly responsible for its corporate
and investment banking business.

Mr. LI Bin, aged 44, was appointed as our executive director and
the chief executive officer of our Group on 18 October 2013. Mr. Li
joined our Group in 2006 as an assistant to the general manager of
Success Guarantee and manager of the post-guarantee management
department. He was promoted to general manager of Success
Guarantee in 2009. Mr. Li resigned as the chief executive officer of
our Company with effect from 15 September 2014 in order to focus
his time and effort on the development of the guarantee business of
the Company. He will continue to serve as an executive director of
our Company. Mr. Li was appointed as the chief operating officer of
our Group on 31 August 2015 and is responsible for overseeing our
Group’s operations and internal management system. He was appointed
as the vice chairman of Success Guarantee in 2016.

Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Li had worked at the Foshan branch of
Bank of China from 1993 to 2005 and was responsible for sales and
marketing activities in the bank and specialising in the provision of loans
and credits which are relevant to the business of our Group. His last
position in the bank was assistant manager of the sales department.
He was also appointed as the director to manage Foshan Success
Credit Rating Company Limited on 25 July 2011, which engages in
credit rating and assessment of corporations and individuals; credit risk
management assessment; and credit data solicitation.

Mr. Li obtained a master of business administration degree from Jinan
University in Guangdong, the PRC in June 2007.
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Mr. XU Kaiying, aged 53, was appointed as our non-executive director
on 18 October 2013 and re-designated as our executive director on 4
July 2016. Mr. Xu invested in our Group as a shareholder of Success
Guarantee in February 2001. Mr. Xu is the general manager of Foshan
Success Industry Investment Company Limited, the director of Success
Investment Holdings and the director of Jiayou Network. Mr. Xu is
also the director, the vice chairman of Success Asset and Success
Guarantee respectively, all being our Group companies.

Mr. Xu is a member of the 12th Foshan Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, the chairman of Foshan
Air-Conditioner Retail Industry Association, the standing committee
member of the 14th executive committee of Foshan General Chamber
of Commerce, and the executive chairman of Foshan Investment
Chamber of Private Entrepreneurs. Mr. Xu obtained a bachelor’s degree
in finance management from Beijing Economic and Technological
College in July 2008. Mr. Xu has completed a post-EMBA degree at the
Peking University.

Mr. PANG Haoquan, aged 52, was appointed as our non-executive
director on 18 October 2013 and re-designated as our executive
director on 6 January 2017. Mr. Pang invested in our Group as a
shareholder of Success Guarantee in February 2001. Mr. Pang is also a
director of each of Success Guarantee, Success Investment Holdings
and Jiayou Network Technologies Co. Ltd..

Mr. Pang is also the chairman of Guangdong Yinhe Motor Group
Company Limited (ER$RAEIEEEBEHR A F]). Mr. Pang obtained a
diploma in automation from Guangzhou Open University in July 1982.

Mr. HE Darong, aged 57, was appointed as our non-executive director
on 18 October 2013. Mr. He invested in our Group as a shareholder
of Success Guarantee in July 2010. Mr. He also owns 9.09% equity
interests in Success Credit.
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Mr. He is a director of Success Asset and Success Guarantee. Mr. He is
currently the director of Foshan Tiefeng Industrial Investment Company
Limited, Foshan Shunde Dafeng Enterprise Development Company
Limited, Foshan Shunde Shihai Industrial Investment Company Limited
and Foshan Lecong Real Estate Square Company Limited. Mr. He
obtained a master degree in business administration from the Tsinghua
University in 1998.

Mr. He was an NPC deputy of Lecong Town, Shunde District, Foshan
City in 2015. He was a member of the 10th Shunde Committee of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference and is the vice
president of The Steel and Iron Trade Association of Lecong Shunde
District Foshan City.

Mr. TSANG Hung Kei, aged 46, was appointed as our independent
non-executive director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Tsang is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
an associate of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales. Mr. Tsang has been working for Pak Fah Yeow International
Limited (a company listed on the Main Board with stock code 239) as
the chief financial officer since May 2005. Mr. Tsang worked for Mayer
Holdings Limited (a company listed on the Main Board with stock
code 1116) as the group financial controller from June 2004 to April
2005. Mr. Tsang also worked for Moores Rowland Mazars as an audit
assistant and later as a manager in its assurance & business advisory
department from August 1995 to May 2004. Mr. Tsang obtained his
bachelor’s degree in science from the University of Manchester (formerly
known as the Victoria University of Manchester) in July 1994.
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Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur, aged 44, was appointed as our independent
non-executive director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Au is a lawyer with
almost two decades of legal and industry experience in corporate and
private practice settings. He is currently a lawyer at Axiom Global and
has consulted for multinational clients in the finance, manufacturing,
hospitality, and technology industries in Hong Kong. Before working in
Axiom, Mr. Au practised law as registered foreign lawyer at Deacons in
Hong Kong. Mr. Au worked in Silicon Valley for well over a decade and
was the Director of Intellectual Property at Thoratec Corporation, after
practising law in the law firms of Blakely, Sokoloff, Taylor & Zafman LLP
and Morgan Lewis and Bockius. Prior to his legal career, Mr. Au was
an engineer/ project manager at Guidant Corp. Mr. Au has a bachelor
of science degree in engineering from Duke University , a master of
science degree in biomedical engineering from Case Western Reserve
University, and a degree of juris doctor from Santa Clara University
School of Law. He was admitted as a member of the State Bar of
California and registered to practise with the US Patent and Trademark
Office.

Mr. XU Yan, aged 44, was appointed as our independent non-
executive director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Xu has over 20 years
in the area of trade economy and banking. Mr Xu began his career
with the Foreign Affairs Department of the State Economic & Trade
Commission (the predecessor of the State-owned Assets Supervision
and Administration Commission of the State Council) as a deputy
director from July 1994 to August 2000. He then worked for Cazenove
Asia Limited as a manager, vice president and representative in chief
of Beijing representative office from May 2002 to February 2009. In
February 2009, Cazenove Asia Limited was taken over by the Standard
Chartered Bank and renamed as Standard Chartered Securities
(Hong Kong) Limited where Mr. Xu worked until he left in June 2012.
Mr. Xu has also been the Chief Strategy Officer in China Minshen
Future Holdings Group Limited(* & & 3R = i% & B & R 2 7)) since
October 2015. Mr. Xu obtained a bachelor’s degree in English from
Beijing Foreign Studies University in July 1994 and a master degree
in business administration from the University of Manchester in June
2002.
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Mr. Zhou Xiaojiang, aged 54, was appointed as the independent non-
executive Director on 4 July 2016. Mr. Zhou has been a director in
Grandtopeak Land Consolidation Group Co,. Ltd. (EiZ T ithZEEEEF
PR 2 7)), the chairman and legal representative of Beijing Zhong Di Land
Consolidation Co,. Ltd. (1t 3% /A i + ith 2 2 F BR A 7)), the chairman
and legal representative of Beijing Guotai Balance Land Layout and
Design Co,. Ltd. (It ZEZ= X F47 L # iR EIREFTBPR A F]), the chairman
and legal representative of Beijing Hongtai Entrepreneurial Land
Consolidation Co,. Ltd. (It IR =A% T #thZEIBHR N F)), the chairman
and legal representative of Beijing Guoxing Weiye Land Consolidation
Co,. Ltd. (It 2% L E B HR A7), the chairman and legal
representative of Beijing Guotai Pilot Sailing Boat Investment Co,.
Ltd. (tREIZ=EMMNMEIRE B R D F), the general manager and legal
representative of Guotai Jinglu Investment Holdings Co,. Ltd. (BHZ =&
REEB AR A and the general manager and legal representative of
Shandong Hengzheng Real Estate Development Co,. Ltd. (LU R&KE
HhZE B2 AR A F)), since December 2007.

Mr. Zhou was the chairman and legal representative of Guoyu
Economic Development Corporation (B 5 £ 7% 2% f& 42 A 7]) (formerly
China Three Gorges Economic Development Corporation (¥ = g
& 7% 2% R 42 2 |])) from December 2004 to May 2007. He was also
the general manager and legal representative of Hualian Real Estate
Development Company (9 Bl 254 5 it Z= §8 3% 2 5] ) from March 2001 to
May 2007.

Mr. Zhou obtained a bachelor degree of science, majoring in urban
planning, from Chonggqing University (formerly known as Chongqging
Construction Engineering College (EEZ £ T227)) in August 1983
and an MBA from Murdoch University in Australia in 2001.
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Our senior management consists of our executive directors and the
following persons:

EMNSREEBHUITESRUATA
TR :

Name Age Position in our Group

HE £ AEBRRS

Mr. LIANG Tao 34 Chief financial officer of our Group
RisksE REBIERE

Ms. DAI Jing 46 General manager of Success Guarantee
BEZL ERERALE

Mr. ZHONG Zhigiang 43 Risk control director of Success Guarantee
ETmELE SEREREARERRE

Mr. PANG Chung Fai Benny 44 Company Secretary

@Rt DANE

Mr. LIANG Tao, aged 34, was appointed as the chief financial officer
of our Group on 18 October 2013 and is responsible for overseeing
the financial matters of our Group. Mr. Liang joined our Group in
December 2010 and was responsible for the initial public offering of the
Company in 2013. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Liang has experience
for the listing of a mainland enterprise in NASDAQ having over 10
years’ experience in financial management. Mr. Liang has been with
L & L Energy, Inc., a US public company, and United Group Rail (N2)
Limited, an Australian listed company responsible for financial matters
of the two companies. Mr. Liang holds Bachelor of Business Studies of
Massey University majoring in accounting.
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Ms. DAI Jing, aged 46, is the general manager of Success Guarantee.
She is fully responsible for operation and management of Success
Guarantee. Ms. Dai joined Success Holdings in August 2006 as
manager of the legal department and was subsequently promoted
to vice general manager of Success Guarantee in January 2007. She
was promoted to senior vice general manager and general manager
of Success Guarantee in January 2010 and April 2016, respectively.
Prior to joining our Group. Ms. Dai worked at the Bank of China from
1993 to 2005 for handling credit approval, credit management and
asset protection. Her last position with the Bank of China was assistant
manager of the asset protection department. Ms. Dai also worked
with the China Merchants Bank from 2005 to 2006 as a manager for
handling bank management matters. Ms Dai was admitted as a lawyer
in the PRC in September 1995. Ms. Dai obtained a bachelor’s degree in
law from Wuhan University in Hubei, the PRC in July 1993.

Mr. ZHONG Zhiqiang, aged 43, is the risk control director of Success
Guarantee and is responsible for overseeing the risk management
department of Success Guarantee. Mr. Zhong joined our Group in
October 2009. Prior to joining of our Group, Mr. Zhong worked at
the Bank of China from 1991 to 2009 for handling foreign exchange
settlement, provision of loans and credits and sales and personal
financing. His last position with the bank was assistant manager of the
personal financial department. Mr. Zhong obtained a bachelor’s degree
in economics majoring in finance from Jinan University in Guangdong,
the PRC in January 2004.
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Mr. PANG Chung Fai Benny, aged 44, was appointed as our Company
Secretary on 18 October 2013. Between 2012 to January 2017, Mr.
Pang was the managing partner of Loeb & Loeb LLP (formerly known
as Pang & Co. in association with Loeb & Loeb LLP), a firm of solicitors
in Hong Kong. Between 1997 and 2012, Mr. Pang practised as a lawyer
with several international law firms in Hong Kong and Sydney. Mr. Pang
received his bachelor’s degree in laws from Bond University in 1996. In
1997, Mr. Pang obtained his Graduate Diploma in Legal Practice and
master degree in laws from The College of Law and The University of
New South Wales, respectively. He was admitted as a legal practitioner
of the Supreme Court of New South Wales in 1997 and as a solicitor of
the High Court of Hong Kong in 2009. He is a member of both the Law
Society of New South Wales and the Law Society of Hong Kong. Mr.
Pang is currently (i) an independent non-executive director of Yuanda
China Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Main Board with
stock code 2789; (i) an independent non-executive director of China
Regenerative Medicine International Limited, a company listed on
the growth enterprise market of the Stock Exchange with stock code
8158; and (iii) an executive director and vice chairman of Goldenmars
Technology Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Main Board with
stock code 3638.
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cpnac

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of China Success
Finance Group Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Success Finance Group Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (“the Group”) set out on pages 92 to 216, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2016, the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016 and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”)
together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the consolidated financial statements in the Cayman Islands, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.
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Impairment of receivables and provisions of guarantee losses

PSR IH iR SRR R S 1R 1R

Refer to notes 12, 13, 14 and 19 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on pages

109 and 121.

BRIGHE BRI FERTE 12, 13, 14 R 19U RE109E + £ 121 BERSEF

The Key Audit Matter
AREZER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

RMEZAEPMAEEZER

Assessing impairment of trade and other receivables,
factoring receivable and finance lease receivable
(together “receivables”) and provisions of guarantee
losses is a subjective area due to the level of judgement
exercised by management in determining the amount of
impairment allowances and provisions required.

An overall increase in payments made by the Group
to banks and other financial institutions under
financial guarantees the Group had issued (“guarantee
payments”) has resulted in an increase in the related
receivables from customers, which are grouped and
presented under “trade and other receivables” in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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Our audit procedures to assess the impairment of
receivables and provisions of guarantee losses included
the following:

assessing the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of key internal controls
over the approval, recording and monitoring of
receivables and financial guarantees issued and
the measurement of impairment allowances for
individually assessed receivables and provisions of
financial guarantees issued;
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Impairment of receivables and provisions of guarantee losses (Cont’d)

FES SR IR R (B SR RS R IR (A

Refer to notes 12, 13, 14 and 19 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on pages 109

and 121. (Cont’d)

BEHEBEREMNF 12,13, 14 R 19U RFE109E - F 121 EFIETHEF (48)
How the matter was addressed in our audit
BMEZAEPMOTEEZEE

The Key Audit Matter
AREBEZEER

The amount of receivables from guarantee payments
made by the Group increased from RMB177,925,000
as at 31 December 2015 to RMB227,380,000 as at 31
December 2016 and total impairment allowances against
this balance amounting to RMB11,511,000 as at 31
December 2016.

From the Group’s perspective, the portfolios which
gave rise to the greatest uncertainty were those where
impairment allowances or provisions were derived from
collective assessment models, where the receivables
and financial guarantees issued were unsecured or
where the receivables and financial guarantees issued
were subject to potential collateral shortfalls.
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evaluating the validity of the models used and
assumptions adopted in the Group’s calculation of
collective impairment allowances and provisions
of guarantee losses by critically assessing input
parameters involving subjective judgement, seeking
collaborative evidence from external sources and
comparing the historical losses with the Group’s
other internal records and our prior year records.
As part of these procedures, we challenged
the Group’s revisions to estimates and input
parameters, the consistency of judgement applied
in the use of economic factors, the loss emergence
period and the observation period for historical
losses. We compared the economic factors used in
the models to market information to assess whether
they were aligned with market and economic
development. We also assessed the emergence
period by tracing the lifecycle of overdue accounts
from the specific credit event to the occurrence of
guarantee payments. Having considered the above,
we performed re-calculations to assess the amount
of collective impairment allowances and provisions
of guarantee losses;
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Impairment of receivables and provisions of guarantee losses (Cont’d)

e S IR R (B SR RS 1R IR (A

Refer to notes 12, 13, 14 and 19 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on pages 109

and 121. (Cont’d)

BEHEHBERENF 12,13, 14 R 19U RFE109E - 121 EFIETHEFE (18)
How the matter was addressed in our audit

EMEZBEPMAREEZER

The Key Audit Matter
AREBEZEER

The determination of collective impairment allowances for
receivables and provisions of guarantee losses is heavily
dependent on the external macro environment and the
Group’s internal credit risk management strategy. The
Group’s collective impairment allowances and provisions
of guarantee losses are derived from estimates including
the Group’s historical losses for receivables and financial
guarantees issued, the loss emergence period (i.e. the
time lapse between the occurrence of the event causing
eventual default to the actual recording of a loss) and
other adjustment factors.
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assessing the impairment allowances for
individually impaired receivables and financial
guarantees by selecting a risk-based sample
for credit review. We analysed the portfolio of
receivables and financial guarantees by industry
sector and distribution channels to select samples
for credit review in industries more vulnerable to
the current economic slowdown;

critically assessing the forecast cash flows for the
sample of receivables and financial guarantees
selected by inspecting historical payment
patterns, written decisions from law courts about
the disposal of collateral and other underlying
information used in the forecast, challenging the
viability of the Group’s recovery plans, evaluating
the timing and means of realisation of collateral
and considering other sources of repayment
asserted by management. We also assessed the
consistency of management’s application of key
assumptions, evaluated any change in basis of the
key assumptions and compared the data to our
own data sources;
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Impairment of receivables and provisions of guarantee losses (Cont’d)

FES SR IR R (B SR RS R IR (A

Refer to notes 12, 13, 14 and 19 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on pages 109

and 121. (Cont’d)

BEHEBEREMNF 12,13, 14 R 19U RFE109E - F 121 EFIETHEF (48)
How the matter was addressed in our audit

EMEZBEPNMAREEZER

The Key Audit Matter
AREBEZEER

Individual impairment allowances and provisions of
guarantee losses are estimated by management once
objective evidence of impairment becomes apparent.
Management exercises judgement in determining the
quantum of loss based on a range of factors. These
include available remedies for recovery, the financial
situation of the debtors, collateral valuation, the seniority
of the claim and the existence and cooperativeness of
other creditors. The enforceability, timing and means of
realisation of certain property and other illiquid collateral
may also affect the ultimate collectability and thereby
the amount of impairment allowances and provisions of
guarantee losses as at the reporting date.

We identified impairment of receivables and provisions
of guarantee losses as a key audit matter because of
the inherent uncertainty in management’s exercise of
judgement in determining the amount of impairment
allowances and provisions and because of its
significance to the financial results and capital of the
Group.
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evaluating the Group’s internal policy for the
valuation of collateral and assessing the valuation
of collateral for the sample of receivables and
financial guarantees selected by comparison with
available property market information; and

assessing the completeness and accuracy of
outstanding financial guarantees by inspecting
contracts, on a sample basis, and obtaining
confirmations from the beneficiaries of all financial
guarantees issued.
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Assessing the carrying value of the Group’s interest in Success Credit

FHEEEENEN R E DR REE

Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 103.

B S IREM T 16 U RE 103 EHIE 1R
The Key Audit Matter
AEEZEER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BMAEEZBETNWEEZER

The Group’s 27.01% interest in Foshan Chancheng
Success Micro Credit Co., Ltd. (“Success Credit”),
which is an unlisted corporate entity, is the principal
component of the Group’s interest in associates in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in
associates are initially stated at cost and are adjusted
thereafter for the post-acquisition change in the Group’s
share of the net assets of the associates less any
impairment provisions.

As Success Credit sustained a loss for the year ended
31 December 2016 there existed indicators of potential
impairment of the Group’s interest therein. Management
prepared an estimate of the recoverable amount of
the Group’s interest in Success Credit based on a
value-in-use calculation for the operations of Success
Credit. This was performed by preparing a discounted
cash flow forecast. A number of key judgements were
made by management in determining the inputs for the
discounted cash flow forecast which included:
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BaEREENTE  HESEREREFREZHATHE
SHELT A5 - AT EBERITRRSRARHT -
EEEREEMRRSRAANNE AERELT — LR
F - B

TEEREBREEZRERAF

Our audit procedures to assess the carrying value of
the Group’s interest in Success Credit included the
following:

discussing future operating plans with Success
Credit’s management, comparing Success
Credit’s budgeted operating revenue and profits
with the assumptions used by management in its
discounted cash flow forecast and comparing the
estimated future gross profit margin of Success
Credit’s micro credit loan business with externally
derived data and industry norms;

engaging our valuation specialists to assist us
in evaluating the assumptions and judgements
adopted by management in its discounted
cash flow forecast relating to inflation, terminal
values and the discount rate used to derive the
recoverable amount of the Group’s interest in
Success Credit through the following procedures:

° conducting research on the assumptions
and judgements relating to inflation, terminal
values and the discount rate based on
market information available;

BTG EEERERERNERNREAENETRERF
(2

HEREREEERNARELTE  BEKER
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Assessing the carrying value of the Group’s interest in Success Credit (Cont’d)

FHEEEEN SR/ BRIE SR AREE (4)

Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 103. (Cont’q)

BHIGEHBEIRFNT 16 LR F 103 EHIE 7 BE ()
The Key Audit Matter
FAEEZEER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BMAEEZBETNWEEZER

o expected changes in revenue and direct costs;
° the revenue growth rate;

° the discount rate applied to the projected future
cash flows; and

° inflation and terminal values.

We identified the assessing the carrying value of
the interest in Success Credit as a key audit matter
because of its significance to the consolidated
financial statements and because assessing the key
impairment assumptions involved a significant degree
of management judgement which may affect both the
carrying value of the Group’s interest in Success Credit
as well as any impairment charge for the year.

o  TEEAMBAREERASNEE ;

e WABRER;

o HEANKRBRSRMEANNEER &
e BRE&KE-

RAEFEERERERERNESNRARSEREE
AR RRARZFRUEREGSUBHRREEAR
% URFHEZBEREERR IR EEBEAAL - &%
EXHEHEEERNERERWERNRMERASFE
MERRERFEIIRERE -

o performing an alternative calculation of
the discount rate and comparing this
calculation with the discount rate applied by
management;

comparing the actual results of Success Credit
for the current year to forecasts prepared by
management for the prior year to assess the
accuracy of management’s forecasting process;

evaluating the sensitivity analyses prepared by
management for each of the key assumptions
adopted in the discounted cash flow forecast and
considering the possibility of error or management
bias; and

considering whether the disclosures the
consolidated financial statements in respect of the
impairment assessment of the Group’s interest in
Success Credit reflected the risks inherent in the
key assumptions with reference to the requirements
of the prevailing accounting standards.

o HTIWRRBAMAR  BZAHRERERE
FEITIR REITLLR
BERERAFNERGRETEREGNEIFR
BEITELE - LEHMEE R ETRAR A ERMYE -
AEEEEMNTRREATANEANSEHBRER

REBNBBMEAR  ZEERIEEERDNA
BEME L &

SEIRESTHEANER  ZRGEUBHRRAE
RESERERERNEZNWRENENKERS
[T BRI E A R E R -
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The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the annual report,
other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

TEEREBREEZRERAF
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, related safeguards.

TEEREBREEZRERAF
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From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Li Ka Lam.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

29 March 2017

38 3 %% BRI R

BMBEBHEENEZEEER  BEWE
ARG EMBEBRREATIFENEEE
B1E > NERETSE - RIFEERE
RARHA LA RBELESERERER
MERT  EMABR/BEELZESEEAS
BEANITRERSEBARABNE
BENFBEM AEEREP T URKE
BRARMSEXEMBEPHEMLLE

Ig o

BERTIHFRAE I ABENRENE
BEBARZEM -

EEHHAEB
BEBHAT

B8

hig

AT 3

KT KB/

20173 H29H

FERE

91



92

— A [— YA
melEmKk
for the year ended 31 December 2016 BE=—F—A~F+-A=+—ALLFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA BH#5)7R)

Note 2016 2015
B EE —E—RE —E—-hF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥FT ARET T
Interest income REUWA 49,861 19,882
Less: interest expenses o AEREX — (374)
Net interest income FEWAFRE 49,861 19,508
Service fee from consulting services ARG FTEREE 26,729 31,905
Guarantee income ERBA 14,195 23,411
Less: re-guarantee fee o BERE (454) (2,225)
Net guarantee fee income BREWRAFE 13,741 21,186
Revenue U&= 3 90,331 72,599
Other revenue Hiwlh i 4 3,183 5,484
Impairment and provision charged BB R AR 5(a) (3,411) (2,305)
Operating expenses wEmME (57,687) (45,769)
Share of profits less losses
of associates DLEE N T)FEE (393) 5,207
Profit before taxation BRE A2 Al 5 32,023 35,216
Income tax Py 6(a) (12,978) (10,883)
Profit for the year FREF 19,045 24,333
Attributable to: AT B IEFELL -
Equity shareholders of the Company AN B IR R 19,353 24,647
Non-controlling interests IR (308) (314)
Profit for the year FREFH 19,045 24,333
Earnings per share (RMB per share) SRZER(ERARE)
Basic BN 9 0.04 0.06
Diluted s 9 0.04 0.06

The notes on pages 100 to 216 form part of these financial statements.
Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company
attributable to the profit for the year are set out in note 25(b).

TEEREBREEZRERAF
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for the year ended 31 December 2016 HZ_-F—A~F+_A=+—HILEE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA R#FIT)

Note 2016 2015
g —E-RE —E-HEF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARTT ARETT
Profit for the year FENEF 19,045 24,333
Other comprehensive income for HERGEEH N EZIEEM
the year that may be reclassified FRNEMBEEBEAN
subsequently to profit or loss (FR#iE : F)
(after tax: Nil)
Exchange differences on translation — #Eh#E A R A FE
of financial statements of entities (THEDEHNER
outside the People’s Republic W ERRAE A ERE
of China (‘PRC”) 5,378 5,001
Total comprehensive income for FELEBNGE
the year 24,423 29,554
Attributable to: AT &EHEWN :
Equity shareholders of the Company S EIEZ IR R 24,731 29,868
Non-controlling interests IR R s (308) (314)
Total comprehensive income for FESHBRNEE
the year 24,423 29,554

The notes on pages 100 to 216 form part of these financial statements.
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e PRI R

(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA EB#5)7R)

31 December

31 December

Note 2016 2015
FitEE —E—RE —E-REF
+=ZA=+—H +=B=+—H
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ETFT ARET T
Assets BE
Cash and bank deposits BERIRITER 10 157,840 182,708
Pledged bank deposits EERRITER 11 119,043 135,974
Trade and other receivables BE R EMEWFIE 12 344,948 265,807
Factoring receivable {RIE FEW T E 13 92,269 19,888
Finance lease receivable EREEWRFE 14 165,428 169,031
Interest in associates REE N TR 16 107,519 101,712
Equipment B3] 17 2,890 2,308
Intangible assets mEERE 28 23
Deferred tax assets ERERIEEE 18(c) 1,135 1,488
Total assets EEBE 991,100 878,939
Liabilities afg
Liabilities from guarantees EREsE 19 9,179 9,670
Customer pledged deposits received EWEFIERRES 20 67 72
Accruals and other payables EErBR R EEIE 21 9,871 12,052
Receipts in advance B FRIE 22 36 2,671
Current tax liabilities BHEIEEE 18(a) 10,063 5,708
Obligations under finance leases MEHEaE 23 687 —
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEEE 18(c) 4,881 5,939
Total liabilities & EBE 34,784 36,112
NET ASSETS BEEE 956,316 842,827

TEEREBREEZRERAF



e PRI R

(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA B#5)7)

31 December 31 December

Note 2016 2015
g3 —E-RE —E-AF
+ZRA=+—H t=A=1—H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®F ARBET T
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BRARHE

Share capital i 25(c) 4,241 3,755
Reserves e 25 948,216 834,905

Total equity attributable to equity = &/ R &K E
shareholders of the Company FE(LHE S4B %R 952,457 838,660
Non-controlling interests JEEERRE R 3,859 4,167
TOTAL EQUITY WE AR 956,316 842,827

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 29 KREESHERBER-ZE—+tF=4

March 2017. —t+hBHFIE-
Zhang Tiewei Fu Jie

REE #2

Director Director

EE =

The notes on pages 100 to 216 form part of these financial statements. 25100 £ 216 E TSt s B A% 5 B IS R
RW—5 -
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

RERERBER

for the year ended 31 December 2016 BE—ZE—AF+_-A=1+—-HIFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (A EBH#5)1E)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

FATRRRRER
Non-
Share Share Capital Surplus~ Regulatory ~ Exchange Retained controlling Total
Note capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve eamings Total interests equity
[iFd RE RBEE  EREE  BBEE  EERE  ENRE  RERA & dohER  ERSE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB' 000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB' 000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB' 000
ARETr  ARETRL  ARMTR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETn  ARETR  ARMTR  ARETR
25(c) 25(d) 2(e) 25(f) 25(g) 2(h)
Balance at 1 January 2016 RIF-RE-B-AMER 375 350,865 302292 38,861 47,828 5857 89,202 838,660 4167 842,821
Changesinequiyfor 2016 ZE-AEEEEE.
Profifor the year ERER - - - - - - 19353 19353 (309) 19045
Exchange differences on ranslation £EHE
of financal statements BEURER
of enties outside the PRC WERZE - - - - - 5378 - 5378 - 5378
Total comprehensiveincome 2 EHALE - - - - - 5378 19353 24731 (308) 2423
Issuance of shares by FARARERTRE
placing of new shares 25(c) {i) 418 93,988 - - - - - 94,466 - 94,466
Dividends approved in respect
of the previous year HENLERS - - - - - - 8,015) (8,015) - (8,015)
Regulatory resenve appropriation ~ EEEERE - - - - 21,04 - 21,048 - - -
Surplus reserve appropriation  BE4FTRIRAN - - - 4604 - - (604) - - -
Shares ssued under share REBRET G
option scheme tkh P 8 2619 (1172 - - - - 1455 - 1455
Equity setled share-based HEREENRAAER
transactions e 4 - - 1,160 - - - - 1,160 - 1,160
Balance at31 December 2016~ HW=F-7%
t2AZ-AMER 4201 47412 302,280 43465 26,780 11,28 116,984 952,457 3859 956,316

FEREKREHMEBIERAER DA China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERRBHR

for the year ended 31 December 2016 BE-E—AF+-A=+—ALEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA EBH#5)1E)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

KOARERREL
Non-
Share Share Capttal Suplus~ Regulatory ~ Exchange Retained controling Total
Note capital premium Tesene resenve reserve resene eamings Total interests equity

it ke REEE  BARE  EMER  EEBE  EXBE  REEY & yERER EREE
B0 RVBON  RVBON  RVBOD  RWBOD  RMBO  RMBOO  RWMBOO  RWBOO  RMB'00D
ARBTT  ARETR  ARMTRn ARETR  ARETn  ARETR ARETn  ARETR  ARMTR  ARETR

) 200 5 250 20 )

Balance at 1 January 2015 RCF-15-F-AMER 3276 03797 301,449 0872 66477 636 58,404 686,951 4,481 691412
Changesinequityfor 2015 —E-TE#A%S:
Profitfor the year ERER - - - - - - 247 24647 (314 24333
Exchange differences on ranslation £EE 54

offivancial statements of entfes ~ ERE&iHiR

outside the PRC NELZE - - = - = 521 - 521 - 521
Total comprehensiveincome 2 ENABE - - - - - 5201 24,647 29,868 (314 2554
Issuance of shares by FERARERTRA

placing of new shares 25() (i) 473 124743 - - - - - 125216 - 125216
Purchase of own share EEERRA 25(c) ) [ (495 - - - - - (497) - (497)
Dividends approved in respect

of the previous year HENLERS - - - - - - (6529) (6.529) - (6529)
Reguiatory resenve appropriation ~ EEFE/ERE - - - - (18,649) - 18,649 - - -
Surplus reserve appropriation - BB 1EH1 - - - 5,989 - - (5,989 - - -
Shares issued under share REBRET ARG

opfon scheme L 24 8 20 (129 - - - - 1610 - 1410
Equity setled share-based WEREENRARER

transactions s 4 - - 2061 - - - - 2061 - 2061
Balance at 31 December 2015 H=F-1%

2Rz -AhER 3755 350,865 302,292 38,861 47828 5857 89,202 838,660 4167 842,827

The notes on pages 100 to 216 form part of these financial statements. 26100 £ 216 E TSt s 8 B % 5 B IS R
K —EBH »
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mERETRER

for the year ended 31 December 2016 BE=—F—A~F+-A=+—ALLFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA R#S7T)

Note 2016 2015
B EE —E—RE —E—-hF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T AR¥T T
Operating activities R EE
Profit before taxation MBI ER 32,023 35,216
Adjustments for: R T &ERAZE .
Depreciation and amortisation TEREE 5(c) 705 627
Impairment and provision charged WEREENR 5(a) 3,411 2,305
Share of profits less losses DAL S N F]
of associates HRE R &R aEF 16 393 (5,207)
Unrealised foreign exchange loss REWE HiBR 142 3,771
Interest income from bank deposits  $R{TIERFI SRS A 4 (2,477) (4,530)
Equity settled share-based LR EE R
payment expenses BEBNEREX 5(b) 1,160 2,061
Interest expenses FEREE — 374
Loss on sale of equipement REEEEKX (6) -
Changes in working capital: BEETED:
Decrease in pledged bank deposits B & RITEREL 16,931 48,181
Decrease in restricted customer ZRHEEFIER
pledged deposits REE R D 5 843
Increase in trade and other receivables & 5 K H 1th FE IR FRIE 12 hn (82,123) (134,395)
Increase in factoring receivable TR FE R TR (73,219) (19,624)
Decrease/(increase) in finance mERERKRRIE
lease receivable WA (3G ) 3,675 (20,161)
(Decrease)/increase in receipts
in advance FEWFRIB CGRIA) /120 (2,635) 2,286
Decrease in customer pledged
deposits received BB FEREFRTSHD (5) (843)
(Decrease)/increase in accruals and ~ FEETE AR HAtE(
other payables HBECEA), /i (82) 4,857
Increase/(decrease) in deferred income IEFEUR A0, G4 ) 836 (7,488)
Cash used in operating activities & FHMELEHE (101,266) (91,727)
PRC income tax paid 2P SR 18(a) (9,328) (14,907)
Net cash used in operating activities X & 81T AR &35 (110,594) (106,634)

TEEREBREEZRERAF
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HmERERER
for the year ended 31 December 2016 BE-E—AF+-A=+—ALEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA B#5)7R)

Note 2016 2015
g —E-RE —E-0F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT AR®FT

Investing activities BEE
Payments on acquisition of associates W BEEEE 1\ T RIS R 16 (6,200) (20,000)
Proceeds from sale of equipment BERESIIE 14 -
Prepayments for purchase

of equity investments BERBHRNRIE 12 (550) (74,300)
Payments for purchase of equipment BB EREHITR (506) (982)
Payments for purchase of

intangible assets BEEFLEENNR (12) -
Interest received 2RFE 2,040 4,797
Bank deposit with original maturity REIHAR R =@A

over three months L EBERITERK (1,600) —
Net cash used in investing activities 2 & FET AR &35 (6,814) (90,485)
Financing activities MEEH
Proceeds from shares issued under

placing of new shares FEBROEERITHAEIE 25(c) (ii) 94,466 125,216
Proceeds from exercise of

share options TEBRERST 1,455 1,610
Interest paid 2FE — (374)
Payments for repurchase of shares ~ FAIR3 BB E AR IE 25(c) (iv) — (497)
Dividends paid 2R E (10,114) (4,432)
Capital element of finance lease

rentals paid 2ffRERERS (96) —
Net cash generated from

financing activities MEEBEEREFHE 85,711 121,523
Net decrease in cash and

cash equivalents RERREEEBWMRVEHE (31,697) (75,596)
Cash and cash equivalents

at 1 January R—A—HHRERREEEY 10 182,636 256,782
Effect of foreign exchange

rate changes SNEEREH L 5,234 1,450
Cash and cash equivalents R+ZHA=+—H#
at 31 December HERBREEEY 10 156,173 182,636
The notes on pages 100 to 216 form part of these financial statements. %100Z£ 216 EFE?&WT‘H%EZM—r B R
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B RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group are set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the Group. Note 1(c) provides
information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the group for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) and the Group’s interest
in associates.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(c)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are
discussed in Note 2.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to
HKFRSs that are first effective for the current accounting
period of the Group. None of these developments have had
a material effect on how the Group’s results and financial
position for the current or prior periods have been prepared
or presented.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.
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(d) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are
considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary
not attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in
respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result
in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a
financial liability. For each business combination, the Group
can elect to measure any non-controlling interests either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately
from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company. Non-controlling interests in the results of
the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an
allocation of the total profit or loss and total comprehensive
income for the year between non-controlling interests and
the equity shareholders of the Company.
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(d) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (Cont’a)

(e)

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
losses (see Note 1(j) (ii)).

Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group or the
Company and other parties contractually agree to share
control of the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets
of the arrangement.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted
for in the consolidated financial statements under the equity
method. Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group’s
share of the acquisition-date fair values of the investee’s
identifiable net assets over the cost of the investment (if
any). Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the post
acquisition change in the Group’s share of the investee’s net
assets and any impairment loss relating to the investment
(see Note 1(j) (i))- Any acquisition-date excess over cost,
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results
of the investees and any impairment losses for the year are
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-
tax items of the investees’ other comprehensive income is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income.
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(e) Associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate or the joint venture, the Group’s interest is reduced
to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued
except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the investee. For this purpose, the Group’s interest is
the carrying amount of the investment under the equity
method together with the Group’s long-term interests that
in substance form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate or the joint venture.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint venture
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, retained interest is not
remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be
accounted for under the equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant
influence over an associate or joint control over a joint
venture, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former investee at the date when significant influence or joint
control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset (see Note 1(g)).

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in associates and joint ventures are stated at
cost less impairment losses (see Note 1(j) (i)).
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration transferred over the net fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and liabilities measured
as at the acquisition date.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.

Other investments in debt and equity securities

The Group’s and the Company’s policies for investments
in debt and equity securities, other than investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, are as follows:

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially stated
at fair value, which is their transaction price unless it is
determined that the fair value at initial recognition differs
from the transaction price and that fair value is evidenced
by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset
or liability or based on a valuation technique that uses only
data from observable markets. Cost includes attributable
transaction costs, except where indicated otherwise below.
These investments are subsequently accounted for as
follows, depending on their classification:

Investments in securities held for trading are classified
as current assets. Any attributable transaction costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred. At the end of each
reporting period the fair value is remeasured, with any
resultant gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss does not include
any dividends or interest earned on these investments as
these are recognised in accordance with the policies set out
in Note 1(r) (i) and 1(r) (iv).

Dated debt securities that the Group and/or the Company
have the positive ability and intention to hold to maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity securities. Held-to-maturity
securities are stated at amortised cost less impairment
losses (see Note 1(j) (i))-
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(9)

(h)

Other investments in debt and equity securities
(Cont’d)

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of
the above categories are classified as available-for-
sale securities. At the end of each reporting period the
fair value is remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss
being recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity in the fair value reserve. As
an exception to this, investments in equity securities that do
not have a quoted price in an active market for an identical
instrument and whose fair value cannot otherwise be reliably
measured are recognised in the statement of financial
position at cost less impairment losses (see Note 1(j) (i)).
Dividend income from equity securities and interest income
from debt securities calculated using the effective interest
method are recognised in profit or loss in accordance with
the policies set out in Notes 1(r) (i) and 1(r) (iv), respectively.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from changes
in the amortised cost of debt securities are also recognised
in profit or loss.

When the investments are derecognised or impaired (see
Note 1(j) (i)), the cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity
is reclassified to profit or loss. Investments are recognised/
derecognised on the date the Group commits to purchase/
sell the investments or they expire.

Equipment

ltems of equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see Note 1(j) (ii)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of equipment are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of
retirement or disposal.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(9)

(h)

REB R RAE S EAib
RE#E)

TBEMA LR ERNESRE
BRI EATHHERS - 1
EHREHR - ARBESEH
T8 HEEEENEMRETD
AEMEERARER - WARE
RARBERBANERT
5T - ERHIIMER - BIZR
FEFREWLER - TARK
RERBNTSNREEE AR
BESRATSEMETE - JHRK
R B R 1 (R BT EE 1) ()
BRBFIRRRIER o RAE
25 TS IR B WA R LU R R 2R
ETENEZRSMERNE R
A 7 Bl 42 B &= 1(0(3) & 1(r)(iv)
P8 BERNERER - BE
BESHBIERNAZBTEEN
R BB T REEER -

ERULBAZERENBER
& H I RE (R MY EE 1)) B
RERERRTIERSENRD
HEREH - RAKEFREBA
SHERESRETHER
ERRESWER R ILwHE

N
7 ©

R

RIFEE RN BRTINER
TRLELIES 18 5 B (R B RE 1))

HRERHERRBEEEENK
HREEEE R HEMEHE
FHEERAREEZBNE
B URBEIHERERS
RHE. ©



B ISR AR B RE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

(h) Equipment (Cont’d)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using
the straight line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

Estimated
useful life
Motor vehicles 4 - 5 years
Office and other equipment 3 -5 years

Where parts of an item of equipment have different useful
lives, the cost of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any,
are reviewed annually.

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment
or a series of payments. Such a determination is made
based on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement
and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal
form of a lease.

()  Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the Group are classified as operating leases.
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(i)

Leased assets (Cont’d)

(i)

(i)

Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under
finance leases, the amounts representing the fair value
of the leased asset, or, if lower, the present value
of the minimum lease payments, of such assets are
recognised as property, plant and equipment and
the corresponding liabilities, net of finance charges,
are recorded as obligations under finance leases.
Depreciation is provided at rates which write off the
cost or valuation of the assets over the term of the
relevant lease or, where it is likely the Group will obtain
ownership of the asset, the life of the asset, as set
out in Note 1(h). Impairment losses are accounted for
in accordance with the accounting policy as set out
in Note 1(j) (ii). Finance charges implicit in the lease
payments are charged to profit or loss over the period
of the leases so as to produce an approximately
constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining
balance of the obligations for each accounting period.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating lease, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or loss in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit
or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to
profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.
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(i) Impairment of assets

(0

Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables

Investments in debt and equity securities and other
current and non-current receivables that are stated at
cost or amortised cost or are classified as available-
for-sale securities are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost.
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(i) Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

() Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables (Cont’d)

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is
determined and recognised as follows:

- For investments in associates and joint ventures
accounted for under the equity method in the
consolidated financial statements (see Note 1(g)),
the impairment loss is measured by comparing
the recoverable amount of the investment with its
carrying amount in accordance with Note 1(j) (ii).
The impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount in accordance
with Note 1()) (ii).
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(i) Impairment of assets (Cont'd) () EBEEREG#E)
() Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities ) REFRBRAZFFKE
and other receivables (Cont’d) R A it & i 5% 28 it 18
(48

For trade and other current receivables and other - BAESERASER
financial assets carried at amortised cost, the NWEZ R EHMENHA
impairment loss is measured as the difference ERREBURHAE
between the asset’s carrying amount and the tHEMmEEMS
present value of estimated future cash flows, T REEEKR
discounted at the financial asset’s original REBEREER
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate HAEEASREE
computed at initial recognition of these assets), IR E R == (]
where the effect of discounting is material. This EYREIEEE
assessment is made collectively where these ERTENERR
financial assets share similar risk characteristics, )R A REK
such as similar past due status, and have not ReEREMKREZ
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Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables (Cont’d)

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
A reversal of impairment loss shall not result in
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative
loss that has been recognised in the fair value
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss. The
amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised
in profit or loss is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment
and amortisation) and current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in
respect of available-for-sale equity securities are
not reversed through profit or loss. Any subsequent
increase in the fair value of such assets is
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables (Cont’d)

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale
debt securities are reversed if the subsequent
increase in fair value can be objectively related to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly, except for
impairment losses recognised in respect of
trade and other receivables, whose recovery
is considered doubtful but not remote. In this
case, the impairment losses for doubtful debts
are recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable is written
off against trade and other receivables directly
and any amounts held in the allowance account
relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in the
allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are
recognised in profit or loss.
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)

Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

(i)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

- equipment; and

- investment in a subsidiary in the Company’s
statement of financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

(i) Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

(i) Impairment of other assets (Cont’d)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value
less costs of disposal (if measurable), or value in
use (if determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

(k) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowances for impairment of
doubtful debts (see Note 1(j)), except where the receivables
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowances for impairment of doubtful debts.
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()

(m)

(n)

Other payables

Other payables are initially recognised at fair value. Except
for financial guarantee liabilities measured in accordance
with Note 1(p), other payables are subsequently stated at
amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

()  Short term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and
contributions to defined contribution retirement plans
and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued
in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement
is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of
the PRC, the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC have
joined defined contributions for the employees,
such as basic pension scheme, housing fund, basic
medical insurance, unemployment insurance, injury
insurance and maternity insurance. The Group makes
contributions to the above mentioned schemes at the
applicable rates based on the amounts stipulated by
the government organisation. The contributions are
charged to profit or loss on an accrual basis.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

(n) Employee benefits (Cont’d)

(i)

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at grant date using the binomial lattice
model, taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. Where the
employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the
total estimated fair value of the options is spread over
the vesting period, taking into account the probability
that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in
prior years is charged/credited to the profit or loss for
the year of the review, unless the original employee
expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On
vesting date, the amount recognised as an expense is
adjusted to reflect the actual number of options that
vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market
price of the Company’s shares. The equity amount
is recognised in the capital reserve until either the
option is exercised (when it is included in the amount
recognised in share capital for the share issued) or the
option expires (when it is released directly to retained
profits).

n) EEER#E)

(i)

LR t7 B E#BII50

BTRERENBRELR
BENESZTHENH
BHREENmERSRE
BHA - RABERER
AR ZEXEREE
A8 UEERLE
I8 B B 6% SRR % AR 4
ERENERTERE
RERT BEFERB
R - RIBZ BB RE
EEARREN . HETE
BELEEAERE
Epibag:

REBH#A - ERR
HEBNBRERSE -
EAHBEFERIN
Rt AEBEMEEM
RRBAEERN B FE
EEEPHXZ D
HEFAERERFEER
R MER IR B B R AT
BERR-BEETRE
W EERBR - W
BRIz BEEE T
AR URMEBNE
BIEREHE (REXRRH
BELERE AR - 1
AAXFAHNROHER
EEEBERAREEEM
SIHERER - RS
BREAHERRD B
ERRERTEGELE
MT AR BITR
BRRAERHE) ;N
BRI MR (LS
MTEEEDERRER
M) -

FERE

117



118

B RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

(n)

(o)

Employee benefits (Cont’d)
(i)  Share-based payments (Cont’d)

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the
cost of the share-based payment granted to employees
of the subsidiary are recognised as cost of investment
in the subsidiary (see Note 1(d)).

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they
relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Income tax (Cont’d)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in
the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or
forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax
losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period,
or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, the
initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of
a business combination), and temporary differences relating
to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case
of taxable differences, the Group controls the timing of
the reversal and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in the
future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

(o) Frig®ica)

BRETOHBIIMERI - A5
RIFRELERESE - RN
HJREH H R ERBOBF K85
AEHEERERARIELR
HEE - A 5| BERIRE A
B RS=RAEERIREERN
ARERBEA - BFEBER
BRERBEREZRSELE
A=A MRS HEE
KRB ERERE - LAY
A TR E A RO
B — MRS ELER IR E EE
AR R A B SR AEE A
BEE - S ERRMEES
BHRENERHEEREE
WA AR AR IEE IR
SHEED - AIEERERER
RERE=HEEEUEIARE
RE B IE B 1R K K S RV IR FIE
BRIREER » THRAMER%E
8l

ERIEEREEER BEND
BHIIMERBZERE T
BN E - iR EE
FEENERZHEGISEE
SR RERBOEF (HEHE I3
EBSHHNBD) REBR
EEWBARMNERERE - M
PMARREREME  AKES
EHIC AR B AR SR
MBER AR R ARRED - St
AHBREENS @ FRIFEZR
RIRAJRERRE -

CERRIELER A SRR
FEEAR - RIBRBEHR
EREMREEFEMB R R

5% EEREAERAETT
B -

FERE

119



120

B RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (35 E58 + ZAIUA BEFT)

(o)

Income tax (Cont’d)

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised.
Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously;
or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled
or recovered, intend to realise the current tax
assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a net
basis or realise and settle simultaneously.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

(p) Guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer
(i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse
the beneficiary of the guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss
the holder incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

The Group issues performance guarantee and litigation
guarantee contracts, in which the Group agrees to provide
guarantees to its customers who entered into contracts
with third parties for services to be rendered, goods to be
supplied or obligation to fulfil within an agreed time period.
The Group is required to compensate the guarantee holder
if a specified uncertain future event adversely results in the
counterparties’ failure to delivery services and goods, or to
fulfil the obligation.

Where the Group issues a guarantee, the fair value of the
guarantee is initially recognised as deferred income within
liabilities from guarantees. The fair value of guarantees
issued at the time of issuance is determined by reference
to fees charged in an arm’s length transaction for
similar services, when such information is obtainable,
or is otherwise estimated by reference to interest rate
differentials, by comparing the actual rates charged by
lenders when the guarantee is made available with the
estimated rates that lenders would have charged, had the
guarantees not been available, where reliable estimates
of such information can be made. Where consideration is
received or receivable for the issuance of the guarantee, the
consideration is recognised in accordance with the Group’s
policies applicable to that category of asset. Where no
such consideration is received or receivable, an immediate
expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial recognition
of any deferred income.
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(p)

(q)

Guarantees issued (Cont’d)

The fair value of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over the term
of the guarantee as income from guarantees issued. In
addition, provisions are recognised in accordance with Note
1(g) if and when (i) it becomes probable that the holder of
the guarantee will call upon the Group under the guarantee,
and (ii) the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the amount currently carried in deferred income in
respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised,
less accumulated amortisation.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue
is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

() Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

(i) Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the
rendering of services can be estimated reliably,
revenue from the rendering of services is recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction based on the services performed to date as
a percentage of the total services to be performed.

When the outcome of a transaction involving the
rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably,
revenue is recognised only to the extent of the costs
incurred that it is probable be recoverable.
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(r)

Revenue recognition (Cont’a)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Guarantee fee income

The amount of the guarantee is recognised when
guarantee contracts have been made whereby the
related guarantee obligation has been accepted, the
economic benefits associated with the guarantee
contracts will probably flow in, and the amount of
revenue associated with guarantee contracts can be
measured reliably. The fair value of the guarantee is
initially recognised as deferred income and is amortised
in profit or loss over the term of the guarantee as
guarantee fee income (see Note 1(p)).

Dividends

Dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement
of financial position initially when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and that the
Group will comply with the conditions attaching to
them. Grants that compensate the Group for expenses
incurred are recognised as income in profit or loss on
a systematic basis in the same periods in which the
expenses are incurred.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

(s) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was measured.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Renminbi
(“RMB”) at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statement of financial position items are translated into
RMB at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the
reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in equity in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount
of the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or
loss on disposal is recognised.

(s)

e
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(t) Related parties (t)

(@ A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Group if that person:

()  has control or joint control over the Group;
(i)  has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

()  The entity and the Group are members of the
same Group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

TEEREBREEZRERAF
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(t) Related parties (Cont’d)

(b)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies: (Cont’d)

(il

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third party.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person indentified in (a).

A person identified in (a) (i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

B ISR AR B RE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)
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(u) Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the
financial statements provided regularly to the Group’s most
senior executive management for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments have
similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect
of the nature of services, the type or class of customers,
the methods used to provide the services, and the nature of
the regulatory environment. Operating segments which are
not individually material may be aggregated if they share a
majority of these criteria.

The directors did not determine the business component/
reportable segments as the directors allocated resources
to and assessed the performance of the Group’s line
of business through reviewing the financial information
provided by each operating subsidiary.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal place of the Group’s operation is in the PRC. For
the purpose of segment information disclosures under
HKFRS 8, the Group regarded the PRC as its country of
domicile. All the Group’s revenue and non-current assets
are principally attributable to the PRC, being the single
geographical region.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Notes 24 and 26 contain information about the assumptions and
their risk factors relating to fair value of options and financial
instruments. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are as
follows:

(a)

(b)

Provision of guarantee losses

The Group makes reasonable estimate on expense required
to fulfil the relevant obligation of guarantee contracts when
the Group computes the provisions of guarantee losses.
Such estimation is made based on the available information
as at the end of each reporting period and is determined
by the Group’s practical experience, default history of the
business, taking into consideration of industry information
and market data. It is possible that the practical experience
and default history is not indicative of future loss on the
guarantees issued. Any increase or decrease in the provision
would affect profit or loss in future years.

Impairment of trade and other receivables,
factoring receivable and finance lease receivable

As described in Note 1(j), trade and other receivables,
factoring receivable and finance lease receivable that
are measured at amortised cost are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence
exists, impairment loss is provided. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about loss events such as a
significant decline in the estimated future cash flow of an
individual debtor or the portfolio of debtors, and significant
changes in the financial condition that have an adverse
effect on the debtor. If there is an indication that there has
been a change in the factors used to determine the provision
for impairment, the impairment loss recognised in prior years
is reversed or additional impairment charge is required.
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The principal activities of the Group are the provision of financial AEENTEXERARMUMEM
leasing, guarantee and financial consultancy services. The amount & ERRUEEBRE FRE
of each significant category of revenue recognised during the year BROISEXREINRZHNESEN
is as follows: T:
Note 2016 2015
FiEE —ZE—RE —E-RF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARBT T
Interest income from receivables FEUWSGE B IER
from guarantee payments RFE WA @) 25,472 —
Interest income from finance leasing RMERERE WA 16,732 19,757
Interest income from factoring REBREWA 4,744 125
Interest income from down payments
for investment BREBFFRREUWA 2,913 —
Less: interest expenses R ER — (374)
Net interest income FE WA FHEE 49,861 19,508
Service fee from consulting services AR BREE 26,729 31,905
Guarantee fee income BRERA
— Income from financial guarantees —-AEEREA 11,588 22,008
- Income from litigation guarantees —SREAERIA 207 895
- Income from performance guarantees -EB#IERIA 2,400 508
Less: re-guarantee fee B D ERE (454) (2,225)
Net guarantee fee income ERBWAFEEE 13,741 21,186
Total st 90,331 72,599
During 2016, the percentage of the Group’s largest single RIE—RE XEEEAE—F
customer’s revenue was 29.01% of the Group’s revenue (2015: PHRHEEAEERENE IS
17.04%); while the percentage of the Group’s top 5 customers’ 29.01%(ZE—FHF :17.04%) °
revenue was 68.20% (2015: 43.45%). MAEBRREFHNWREMEE
7tk 568.20% (= T — &I F:
43.45%) °
(@ Pursuant to the agreements signed by the Group and (a) REBEAEEHZENERZTF
guarantee customers, an aggregate interest income BRENHGE BE AR
amounted to RMB25,472,000 was charged as interests of 25,472,000 TR B A TI B
receivables from guarantee payments. On 17 August 2016, FEURIE #9 3 {R AT TR U B 9 R
the Group received the interests. B - ZEINNEER-E—RF
NB+-tBUE -
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Note 2016 2015

MIaE ZE—RE¥ —ZT-RE

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR#ETFT ARET T

Interest income from bank deposits RITERFEWA 2,477 4,530
Government grants BT #Bh @) 549 954
Others Hig 157 —
Total s 3,183 5,484

(@ Guangdong Success Finance Guarantee Company Limited
(“Success Guarantee”) received funding support mainly from
Ministry of Finance and the People’s Government of Nanhai
District of Foshan City. The entitlements of the government
grants were under the discretion of the relevant government
bureaus. The purpose of the government grants was to grant
financial assistance to small and medium enterprises.

Profit before taxation is arrived at after (crediting)/charging:

(@) Impairment and provision-(written back)/charged

@ EREFRMEERERAQT
(TERERDEZRG LT
BERELTEEEARBA
ERESTIE - BUSMBIIH
FRBNERBBRT - BUF
HWEHWEMBLFR/NEDER
HEIREZH -

BRELADEFI T (G )/ HBRT
FREBEN

(a) WEREMERE), R

Note 2016 2015
FifEE —E—RE —E-HF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBET T ARBT
Provision written back for MEBHER
guarantees issued BEEE 19(a) (1,327) (4,471)
Impairment provision charged for LA T ZIBHI R E RS
— receivables from —FEWEERN
guarantee payments BRI 12(b) (i) 3,972 6,099
— factoring receivable — RN FRIE 13(b) 838 237
- finance lease receivable —mERSRKIE 14(b) (72) 440
Total et 3,411 2,305

FERE
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(b) Staff costs (b) EIFA

2016 2015

ZE—RE —E-hEF

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T ARET T

Salaries, wages and other benefits e  ITEREMER 23,041 15,865

Contributions to defined contribution

retirement plan EERRIAGT B 1,132 688
Equity settled share-based payment DR EE R D

expenses BEBNEREEX 1,160 2,061

Total wet 25,333 18,614

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the
PRC, the PRC subsidiaries participate in defined contribution
retirement benefit schemes (the “Schemes”) organised
by the local authority whereby the PRC subsidiaries are
required to make contributions to the Schemes based on
certain percentages of the eligible employees’ salaries.
The local government authority is responsible for the entire
pension obligations payable to the retired employees.

The Group has no other material obligations for payments of
retirement and other post-retirement benefits of employees
other than the contributions described above.

(c) Otheritems

RIEHEEESEBRBRRH - $
BB AR 20T Bk 5 HEIAE
B E BB A FCR BN E([ BB
g BUPREMBLREDERH
FFEREEREEFEE B
EHHER - TR HER SRR
KEEXNE2EHRAE -

BREH BN - REEE
RN e K EfiESRKEENILE

HtEKREME -

(c) HMbEE

2016 2015

—E-RE —Z2-EF

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T ARBTF T

Depreciation and amortisation TEREE 705 627

Operating lease charges in respect of

leasing of properties MEBENLEHETH 8,857 5,837
Auditors’ remuneration A CIEAT

- audit services — B RTE 1,480 1,350

- other services — Hibfr#& 854 864

Net foreign exchange loss SNEEEIFRE 1,408 1,400
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B1587 + BEIUN BEFT)

6 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 6 #4LG&EZRBIMER
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit (a) HREBEHZXRAPHIESE !
or loss represents:
Note 2016 2015
P&k —E—RE —E-FEF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARBT T
Current tax BIEARL IR
Provision for PRC income tax for the year R EIFTEFHEE  18(a) 13,683 12,215
Deferred tax IEERIR
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences EEREOETFER (705) (1,332)
Total HEt 12,978 10,883
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and (b) ZERAHRTENHIER
accounting profit at applicable tax rates: THESTEF AR -
2016 2015
—E—RE —E-HF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARBT T
Profit before taxation BRI B R A 32,023 35,216
Notional tax on profit before taxation, MRBLADR A B RBIE -
calculated at the rates applicable BATS RAERERN
in the jurisdictions concerned MEGTE 12,294 9,950
Effect of non-deductible expenses A IR RS 684 933
Actual tax expense BRHIERY 12,978 10,883
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(i)

(i

(iv)

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands
and the British Virgin Islands, the Group is not subject to
any income tax in the Cayman Islands and the British Virgin
Islands.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for
the Company and the subsidiaries located in Hong Kong
as the Company and the subsidiaries had not derived any
income subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax during the year.

According to the PRC Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”) Law
that took effect on 1 January 2008, the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries are subject to PRC income tax at the statutory
tax rate of 25%.

Pursuant to the CIT Law and its related regulations, non-
PRC-resident enterprises are levied withholding tax at 10%
(unless reduced by tax treaties/arrangements) on dividends
receivable from PRC enterprises for profits earned since 1
January 2008. Distributions of earnings generated prior to
1 January 2008 are exempt from such withholding tax. As
a part of the continuing evaluation of the Group’s dividend
policy, management considered that for the purpose
of business development, the undistributed earnings
from 1 January 2008 of the PRC subsidiaries amounted
to RMB166,062,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
RMB113,418,000) will not be distributed in the foreseeable
future. As such, no deferred tax liabilities were recognised in
respect of the PRC withholding tax.

TEEREBREEZRERAF
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(iv)
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Details of Directors’ remuneration of the Group are disclosed as

B ISR AR B RE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

REFESFHFMFHENOT -

follows:
For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-2-AETZAZt-AEER
Salaries,
allowances  Retirement Share-based
Directors’  and benefits scheme payments
fees inkind contributions Sub-total (note (ii)) Total
e BRR RIREE IR AR
EEHg BWER #3% NG HRER(ME (i) st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR  AR®ETr ARETR ARETRT AREFT  ARETR
Chairman and executive IRRUITES
director
Mr. Zhang Tiewei REERLE 103 - - 103 - 103
Executive directors HiTE=s
Mr. Chen Hui RELE 108 2,628 28 2,759 — 2,759
Mr. Li Bin ST e 103 269 % 397 134 531
Mr. Wang Xiong (note (j) TS (B () 33 2 — 3 - 3
Mr. Xu Kaiying (note (i) RIS (M () 103 968 - 1,071 - 1,071
Non-executive directors FiTES
Mr. He Darong EREE 103 — — 103 — 103
Mr. Pang Haoquan BERAE 103 — — 103 — 103
Independent non-executive BAFHITES
directors
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei EEELE 103 — — 103 — 103
Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur BRI £4 103 — — 103 — 103
Mr. Xu Yan HERE 103 - - 103 - 103
Mr. Zhou Xiaojiang (note (i) /NI &4 (K () 51 — — 51 — 51
Total @t 1,011 3,867 53 4,931 134 5,065
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For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE-R-R¥tZA=+-RLEE

Salaries,
allowances Retirement Share-based
Directors’  and benefits scheme payments
fees inkind  contributions Sub-total (note (i) Total
Fe o 2ER BIRGHE DR AERE
BEHE ENEA % et AR (i) @t
RMB’000 RMB'’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR  ARBTR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
Chairman and executive IRENTES
director
Mr. Zhang Tiewei REBEE 9% - - 9% — 9%
Executive directors HiTE=s
Mr. Chen Hui RELE % 2,458 26 2,580 — 2,580
Mr. Li Bin £y % 290 23 409 200 609
Non-executive directors ~ FF#{TES
Mr. He Darong mEREE 96 — — 96 — 96
Mr. Xu Kalying (note (i) el s (5 () 96 125 — 221 — 221
Mr. Pang Haogquan BEREE 96 — - 96 — 96
Independent non-executive BUFHTEE
directors
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei EEHLE 96 — — 96 — 96
Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur BAIFELE 9 - - 9 - 9%
Mr. Xu Yan HERE 96 — — 96 — 96
Total @t 864 2,873 49 3,786 200 3,986
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Mr. Wang Xiong was appointed as an executive director
with effect from 4 July 2016 and resigned with effect from
20 October 2016. Mr. Xu Kaiying was re-designated as an
executive director with effect from 4 July 2016 and Mr. Zhou
Xiaojiang was appointed as an independent non-executive
director with effect from 4 July 2016.

Share-based payments

These represent the estimated value of share options
granted to the director under the Company’s share option
scheme. The value of these share options is measured
according to the Group’s accounting policies for share-
based payment transactions as set out in Note 1(n) (ii).

The details of these benefits in kind, including the principal
terms and number of options granted, are disclosed under
the paragraph “Share option scheme” in the Note 24.

(ii)

FHEER-ZF-RFtA
AEZEAIITES  IR=
T-A"F+RA-THEE &
GEEER=Z—RFLA
RAEMITES  MA/NIL
ERZE-AFLANEEZE
EABUFIITES -

VAR 42 R E R BV 5K

ZENRIERBEARLN T BRAE
TERTFEEWERENMGE
BE  ZEBERENERDIR
& M EE 1 (n) (i) B 9 R £ B 78
RURGAERONARNEST
BURETE -

ZEBNRERANNFRE  BE
ERHBRENERRRR
HE - P24 WM B RS
&) |—EBRPIE -
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Of the five individuals with highest emolument, two (2015: two) LERSHFMALF  BME(ZZ
are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in Note 7. The —HF  WMB)AESE  HHMRH
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other three (2015: T7HEE - FEAEM=R(ZZ—1
three) individuals are as follows: F =R ATHEFMERENOT :
2016 2015
—E—RE —E-1F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARMT T ARBT T
Salaries and other emoluments e R HEAE 3,915 1,840
Contributions to defined contribution
retirement plan ERERRET B 67 73
Share-based payments LR B EE TR 63 94
Total Hst 4,045 2,007
The emoluments of the three (2015: three) individuals with the =R(ZE-RF ZR)BeHH
highest emoluments are within the following bands: ATHEFHMNF T EE -
2016 2015
—E—RE —E-HF
Nil-HK$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000 8T 1 3
HK$1,000,000-HK$2,000,000 1,000,000 & T &E
2,000,000 7T 1 —
HK$2,000,000-HK$3,000,000 2,000,0008TE
3,000,00038 7T 1 —
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(a) Basic earnings per share (a) BREXEF
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on BREXBFIREBE=-F
the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of —EF+ZB=+—HLHE
the Company of RMB19,353,000 (2015: RMB24,647,000) ERRABEBRRKRRELS
and the weighted average of 487,336,000 ordinary shares F A K #19,353,000 (==
(2015: 447,375,000 ordinary shares) in issue during the year, —HF: ARK#¥24,647,000
calculated as follows: TR BITEBRMNETY

£1487,336,000[ % (=& — &
£ 1 447,375,000 ) 5+ & -

WMTFR -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Z BRI IETEIEE
Note 2016 2015
FfEE —E-RE —E-REF
000 000
Fhz TR
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January R—B—HH
ERITERER 474,914 414,044
Effect of shares issued AT R EPTEAT
by share option exercised BRI E 25(c) (iii) 250 525
Effect of shares issued IR p B E P EE4T
by placing of new shares R E 25(c) (ii) 12,172 32,877
Effect of shares repurchased AN T FrEEE]
by the Company MRAD M 25(c) (iv) — (71)
Weighted average number of R+=—A=+—H
ordinary shares at 31 December Y& B INEFIIEE 487,336 447,375
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(b) Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of
the Company of RMB19,353,000 (2015: RMB24,647,000)
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
488,006,000 shares (2015: 450,431,000 shares), calculated

as follows:

(b) ER#EERF

BREERADIREARRD T
EBRBRREMLEENAR
#19,353,000t(= & — &
F: AR #24,647,0007T )
% 488,006,000 (=& — &

1 450,431,000 % ) & B &
IREFHHEHENT ¢

2016 2015
—E—RE —E-0F
’000 000
T B T
Weighted average number of ordinary R+ZA=+—8H8
shares at 31 December EEMR RS9 E 487,336 447,375
Effect of deemed issue of shares
under the Group’s share option AEBBRESTEITRE
scheme (Note 24) BITIRMNFE (MIEE24) 670 3,056
Weighted average number of ordinary RTZA=+—HAWEER
shares (diluted) at 31 December (58 I B 488,006 450,431
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31 December 31 December

2016 2015
RIE—RE HKRIZ-HF
+ZBR=+—-H +=A=t+-—H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARYET T ARBT T
Demand deposits and term deposits with
banks with original maturity less SERERKR R A
than three months DR=ZEANERER 156,086 182,439
Bank deposit with original maturity FRIEABB=@EAHN
over three months RITIER 1,600 —
Restricted customer pledged deposits ZRAZFPERRES 67 72
Cash in hand Be 87 197
Cash and bank deposits in
the consolidated statement of REVBERRKRANE S
financial position RIBITER 157,840 182,708
Bank deposit with original maturity REBHABEB=EAN
over three months RITER (1,600) —
Restricted customer pledged deposits ZRIBZFERRES (67) (72)
Cash and cash equivalents in the SERERERANRS
consolidated cash flow statement RREZEY 156,173 182,636

Pursuant to the Implementing Rules for the Administration of
Financial Guarantee Companies promulgated by the People’s
Government of the Guangdong Province on 27 September 2010
and the Notice on Regulating the Management of Customer
Pledged Deposits of Financial Guarantee Institutions announced
by the Joint Committee for the Regulation of the Financial
Guarantee Industry on 15 April 2012, the Group is required to
set up certain arrangements to manage the customers’ pledged
deposits by 31 March 2011. The arrangements include: (i) enter
into tripartite custodian agreement among lending bank, customer
and the Group for ensuring the entrustment of lending bank to
manage the deposits; (ii) deposit the pledged deposit received
from the customer into a designated custodian bank account; and
(i) such deposit is not available for use by the Group.

REEREARBAR-Z-FF
A=+ REGH(REMERR
AERETHEERARRE
MEREBEENREBESEN
Z-_FNA+HBTEHABERSR
HREMERBBEFERERES
EENEH)  NEFEAR-T——
FZA=Z1T—-HARIETZHU
EREFERRET AHEZHE
BIOERRT BEFESKERE
RIM=FEmR  BRELEN
RITEERIBR ()EFF B
NERRESFAREETERITR
F i R (i) AREANAEAERBRE

FERE
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In order to comply with the aforesaid rules and regulations, the
Group had set up internal guidelines which were adopted by the
Group in May 2012. However, the aforesaid rules and regulations
are not enforceable to banks and the Group could not enter into
tripartite custodian arrangement with certain lending banks. As
at 31 December 2016 and 2015, customer pledged deposits
of RMB62,000 and RMB68,000respectively were deposited
into a designated bank account under two tripartite custodian
arrangements. For those guarantee services without setting up
tripartite custodian arrangements, the Group has maintained the
restricted customer pledged deposits received in the Group’s
bank accounts. As at 31 December, the restricted customer
pledged deposits received were maintained as follows:

AE ERBRRER  ARELC
FELR =T —-—F 0 AKRMAA
15l o AR BB ROERAA
HIRITEHIBAT - MAKEARBER
ETERRITHRIT=ZNEERH -
REE-R"ER-Z-AF+ZA
=t—B REMOB=ATERH
FARERITRPFNEFERRE
DR A ARYEG2000TR AR
#68,0007T ° FLZ LA EBRIL=T
AEZHNERBREMNS - A5E
ERAEER 1T IR P 1 AT U AY
ZREFFERREEZ -R+ZA
=t+t—B GBI ZREE

FPERERFSNOT :
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
RIF—A"E RIZT-1F
+-A=+—-8B +t=ZA=+—-H
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBFRT ARBT T
Designated custodian bank accounts EEXERTRF 62 68
The Group’s bank accounts REBMRITRRS 5 4
Total st 67 72

Pledged bank deposits represent the deposits pledged to banks
for the financial guarantees that the Group provides to the
customers for their borrowing from banks.

TEEREBREEZRERAF
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31 December

31 December

Note 2016 2015
Mz RIFE—RFE R-ZT—RF
+-A=+—H +t=B=+—H
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBTF T
Receivables from guarantee FEWGE DR
payments (i) 227,380 177,925
Less: allowances for doubtful debts W RIRIEE @/(b)(i) (11,511) (12,797)
215,869 165,128
Trade debtors from guarantees R EERIERERR 195 42
Trade debtors from consultancy R B BE R AR 7S Y FE U BR X
services 10,573 3,427
10,768 3,469
Trade receivables g S WA 226,637 168,597
Down payments for investments BEEHNAR (ii) 74,850 74,300
Deposit and other receivables % &k E A EWERE (HkR
(Net of impairment provision) RAERE) (d) 24,048 5,010
Amounts due from related parties FELK R 5 =R I8 2,734 2,730
328,269 250,637
Prepayments to a related party IRF—E@ES
TR FRIR € 6,107 6,107
Deferred expenses EER X 5,964 5,984
Prepayment for re-guarantee fees NS ERE 903 245
Mortgage assets KFEE 443 412
Others Hit 3,262 2,422
Total @ 344,948 265,807
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() Receivables from guarantee payments represented
payments made by the Group to reimburse the beneficiary
of the guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss the holder incurred
because the customers fail to make payments when due
in accordance with the terms of the corresponding debt
instruments. Receivables from guarantee payments were
interest bearing and the Group holds certain collaterals over
certain customers.

During the twelve months ended 31 December 2016, the
Group disposed of receivables from guarantee payments
amounted to RMB 36,910,000 (with allowances for doubtful
debts of RMB 1,980,000), without recourse at consideration
amounted to RMB 34,930,000.

(i) Down payments for investments represented the down
payments for the acquisition projects that the Group is
conducting.

(a)

Ageing analysis

As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis
of trade receivables (net of allowances for doubtful debts),
based on the guarantee income recognition date or advance
payment date, is as follows:

(a)

31 December

YRR RA ISR A EE
EH B - LU EERNZ
mATHEADEREFARER
BARER T ANKRENE
HEBMEENER - BUGE
WIERERABETERE  BXR
SEHHETEFEHREETE
i o

BE_ZE—R"E+-A=1+—
HIE+Z=Z@A  A&EBHE
£ %A A K ¥36,910,000 7T
(HHPEHARRERBEARY
1,980,000 7T ) FIFEWGER 291 1R
IR WEEBRE  HEAA
F#5 34,930,000 7T °

REBMNREAEEERET
HYWEBTE B E IR

BRiR 5 4T

BEHEHR  RERBNGE
7o B A B E AR AT =K B B
B ESEUREGNIRRER
BE)RBSTWT -

31 December

Note 2016 2015

I EE RIE—RE RIE—RF

+=ZA=+—H +=A=+—H

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR¥ET T AR¥TF T

Within 1 month 1{EAR 1,506 10,670
Over 1 month but less than AR L EETBRIEA

3 months 5,860 9,050

Over 3 months but less than 1 year 3188 L E{ERBE1F 93,278 114,930

More than 1 year 1L E 137,504 46,744

Total Az 238,148 181,394

Less: allowances for doubtful debts i : FBREE (b) () (11,511) (12,797)

Total st 226,637 168,597

TEEREBREEZRERAF
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(b) Impairment of trade and other receivables

Impairment losses in respect of trade and other receivables
are recorded using an allowance account unless the Group
is satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in which
case the impairment loss is written off against debtors
directly (see Note 1())).

(i)

The movement in the allowances for receivables from

(b) B 5 & H BB RE

85 K H b EUGRIE BYR B
BRARBERAR  BRIFEAE
EREF RN NG QEIE oY PN
B ERBRT - RRERE
#% B 3 B EWAR P EE (7
SRIMEE()) °

() FRARBEBEEDER

guarantee payments during the year is as follows: NRBENSEBWOT :
Note 2016 2015
FifEE —E—RE —E-AF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARMT T ARBT T
At 1 January m—HB—H 12,797 8,649
Charged kR 5(a) 3,972 6,099
Written off 1% 8H (3,278) (1,951)
Disposal during the year FREE (1,980) —
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 11,511 12,797

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s debtors of RMB
31,765,000 (2015: RMB25,664,000) of receivables
from guarantee payments were individually determined
to be impaired. The individually impaired receivables
related to customers or other parties that were in
financial difficulties and management assessed that
the receivables are not expected to be fully recovered.
Consequently, specific allowances for the doubtful

debts were recognised.

RZF-R"E+ZA
=+—H > FxEEEK
EHNERNRARE
31,765,000 t(=F—H
F: AR %25,664,000
7T ) W E R 8 B E °
18 1) R 15 1 W 0 3R B 1
B BRENTEFHH
& m B MEERE
¥ 5% 5 B W R IR TR
HERZBWE - FHit
HARIRERERRE -

FERE
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(b) Impairment of trade and other receivables (Cont’d)

(ii)

The movement in the allowances for other receivables
during the year is as follows:

At 31 December 2015 and 2016, the Group’s other
receivables of RMB6,100,000 were individually
determined to be impaired. The individually impaired
receivables related to debtors that were in financial
difficulties and management assessed that the
receivables are not expected to be fully recovered.
Consequently, specific allowances for the doubtful
debts were recognised with consideration of fair
value of those debtors’ own assets. Based on the
management’s assessment as at 31 December 2016,
there were no changes in the allowances for other
receivables as at 31 December 2016.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(b)

B 2 R H AW FIRRE

(#)

(i) FREMEWRERE
BT

RZZE-RAFR=ZF
—R"E+ZBA=+-—
H: AEEABHEARY
6,100,000 7T #Y H fib &
W R T8 1K & E A B BIR
1B - 1@ Bl R B FE U 5K 18
B IR B B R B B
AEB MEEEBTMG
ZERWFIETERE L
BEWE - AL f£5F
RZEBEKXABBEE
MWAREBEAEMRREKRE
REBEBE - REER
BRA-ZZE—-—X~E+=A
=+—HHMHE R=
E-RE+ZA=1+—
B+ H b FE Uk R E B 3
B EEE -
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(d)

B ISR AR B RE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B # %5 BH#8 » BRI RIEIT)

Trade receivables that are not impaired

(c)

31 December

ABENEFEZ BB
5

31 December

2016 2015

—E—RE —Z2-HF

+Z-A=+—H +=ZA=+—H

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTFT ARET T

Neither past due nor impaired BE f A 2R S SR (B 3,484 3,469

Less than 3 months past due BT E3EAR 8,016 18,502
More than 3 months but less than B HAER B 318 A

12 months past due BFRZE121@A 84,987 107,088

More than 12 months BiB12MEA 109,896 26,671

Total st 206,383 155,730

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired related
to a wide range of customers for whom there was no recent
history default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers of whom the Group has
continuously monitored their credit status. Based on the
credit assessment, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there
has not been a significant change in credit quality and these
balances are pledged by certain assets of these customers.
Therefore, the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

Deposit and other receivables (net of impairment
provision)

BE $ER 360 A 75 S (B Y P UARR TR
HZEWEITMENTENE
FHE -

3B HA B 30 SR E A FE WK TR
HARE-EREEEHERFE
RRANRS BT FHRER - 1]
BEENE  HRNMEEERL

EERFHNETEEERER
HEEERRBANZSHEH
EHEMRERRE - Bt - &
BAERDBRRE S 2R -

(d) TR H B WA (H R
EH)

31 December

31 December

Note 2016 2015

—ZE—RE —E-RE

Mz=F +=—A=+—H +=—A=+—H

RMB’000 RMB’ 000

ARBET T AR¥TF T

Deposit and other receivables ek EMEWRE 30,148 11,110
Less: allowances for other

receivables A H R IE R R a/b (6,100) (6,100)

24,048 5,010

FERE



148

B RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (35 E58 + ZAIUA BEFT)

(e) Prepayments to a related party

On 6 April 2012, Success Guarantee entered into an
agreement with Foshan Success Finance Group Co., Ltd.
(“Foshan Finance”). On 12 October 2012, Success Asset
entered into a tripartite agreement with Foshan Finance and
a third party, who is a constructor. These agreements are
related to acquisition of properties from Foshan Finance
by Success Guarantee and Success Asset at a total
consideration of RMB54,300,000. The properties are floors
of a commercial building located in Foshan, the PRC, and
will be held for own use by the Group. According to the
agreements, Foshan Finance acts as the representative to
lead the whole tender and development process, while the
construction of the commercial building is subcontracted
to the constructor by Foshan Finance. The properties will
be transferred to the Group upon the expected date of
completion of the construction in 2016. On 21 October 2013,
Success Guarantee entered into a supplementary agreement
with Foshan Finance, and Success Asset entered into a
supplementary tripartite agreement with Foshan Finance
and the constructor. Pursuant to these supplementary
agreements, in the event that the Group revokes the
agreements as a result of Foshan Finance’s failure or
delay in the transfer of the premises, the prepayments of
RMB6,107,000 will be fully refundable from Foshan Finance
together with a default interest payment of 10% per annum.

In December 2015, Success Guarantee entered into a
supplementary memorandum with Foshan Finance. Pursuant
to the supplementary memorandum, Success Guarantee
agreed to delay the expected date of the transfer of the
premises, as the construction progress was delayed by the
changes of municipal planning of Foshan in 2015. Success
Guarantee reserved the rights of revoking the agreements
as a result of Foshan Finance’s failure or further delay
in the transfer of the premises, and the prepayments of
RMB6,107,000 will be fully refundable from Foshan Finance
together with a default interest payment of 10% per annum.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(e)

XN TF-—RBBLNEN
FRIE

R-ZEBE——FWmAXB » &KX
EREBLTEXSREES
FRAT( LS )ET S —17
W& e RZE——F+A+=
H &SREEEFLERME—
BE=F(REERFIL—7
=H & - ZEHREKKIE
REEREEUNEREAR
#% 54,300,000 7T [@ 1 1L & @
WEEYXERE - BRWEE—
E AP EHILT R EET
WEERE - FHAEERFE
BA - REZEHE > L
RMEEEREX  BERERE
MBEBRE  BALSRmER
%%E%WL&IF“@%L
£ c BRVEBR=-F
$ﬁ%LEEIH%EX%
rEE -R=-Z—=%+A
—t+—H8  SREREHFLE
RUET S — DR 1R - MERK
EEHEBLESMREERE L
—ERE=FHE - RIEZE
WaHE  WASEEREGLS
R RBEEE R 2 HE R B PTIEER
MEE7E  EAREARYE
6,107,000 TLER B F 10% Y
L%ﬂgﬁ LG BE LB ILE
iR

R-Z—RF+=8  SEHE
REFILEMET L —DETE
Uﬁ RIEZHETESE B
A—E—hFEREERGL
MHTMBUREISEMEE &
RIEREEEBIYENTERT
HHAZERR - SERIERIREE A
m%@*%@i%%ﬁﬁmﬁ
RMRE B H R ER

SRR EAEMGWMWE
Eﬂiim%mL%ﬂﬁﬁ
FOSBEEHILERER -
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(d) Prepayments to a related party (Cont’a)

On 25 January 2017, Success Guarantee entered into the
JV Agreement with seven entities, pursuant to which the
parties agreed to establish the JV Company in the PRC and
transfer their respective interests in the above properties
to the JV Company. The parties expect to invest a total of
RMB200,000,000 into the JV Company by contributing to its
registered capital. Pursuant to the JV Agreement, Success
Guarantee agreed to contribute RMB7,000,000 representing
3.5% of the registered capital of the JV Company,
comprising the contribution of a 3.5% interest in the above
properties and RMB159,000 in cash to the JV Company. The
main purpose of establishing the JV Company is to increase
the efficiency of the construction and development of the
above properties.

(e)

31 December

RIE—RE

XN TF-—RBBONEN

FRIH ()

—E2—+tHF—-A=-+HHB &
RIERELRERITLEE R
¥ Bl RITHVHEE
EHRERIEERE  WiET
BRI ENEREETFS
Eh¥E - ZINLTEHRERD
TMEARALEE REELHE
BESH AR% 200,000,000
T RBBEAELEHSE
ERERBELEARY
7,000,000 T(EEREGEDE
R LMY ENSS5% EER
He& AR%159,000T) » 15
EELETMELRNISY °
RUSEPEFTEEAEMRE
MYENERRBEEE -

31 December
2016 2015
R-ZE-HF

+=-A=+—-RA t=A=+—-AH

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®F T AR¥T T
Factoring receivable {RIZBREWFRIE 91,950 20,000
Interest receivable from
factoring receivable RIBFEWFIEEWRIE 1,394 125
Less: allowances for factoring
receivable W REERGIERE (1,075) (237)
92,269 19,888
FERE
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13 FACTORING RECEIVABLE (cont'a) 13 RIBEWFRIE (@)
(a) Ageing analysis (@) BRERDHT
As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of BEREHKR  REYNHBE
factoring receivable, based on the agreed date in contracts, BEIGHE » RIEBEWFIEMNER
is as follows: WoFT :
31 December 31 December
2016 2015

RZE—AE R-T-HF
+=A=+-8 t=A=+-H

RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARTT ARET T
Within 1 month 1{EB R 1,264 20,125
Over 1 month but less
than 3 months 1{ER U EBREBI@EA 10,680 —
Over 3 months but less
than 1 year AR LEREE1F 61,400 —
More than 1 year 1L 20,000 —
Total st 93,344 20,125
Less: allowances for factoring
receivable R R ER B S (1,075) (237)
Total HEt 92,269 19,888

150 FEREKREHMEBIERAER DA China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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13 FACTORING RECEIVABLE (contd) 13 RIBEWFE @)
(b) Impairment of factoring receivable (b) REEWFIERE

Impairment losses in respect of factoring receivable are
recorded using an allowance account unless the Group is
satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in which
case the impairment loss is written off against debtors
directly (see Note 1())).

The movement in the allowances for factoring receivable
during the year is as follows:

RIZ UGB RER B ER A
BIERARR  BRIEAEEER
TARATREWREBREFR  Ei%
BRT  ZREBESEER
& U B R o i 8 (FE 2 B B &E
10) °

LI

Note 2016 2015

MoaE ZE—RE —E-0F

RMB’000 RMB’ 000

ARBETT ARET T

At 1 January n—A—H 237 —
Charged kR 5(a) 838 237
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8 1,075 237

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s debtors of
RMB91,950,000 (31 December 2015:RMB20,000,000) of
factoring receivable were collectively determined to be
impaired.

RZIE—-REF+ZA=+-—
B AEBREBEWTIEA
F#91,950,000 t(=Z&E—F
F+ZA=+—H:  AR#¥
20,000,000 7t) HEE B H
RE -
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31 December 31 December

2016 2015

RIE—RE HRIZ-HF

+=ZB=+—-H +=ZBA=+-—H

RMB’000 RMB’ 000

ARBEFT AR¥ETT

Amount due from lessees FEWURFA A 708 176,666 187,047
Less: unearned finance income B RBERBERA (9,281) (15,987)
Less: allowances for finance lease receivable W REHERERRIERE (1,957) (2,029
165,428 169,031

(a)

The table below analyses the Group’s finance lease
receivable by relevant maturity grouping at the end of the

TRIMRBERIZAEAEE
HARE D NAEERMEEE

reporting period: FEWFRIA ¢
2016 2015
—B-RE —F-HF
Present Present
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum  minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
=IKHAE =IKHE REHE &HEEE
FERE MIEMBEE  FUERE  REAR
Overdue eIt 25,586 25,586 — —
Within 1 year —FR 123,844 132,464 93,185 105,091
After 1 year but within 5 years —F#&E
RAEFR 17,955 18,616 77,875 81,956
Total Bet 167,385 176,666 171,060 187,047
Impairment allowances: HERE
collectively assessed maTh (1,957) (1,957) (2,029) (2,029)
Net investment in finance lease =~ BEHERE
receivable FEIREW IR 165,428 174,709 169,031 185,018

152 AFESHEREEZERARDF
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14 FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLE (contd) 14

(b) Impairment provision charged for finance lease

A& fH & W IE (@)
(b) ThEhEFEEEWEIEHIBR

receivable BERE
Note 2016 2015
N ZE—RE¥ —E-AF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBEF T ARETT
At 1 January nw—A—H 2,029 1,589
(Written back)/charged (#0E) Mk 5(a) (72) 440
At 31 December R+=A=+—8 1,957 2,029

(c) An analysis of the overdue finance lease receivable is as

(c) EafmERERERIENSD

follows: T
2016 2015
it S 3 ZE-1E
Overdue Overdue
over over
Overdue 3 months Overdue  3months
within -~ but within Over within but within QOver
3months 1year 1year Total 3months 1 year 1 year Total
Af=EA HE8=1aA
arR HER BETR DU
=fiR rR-£ —-ENE @it =faA TR-% —-EE @it
Finance lease receivables BERERKE 18,080 7,506 - 25,586 - - - -

2016 Annual Report £ £ 3§ &
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The following list contains the particulars of subsidiaries of the

LTS REBAEEHE D BHF

Group. 15 o
Proportion of ownership interest
Place and date Group’s
of incorporation/ effective Held by Held by
Name of company establishment  Fully paid up capital interest the Company asubsidiary  Principal activities
er 3 4]
HMAL/ AEEM  mRNE AKELF
NAER BB R A E#EEE BhRiga HE BE  IERH
Double Chance Developments Limited BvI 1 share of 100% 100% —  Investment holding
(“Double Chance”) 8 February 2012 USD1 each REER
ABRLHE 1RERER
“E-Z#-ANA 1E7RHB
Yes Success Limited (“Yes Success’) BvI 1 share of 100% 100% —  Investment holding
3 June 2015 USD1 each REER
ARELHE 1REREE
“2-1%5RA=H 1EnR
China Success Capital Limited BVI 1 share of 100% 100% —  Investment holding
(“Success Capital”) 29 June 2016 USD1 each REER
ABRLHE 1RERER
ZE-~ERAZTAA 1ERHRS
China Success Finance Holdings Limited Hong Kong 10,000 shares of 100% - 100%  Investment holding
(“Success Finance”) 18 November 2011 HKD1 each REER
HEERERERERARN(RHER]) ZE--Ft-BTNB  10,00REREE
TELHRS
China Success Capital (HK) Limited Hong Kong - 100% - 100%  Provision of asset
(“Success Capital (HK)") 1 August 2016 management and merger
HESRER(ER)ERLT 5 senvices outside the PRC
(heER(FE)]) “E-"ENE-R ReERMRHEEER
RAHHHRT
Guangdong Success Asset Management The PRC RMB125,270,000 99% - 99%  Provision of asset
Company Limited (“Success Asset’) 23June 2004  AR™ 125,270,000 7 management and
EREREEERARLA(EREE)) e financial consultancy

TEEREBREEZRERAF
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services in the PRC
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15 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (cont’a) 15 RHIB AR E @)
Proportion of ownership interest
Place and date Group's
of incorporation/ effective Held by Held by
Name of company establishment  Fully paid up capital interest the Comppny asubsidiary  Principal activities
PR Ll
A/ AEEM  mRNE AKELF
AR MR E R A E EAREX BRiEs 1R BE  IERH
Guangdong Success Finance Guarantee The PRC RMB330,000,000 99% - 100%  Provision of financial
Company Limited 26 December 1996 ARE guarantee services in
(“Success Guarantee”) HE 330,000,000 7 the PRC
EREMREERARDR(KHER]D —IARE ERERMRERRES
tZA=tiA
Shenzhen Success Financial Leasing Company Limited The PRC USD28,000,000 100% - 100%  Provision of financial
(“Success Financial Leasing”) 6 June 2014 28,000,000% 7 leasing services in
MImERRERERRAR H the PRC
(EEEid) “E-MERARA ErERMRERERE
Shenzhen Success Equity Investment Fund The PRC RMB15,000,000 100% - 100%  Equity investment in
Management Limited (“Success Equity Fund”) 6 September 2014 AR% the PRC
RIERREREESERERAR e 15,000,000 EPEETRERE
([ERREES)) “E2-MEAARA
Shenzhen Success Number One Equity The PRC RMB129,000,000 100% - 100%  Equity investment in
Investment Fund (“Success Fund”) 14 January 2015 AR% the PRC
MImEH-SREREEEPD HE 129,000,000 7T EREETRERE
[&8EE) “Z-15-B1MA
Shenzhen Qianhai Success Housing The PRC RMB41,000,000 100% - 100%  Provision of real estate
Wealth Management Company Limited 8 July 2015 ARE financial services in
(“Qianhai Success Housing”) HE 41,000,000 the PRC
MIEEEREREERERAR “2-RFtANA EHERMAENE
([HsRAEE ) Bt
Foshan Success Financial Services Outsouring Limited The PRC RMB30,000,000 60% - 60%  Provision of real estate
(“Success Financial Services”) 15 October 2015 AR% financial services in
HE 30,000,000 the PRC
BUTRHLRBBNIERAA “Z-nEtATEA EHERAEE
() HERH

2016 Annual Report 4 £ 3§ 4% 155



156

B RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (35 E58 + ZAIUA BEFT)

The following list contains the particulars of the associates, which
are unlisted corporate entities whose quoted market price is not

available:

LATEH%%PEEZ B
ZBMERRR/FLHD
f%ﬁlﬁm%i&ﬁ :

Proportion of
ownership interest

N

AW
IR &

Place of Group’s
incorporation Fully effective Held by Principal
Name of associate and operation paid up capital interest  a subsidiary activity
FRE M s Ll
AL R AEEN  BWELR

BEnE AR SEME WREX BEWEE #E TEXRH

Foshan Chancheng Success The PRC RMB250,000,000 27.01% 27.28% Micro credit
Micro Credit Co., Ltd. HE ARH financing
(“Success Credit”) 250,000,000 7 NEEERE

L EHEN N EER
BRAR"

(T&mER]

Guangzhou Hengsheng The PRC RMB20,000,000 40% 40%  Equity Fund
Fund Management Co., Ltd. H AR (Note 1) Management
(“Guangzhou Hengsheng’”) 20,000,000 7t (HgaE1) REESER

BNERESEERBRAA"

(TEMER])

Guangzhou Chenghuijiin The PRC RMB10,000,000 32% 32% Investment
Investment Management H AR Management
Partnership 10,000,000 7t (Note 2)
(“Guangzhou Chenghuijin”) REEH

ENRESREEEABLEX" (HzE2)

(EMRES])

TEEREBREEZRERAF



(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

B ISR AR B RE

Proportion of
ownership interest

Form of Place of Group’s
business incorporation Fully effective Held by Principal
Name of associate structure and operation paid up capital interest  a subsidiary activity
FRE M 2 L)
ML R rEEH HHBLAR

Bann e [FES3- 550 HEE BREX B S #E IEEH

Guangzhou Rongdacheng Incorporated The PRC RMB8,000,000 30% 30% Information
Information Technology EEaiia R ARHE (Note 3) Technology
Service Co., Ltd. 8,000,000 7 (FgaE3) (B84
(“Guangzhou
Rongdacheng”)

BRI (5 BT
FREERAR
(TEMRER D)

Foshan Foying Shunyang Incorporated The PRC 30% 30%  Construction
Construction Co.Ltd. Eaia HE] (Note 4) BiE
(“Foying Shunyang”) (HizE4)

HLHBRIBFEETR
BRAR"
(MARIEF])

* The English translation of the names is for reference only. The * RNEEEMSZ - ZLEQTW

official names of the entities are in Chinese. ELEWAHRI -

Note 1 Together with the other two entities, Success Fund established Mzk1 —ZE—HEF+—-A=+=8>
Guangzhou Hengsheng on 23 November 2015. Success Fund ERESHEMMREERY
had fully paid up its subscribed capital of RMB20,000,000, BMNER - ERESEHEH
accounted for 40% of the total subscribed capital of three S A B 20,000,000 7T ¢
shareholders. (= IR R AR 40% -

Note 2 Together with the other three partners, Success Fund entered MizE2 _i—/\i_ﬁ B &ERE
into a partnership agreement and established Guangzhou SERAEBERAHEAM=SR
Chenghuijin as a general partner on 1 February 2016. /\1’I55¥§H=§‘§ B2 N

BEMEES -

Note 3 Together with the other two entities and two persons, Success MizE3 _i—/\itﬁ +H &K
Fund established Guangzhou Rongdacheng on 20 July 2016. EsHHMMREBEME
Success Fund had fully paid up its subscribed capital of AiESZ_/_rJN RLERK © |
RMB3,000,000, accounted for 30% of the total subscribed HESCPHEERBNARYE
capital. 3,000,000 7T * L2 BBEEH

30% °

Note 4 Together with the other two entities, Success Fund established M4 —ZFE—AR"ENAZ-THB &

Foying Shunyang on 25 August 2016. Success Fund had RESEHEMWRER KM

subscribed capital of RMB2,400,000, accounted for 30% of the
total subscribed capital.

All of the above associates are accounted for using the equity
method in the consolidated financial statements.

BIE* - EREESERHAR
#2,400,000 7T - {h R AL EE
#130% °

L FRAEE QR EAERER
REPBHRAR -

FERE
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

(@) Summarised financial information of the Success Credit () TXREEEMZATIERE
as a material associate, adjusted for any differences in MHBMBERSE  HEensg
accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts FTBCRE E/EH AR B B4R
in the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed SR EFEREEL R ¢
below:

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
RIF—A"E RIZT-1F
+ZBR=+—-H +=A=t+-—H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AREEFRT ARBT T

Gross amounts of the associate’s BE LB

Current assets RBEE 366,345 417 511
Non-current assets FREEE 41,645 42433
Current liabilities ik =R (124,601) (175,927)
Equity 1 283,389 284,017
2016 2015

ZE—XREF —ZE-RHE

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR¥ET T ARET T

Revenue U 41,268 70,029
Expenses 53 (41,896) (50,944)
Total comprehensive income EHEWALERE (628) 19,085
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Summarised financial information of the Success Credit
as a material associate, adjusted for any differences in
accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts

@ TXREREZBREQATVERE
RNV BERHE - HEHE
SR AV = R AF H 2 B B4R

in the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed EUEMEMBIREELER
below: (Cont’d) (#&)
2016 2015
ZE—RE —E-hF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR T ARET T
Reconciled to the Group’s interests R E R E 2 7]
in the associate By E R
Gross amounts of net assets GENTEE
of the associate EEAE 283,389 284,017
Group’s effective interest rEBNERER 27.01% 27.01%
Group’s share of net assets AEBEEHE AT
of the associate EEFE 76,535 76,705
Non-controlling interests in the net REE AR EEFES
assets of the associate HIFEIZ B FE RS 773 775
Goodwill (G 4,232 4,232
Carrying amount in the consolidated FEMB®E
financial statements FrEfBRE B 81,540 81,712

Interest in Success Credit was acquired by Success
Guarantee at totaling consideration of RMB37,827,000 on
18 December 2012, of which 9.09% was acquired from a
related party. Revenue and profit for the period ended 31
December 2016 represented the income of Success Credit

since the date of acquisition.

RERERVEZDR-E—ZF
F+TZB+N\BHBEERERZERE
AR #37,827,000T W iE - H
02.00%BE—FRE LT - BHEZZ
—R"E+ZA=+—HLEHBENK
wmRRAEERER B WS A H R
I A °

FERE
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (35 E58 + ZAIUA BEFT)

Summarised financial information of the Success Credit
as a material associate, adjusted for any differences in
accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed
below: (Cont’d)

On 13 December 2013, the board of shareholders of Success
Credit approved to capitalise retained earnings and payables
of RMB32,000,000 and RMB18,000,000, respectively, as
paid-in capital. Success Guarantee acquired capitalised
payables of RMB3,272,000 (represent dilutive effect of 1.5%
interest in the associate held by Success Guarantee) at a
consideration of RMB3,272,000 and acquired 0.91% interest
in the associate at a consideration of RMB2,275,000 from
a shareholder of the associate. The diluted interest in the
associate of 0.75% was acquired from a related party.

On 23 December 2013, the registered and paid-in share
capital of Success Credit increased from RMB200,000,000
to RMB250,000,000, and the proportion of ownership
interest in the associate held by Success Guarantee
increased to 19.09%.

On 16 May 2014, Success Guarantee entered into Equity
Transfer Agreements with Ms. Feng and Guangdong
Xinmingzhu respectively pursuant to which Success
Guarantee agreed to purchase and Ms. Feng and
Guangdong Xinmingzhu agreed to sell 3.64% and 4.55%
of the equity interests in Success Credit for a consideration
of RMB9,507,500 and RMB11,884,400, respectively. The
transfer of stock right had been approved by Foshan
Municipal People’s Government Finance Bureau on 8 July
2014. As at 31 December 2016, the proportion of ownership
interest in the associate held by Success Guarantee was
27.28%.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

TXREEERLEARAERE
RNV BERHE - HEHE
SR AV = R AF H 2 B 4R
BUBHE TEREELR
(&)

RZE-—Z=ZF5+ZA+=
H &EREXBRREHMESD
AR E B R R EMAFRIEA
R % 32,000,000 T & A R #&
18,000,000 T E AL BE &
BER - ERERUARYE
3,272,000 T VR B W B E <
{b FE A3+ FR T8 A R %5 3,272,000
T EEEBERIERFE
BERBEDNTIN1.5%EE)
LUK LA R #2,275,000 7T
WREDBEZE QAN —BR
RUWEREZ QXEH0.91%
-  CEHENRBLE QR
0.75% 1z Jh [6) — A RFHE 75 IR
B o

R-B-—Z=F+=ZA=+=
H SEXEFNFMEHARR
75 A EE #5 200,000,000 JT 1
Z= AR #250,000,000 7T ¢
ERIERTEFREE QBT
B P E 19.09% -

N-Z-—MERBA+~B &
RERDBESEZETRER
MBI — 1 RANEZE
WE: BUERERREZEE
BERBZLIRERFBAHKRS
AEEHEERE3.64%
R455%BE > RED A
AR #9,507,500 Tt & A B #E
11,884,400 7T ° #ILTH AR
FeEMIERER=-Z—NF
Tt AN\B#EREEZE - R=
E—-—RFE+=ZHA=+—-H &
RIERREE N TSR ERE
KL 5 27.28% o
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Summarised financial information of the Success Credit
as a material associate, adjusted for any differences in
accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed
below: (Cont’d)

The recoverable amount of the Group’s interest in Success
Credit estimated using the value in use method was greater
than the total carrying amount of the Group’s interest in
Success Credit. As a result, interest in Success Credit was
not impaired as at 31 December 2015 and 31 December
2016. The value in use was determined using dividend
discount model under income approach based on cash flow
projections of Success Credit. A terminal growth rate of 3%
was applied. A cost of equity of 15.41% was used as the
discount rate in the value in use calculations.

TXREEEHLEARAERE
RNV BERHE - HEHE
SR AV = R AF H 2 B B4R
BUBHETEREELR
(&)

AEBFEFERERERNT
WESREHKAFERAEEST A
T BRAEEFEERER
EEWREAR - Bt =%
—HEF+=ZA=+—HBER=T
—X"E+ZA=+—0 " RN&
RE TR I ERE - 5
BEDEARIGEETHRE
BIRER ERERERN
RERERAEE - KA
REIHCERA - RERAK
15.41% 2 FEstEFAEE
FIBRIRER o

FERE
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

(b) Aggregate information of associates that are not individually (b) ERIFEKRHEARNGFEEE
material &

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
RIFE—RE R-ZE—I1F
+ZA=+—H +=A=+—H
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®ETT ARBTT

Aggregate carrying amount of
individually immaterial associates in %A B R &K &7

the consolidated financial statements FERBENTNIRELALE 25,979 20,000
2016 2015

—E—RE —E-hF

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREFT AR®ETT

Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share ZNEE 74

of those associates ZEME NIRRT
Loss from operations KEEE (221) —
Other comprehensive income HitZ2mEUA — —
Total comprehensive income 2HEURAEZE (221) —
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Office
Motor and other Total
vehicles equipment equipment
WAR
RE Hithzh RERE
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®BTT AR¥ETFT AR®TFT
Cost A
At 1 January 2015 R-ZZE-HE—H—H 2,934 2,058 4,992
Additions nE 458 524 982
At 31 December 2015 and R-E-HEF
1 January 2016 +=ZA=+—H
k==F—X&H—H—H 3,392 2,582 5,974
Additions nE 829 459 1,288
Disposal HE — (154) (154)
At 31 December 2016 R-ZE—RF
+=—A=+—H 4,221 2,887 7,108
Accumulated depreciation HEtinE
At 1 January 2015 R-ZE—HF—HF—H (2,363) (682) (3,045)
Charge for the year FAWE (226) (395) (621)
At 31 December 2015 and R-ZE—EF
1 January 2016 +=—A=+—H
kR—Z—X"E—-F—H (2,589) (1,077) (3,666)
Charge for the year FRITE (231) (467) (698)
Written back on disposal &R E — 146 146
At 31 December 2016 RIE—RF
+ZA=+—H (2,820) (1,398) (4,218)
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2016 RIE—REF
+=HA=+—H 1,401 1,489 2,890
At 31 December 2015 R-Z—HF
+=B=+—H 803 1,505 2,308

FERE
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18 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 18
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e MBIRARAREHR

(a) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of (@) #REBEAR R R BDEABE
financial position represents: IHE -
Note 2016 2015
g —E—RE —E-REF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥TT ARETT
At 1 January n—A—H 5,708 8,400
Provision for PRC income FRPEFEREE
tax for the year 6(a) 13,683 12,215
PRC income tax paid SR E 55 (9,328) (14,907)
At 31 December B+=—A=+—H 10,063 5,708
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) ERFELEHEEERA
&
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) RERN » RESIBIRRRE
recognised in the consolidated statements of financial RELEREEE (B84
position and the movements during the year are as follows: RE D REBEAT :
Impairment
Provision  provision
of financial for trade Share Re-
Deferred  guarantee  and other Accrued  of profitof Government Interest  guarantee
income losses receivables  expenses an associate grants  receivables fee Total
5 RLH
HEER  ERFE Pt
BREN  BREE  HERE  ESER BEAIRN  HAEE BRRE  SERE LR
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT  ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETn  ARETn ARETR ARETR  ARETR
At 1 January 2015 R=Z-1%
-A-H 3,393 (4,628) 4,085 669 (1,480) (7,254) (318) (250) (5,789)
(Charged)/credited to (M8)/3A
profit or loss BE (1610) 1,471 1,421 295 (1,302) 795 68 194 1,332
At31 December 2015and  R=E-%&
1 January 2016 tZA=t+-H
R=5-»rE
-B-8 1783 (3157) 5,506 94 (2.782) (6,459) (250) (56) (4451)
Credted(Charged)to 3T A/(H18)
profit or loss & 209 (905) (345) (331) 4 1924 10 = 705
At 31 December 2016 \ZE-RE
tZh=1-H 1,99 (4,062) 5,161 633 2,739 (4,535) (140) (56) (3,746)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR M

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B1587 + BEIUN BEFT)

18 GEMBMNARNEH

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (contq) (#)

(c) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of (c)

(d)

financial position

RE MR R IR

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

RIFE—RE RIZT—HF

+=—A=+—H +t=ZB=+—H

RMB’000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T ARETT
Net deferred tax assets recognised FEMBMRR RSP
in the consolidated statement FRHEERL IR

of financial position EEFE 1,135 1,488
Net deferred tax liabilities recognised e BRI RF
in the consolidated statement R AIELER IR

of financial position BEFHE (4,881) (5,939)

(3,746) (4,451)

Deferred tax assets not recognised

(d) RERHELHREAEE

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in Note
1(0), the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets of
RMB2,391,000 (2015: RMB472,000) in respect of cumulative
tax losses of RMB11,649,000(2015: RMB1,892,000) as it is
not probable that future taxable profits against which the
losses can be utilised will be available in the relevant tax
jurisdiction and entity. The remaining unused tax losses were
mainly from Success Capital (HK), Success Equity Fund and
Success Financial Services and do not expire under current
tax legislation.

RIEFMTEE 1(0) FTEE FTBUR -
AEEREFHREBEAR
#2391,000t(= & — &
F£: AR®472,0007T ) R
ROELEHBEEAARYE
11,649,000 T(=ZE—H F :
A R#1,892000w) RE
EEESEKERERT KT
BEVER T A LUK S R A R 2R
FERF SR - A THRE A
BHESBYREPERE(F
B) ERBREREERERS
R - ARIBIVITHIEAE WL EE
e
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18 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (cont'a)

(e) Deferred tax liabilities not recognised

At 31 December 2016, temporary differences relating to the
undistributed profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounted to
RMB166,062,000 (2015: RMB113,418,000). Deferred tax
liabilities of RMB16,606,000 (2015: RMB11,342,000) have
not been recognised in respect of the tax that would be
payable on the distribution of these retained profits as the
Company controls the dividend policy of these subsidiaries
and it has been determined that these profits will not be
distributed in the foreseeable future (Note 6(b) (iv)).

19 LIABILITIES FROM GUARANTEES

8 HAMBAARAMEH
()

(e) AEINELEHREER

RZE-—XRE+ZA=1+—
H EAERBATNRD
FRFEENEREREAA
EE %166,062,000T(= =
—HF: AK¥ 113,418,000
TT) o MABR D IRZERE
Yan Al B B 32 A IO B IR R SRR A
#IEE B A K #16,606,000
T(ZE—-—RF: AR
11,342,0007T) * JITERALD
AEHZENB L RREK
%&M—nmﬂﬁ’\—ﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁiﬂ—r

TE o IRKRES i (FaE
6(b)(iv)) °

19 #ERER&

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
RIFE—R"E RKN-ZT—HF
+-A=+—H t=B=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®ETT ARETT

Deferred income 7,969 7,133
Provision of guarantee losses EREERE 1,210 2,537
9,179 9,670

(a) Provision of guarantee losses (a) EREERE
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
Note WRIF—ARE RKR-ZF—IF
Mz=F +=—A=+—H +t+=—A=+—H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBET T AR¥TF T
At 1 January m—HA—H 2,537 7,008
Written back for the year FRRE 5(a) (1,327) (4,471)
At 31 December BR+=ZA=+—H 1,210 2,537

FEREKREHMEBIERAER DA China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B1587 + BEIUN BEFT)

CUSTOMER PLEDGED DEPOSITS RECEIVED

Customer pledged deposits received represent deposits received
from customers as collateral security for the financial guarantees
issued by the Group. These deposits will be refunded to the
customers upon expiry of the corresponding guarantee contracts.
According to the contract, these deposits are expected to be
settled within one year.

ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

20 BiEFEFRFZEE

EREFEFERFRE SRR S WEL
MREE  FHRAKERLRERE
ROE R @ - ZERBESAENEE
ERENERRRETEF - RI5
B ZERBEEN—FRES

21 MEEHEA REMREKE

31 December 31 December

Note 2016 2015
Mzt RIF—A"E RIZT-1F
+ZA=+—H +t=ZA=+-H
RMB’000 RMB’ 000

AREEFRT AR¥T T

Dividends payable IR E — 2,099
Other accruals and payables HitfEst 8B AR ENRIE 0] 9,871 9,953
Total @t 9,871 12,052

()  Accruals and other payables are expected to be settled
within one year and are repayable on demand.

RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE

Receipts in advance of below balances’ contracts that have not
been effective, as at the reporting date are analysed as follows:

() FERHER RS E( HOR TR
R—E R LRERAD
g -

22 FAWFKIA

RE BHRERNERESHTRK
FIESHMT

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
RIF—A"E RIZT-1F
+ZB=+—H +t=A=t+-—H
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AREFR AR®T

Guarantee customers EREF 35 396
Consultancy customers BEEEP 1 2,275
Total st 36 2,671
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At 31 December 2016, the Group had obligations under finance RZZ2—RE+=A=+—H &
leases repayable as follows: SEEEENHREREEENT !
31 December 2016 31 December 2015
ZE—RE —E-REF
+-RA=+—H +t=R=+—-H
Present Present
value of value of
the Total the Total
minimum  minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease

payments payments payments payments
RkEE SEKEE HFEEE SEES
MERE HEAE FERE REEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTRT AR®TR AREBTR

Within 1 year —FR 169 174 — —
After 1 year but within 2 years —FZERMER 159 175 — —
After 2 years but within 5 years MWFZERAFER 359 437 — —
After 5 years hE# — — — —

518 612 — —

687 786 — —
Less: total future interest expensesi, : AR K| 558 48 (99) —
Present value of lease obligations HE&ERE 687 —
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24 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 24 UR#EREURGAER

TRANSACTIONS X5
The Company adopted a share option scheme on 18 October ARAAR-ZF—Z=ZF+A+TNHEK
2013 (the “Share Option Scheme”) whereby one director and 49 MmiERECTEI(TERESTED - &
employees in the Group are invited, to take up options at HKD1 o AREEN—BESRI9EEES
to subscribe for shares of the Company. Each option gives BB TEMEREURBAR
the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary share in the NENRG - BOBRERTES
Company and is settled gross in shares. ARBARE]—REBROER L
DR 28EHE -
(a) The terms and conditions of the grants are as (a) BHOERRGEHDT
follows:
Number of_ share options granted Contractual
RUBKRESE life of options
Date granted Vesting date Expiry date Director Employees Total BBERIEM
R AH HEAY 2R Bz 8 @ar BHHR
6 November 2013 30 June 2014 5 November 2023 500,000 4,500,000 5,000,000 10 years
—E-=F —E-mE B 105
+—HxH ~A=TtH T—AEA
30 June 2016 5 November 2023 300,000 2,700,000 3,000,000 10 years
—E-RE —E-=F 105
~A=TH +-AEH
30 June 2018 5 November 2023 200,000 1,800,000 2,000,000 10 years
—E-N\E —E-=E 108
~A=tH +—AEH

1,000,000 9,000,000 10,000,000
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24 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 24 UR#EREURGAER

TRANSACTIONS (cont’a) B3 5 @)
(b) The number and weighted average exercise (b) BREMNEE RINEFS
prices of share options are as follows: TEEWNT :
2016 2015
—EB-RE —E-IF
Exercise Number of Exercise  Number of
price options price options
TEE BREHE TEE BREHE
Granted and outstanding at £ 2% H1{8 HKD1.90 8,705 HKD1.90 9,810
the beginning of the year 8 AR 21T 1.90# 7T 1.9078 7T
Forfeited during the year FRE R HKD1.90 (326) HKD1.90 (35)
1.90 & T 1.90# T
Exercised during the year FRBITE HKD1.90 (891) HKD1.90 (1,070)
1.90& T 1.908 T
Granted and outstanding at F£ & & #% H1{B HKD1.90 7,488  HKD1.90 8,705
the end of the year i REAT 1.90#% T 1.9078 7T
Exercisable at the end FEREITE HKD1.90 5,880 HKD1.90 3,930
of the year 1.90& T 1.90/8 7T
Note: The options outstanding at 31 December 2016 had an MizE: HRZZTE—XR"E+=-A
exercise price of HKD1.90 and a weighted average remaining =t+—HHRITENE
contractual life of 6.8 years (2015: 7.8 years). BRENITFEES1.908
TREMBEFHEBE
# H PR B68F (= &

—HFE:7.8F) -
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(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions:

The fair value of services received in return for share options
granted is measured by reference to the fair value of share
options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the share
options granted is measured based on a binomial lattice
model. The contractual life of the share option is used as
an input into this model. Expectations of early exercise are
incorporated into the binomial lattice model.

Fair value of share options and assumptions

) BREHNLAEERR

54

X B R W Y AR IS B9
REEESRAREBREN
RABEE - IRHERE
MAREBEELAERRE=EN
EEEXGE - BRENSH
FHEEAEZERN - Z1BN
EEEAC AR RRTRE
M -

BRI A A EBERER -

Fair value (weighted average) per share RIT2EEESPERENAIAER HKD1.60

option at measurement date (hn#EF13) 1.60787T

Share price R ER HKD2.68

2.68#8 T

Exercise price 1TEE HKD1.90

1.90# T

Expected volatility rate FEHAR IR 64.861%

Option life BRESH 10 years

105

Expected dividends TR R 0%

Risk-free interest rate (based on Exchange &R bR R 1.874%
Fund Notes) (IEELES)

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatilities
of the share prices of the comparable companies in recent
years. Changes in the subjective input assumptions could
materially affect the fair value estimate.

The risk-free rate of interest with expected term shown
above was taken to be the linearly interpolated yields of the
Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes as at the grant date.

Share options were granted under a service condition. This
condition has not been taken into account in the grant date
fair value measurement of the services received. There
were no other market conditions associated with the share
options.

TREPR IR —RRIBI L FE
BN B R OB B 2R IE
BH - FENEZERRBAN
SETRBRELEMMEHL
REE-

L SRR TR R A PR A S B
PR BRI E BT BINE
ESESGUmHRESR -

BRERRE —ERBIERAR
e FTEATUWEBRIEER H A
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (35 E58 + ZAIUA BEFT)

25 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 25 A Rf#E
(a) Movements in components of equity (a) HEREBoHEE
The reconciliation between the opening and closing AEBREEES DI HED
balances of each component of the Group’s consolidated AR A 6R 2 B E BRE N 4R
equity is set out in the consolidated statement of changes in ERZEHRAN - REIRE
equity. Details of the changes in the Company’s individual Ko ANAEMEBIER IS N
components of equity between the beginning and the end of BEFEEIOT ¢
the year are set out below:
The Company
O
Share Share Capital Exchange  Accumulated
capital premium reserve reserve losses Total

BA  RiRE  EAEE  NERG  RHEE it
RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR ARBTR ARBTR AREBTR ARETR ARETR

25(c) 25(d) 25(¢) 25()
Balance at 1 January 2015 R=E-1%
—-A-ANES 3,276 223797 7,636 (601) (9,947) 224,161
Changes in equity for 2015: “E-REMERSE:
Loss for the year EREE - - - - (18,494) (18.494)
Exchange differences on translation Bt# & E ff
of financial statement EENERER - — — 20,945 — 20,945
Total comprehensive income 2ANAER — - — 20,945 (18,494) 245
Issuance of shares by ERRATERTRG
placing of new shares 473 124,743 — — — 125,216
Dividends approved inrespect ~ HtEN EERE
of the previous year - - - - (6,529) (6,529)
Purchase of own shares BERERNA @) (495) - - - (497)
Shares issued under share RERRETERT
option scheme [0 8 2,820 (1,218) — — 1,610
Equity settled share-based HREEE ARG A
transactions ERNR G — — 2,061 — — 2,061
Balance at 31 December 2015 R=Z-1fF
+= A=+ ALt 3755 350865 8479 034 (49T 348473
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B1587 + BEIUN BEFT)

25 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (cont’a) 25 AR RHE @
(a) Movements in components of equity (Cont'a) (a) ERIBOHESEN(F)
The Company
YN
Share Share Capital  Exchange Accumulated
capital premium reserve reserve losses Total

uS kiR BARE SRl RABR it
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AREFR  ARBTT ARETRT ARETR ARETR ARETR

25(c) 25(d) 25(¢) 25(h)
Balance at 1 January 2016 RZB-RE
- A— AL 375 350,865 8479 0344 (49T0) 348473
Changes in equity for 2016: “E-RENEREE
Loss for the year ERER - - - - (22,265) (22,265)
Exchange differences on translation 1% & fr
of financial statement EEMERZR — — 25,214 - 25,214
Total comprehensive income FEMAGE - — — 25,214 (22,265) 2,949
Insurance of shares by BERHBERTRA
placing of new shares 478 93,988 — — — 94,466
Dividends approved inrespect ~ HLEMEERE
of the previous year — — — (8,015) (8,015)
Shares issued under share RERREERT
option scheme wiRe 8 2,619 1,172 — — 1,455
Fquity settled share-based NREEE AR
transactions BERNRS - - 1,160 - - 1,160
Balance at 31 December 2016 R=E—xE
+=A=+-AtLs 4 MTAT2 8,467 45558 (65250 440488
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (35 E58 + ZAIUA BEFT)

(b) Dividends

The Company declared a final dividend of HKDO0.02
(2015: HKDO0.02) per ordinary share for the year 2015 on
19 May 2016. There were a total of 474,914,000 ordinary
shares (2015: 414,044,000 ordinary shares) outstanding
at the date of announcement, giving a total final dividend
amount of HKD9,498,280 (2015: HKD8,280,880). During
2016, an approximate amount of HKD12,003,280 (2015:
HKD5,775,880) was paid, leaving no dividend payable as at
31 December 2016 (31 December 2015: HKD2,505,000 or
RMB2,099,000).

Subsequent to 31 December 2016, the directors proposed a
final dividend of HKDO0.02 per ordinary share, approximately
amounting to a total of HKD10,616,100.00, subject to the
approval of the shareholders at the annual general meeting
of the Company. The final dividend proposed after the end
of the reporting period has not been recognised as a liability
as at 31 December 2016.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(b) KE

AABRZB-—ARERBTH
HER=-ZE—RAEXRPRES
BREBEROZBL(ZE—H
F:0028x)  RELEHB
Hi 55 474,914,000 R B R
(=& — F F : 414,044,000
RE B ) BHATES R
H IR B #8 58 59,498,28078
(= E — f £ : 8,280,880
BRLX) - RZE—XRE B
12,003,280 (= & — &
& :5,775,88078 T ) U R 1B
EX MR=F—RE+=
A=+ —HIERRENRK
B(ZE-RF+ZRA=+—
H :2,505,0008 T A R %
2,099,000 7T) °

R-ZE—RE+=-A=+—H
%> EBRERARBKREER
EER0.02B T WEHAB
£(10,616,100.0038 Jt  H &
BRRAEADTRRBERR
EH#tE - RIEHEEBIRK
HRER-E—XRFE+ZH
=t+—HERERAEE -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

(c) Share capital (c) B=
() Authorised and issued share capital () EEREETRA
2016 2015
35 “2-1%
No. of Share Share No. of Share Share
Note shares capital capital shares capital capital
Mg U BA BE  RHOHE BA Bx
000 HKD’'000 RMB’000 ‘000  HKD'000 RMB'000
TR  FET ARETR T  TEr ARETR
Authorised: EE.
Ordinary shares of BRAEBOET
HKDO0.01 each MEER 800,000 8,000 6,512 800,000 8,000 6,512
Ordinary shares, issued E&{T R Z L@ -
and fully paid:
At 1 January ®K-B-H 474,914 4749 3755 414,044 4,140 3,276
Issuance of shares by~ BBRATEERTRGA
placing of new shares 25(c) (i) 55,000 550 478 60,000 600 473
Shares issued under  RIEBRIE BIRIT
share option scheme IR 47 25(c) (i 891 9 8 1,070 11 8
Shares repurchased AR 25(c) (iv) — - — (200) @ @
At 31 December R+ZA=+-H 530,805 5,308 4241 474914 4,749 3,755

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are
entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the
Company. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard
to the Company’s residual assets.

EREREEABEWE
THRERNKRE L H
RAEARXBRELEBRA
BR—R-FIAEERM
ARENRGBEEZSR

EES: A
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (35 E58 + ZAIUA BEFT)

(c) Share capital (Cont’d)

(i)

Issuance of shares by placing of new shares

On 15 June 2015, the Company issued 60,000,000
additional ordinary shares of HKDO0.01 each at the
placing price of HKD2.68 per share. After offsetting the
placing cost of HKD1,596,000, net proceeds from the
share placing amounted to HKD159,204,000 (equivalent
to RMB125,216,000), out of which HKD600,000
(equivalent to RMB473,000) and HKD158,604,000
(equivalent to RMB124,743,000) were recorded in
share capital and share premium, respectively. On
12 October 2016, the Company issued 55,000,000
additional ordinary shares of HKDO0.01 each at the
placing price of HKD2.00 per share. After offsetting the
placing cost of HKD1,100,000, net proceeds from the
share placing amounted to HKD108,900,000 (equivalent
to RMB94,466,000), out of which HKD550,000
(equivalent to RMB478,000) and HKD108,350,000
(equivalent to RMB93,988,000) were recorded in share
capital and share premium, respectively.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(c)

MRS (&)

(i)

ZBROBERTRG

R-ZBE—FHEXA+EHE
B AQAAREEE
5 R2.68%8 T % 1T 5
460,000,000 B& B&
M E0.0178 Tt M X &
B o B 3K 8H B B R AR
1,596,00058 JT % @ B
ERMDAMEBREFE
& # %159,204,000
BTHERARE
125,216,000 )@ &
7 600,000 % 7T (18 & R
A R #473,000T ) &
158,604,00038 JT (18 &
M A B 124,743,000
) D AR ERAR RS
HEEAKR - RZZF—K
F+HA+=H &XAF
R EESRKR2.00/8 T
2% 17 %8 5155,000,000 %
SREE0.01 B THNE
AR - MIKSEEE R A
1,100,00058 T #% * B &
RO ERERHESH
#108,900,00058 Jt (48
B R A R # 94,466,000
7T) » & #1550,0008 T
(FHE R AR % 478,000
7T ) K& 108,350,000
BTHERARE
93,988,000 7t ) 2 B A IR
AR RDREBALR °
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

(c) Share capital (Cont’d)

(i)

(iv)

(c) BRa(#&)

Shares issued under share option scheme (i) FRIZIBIE a2 AT HY
V2
891,000 units (2015: 1,070,000 units) of share option — & — X 891,000
were exercised in 2016 at the exercise price of MmEREEN(ZZ2—1
HKD1.90 (2015:HKD1.90). Further details of these £ :1,070,00017 {1 )
options are set in Note 24 to the financial statement. BT THEER1.90
BI(ZZE—HF 1 1.90
BT) BEREERE
W — S HE BRI
WMERMIEE 24 ©
Shares repurchased (iv) FEER G
During 2015, the Company repurchased its own ARABR=_ZE—RLEHR
ordinary shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong ERBBERZMAERA
Limited as follows: ABENESEBERM
T
Number of Highest Lowest
shares price paid price paid Aggregate
Month/Year E%/BH repurchased per share per share price paid
Ba SREM gRER
B E EnfE RIRE  AXHER
HKD’ 000
Ti#R
August 2015 “E-RENA 200,000 HKD 3.00 HKD 2.97 599
3.008 7T 2978

On 25 August 2015, the Company repurchased
200,000 ordinary shares of the Company (the “Share
Repurchase”) with funded from internal resources of
the Company on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

—E-HENAZ=+H
H> RAATURAIBER
REBBERZFER
A FEE[E A1 7] 200,000
BREERR ([ BRPEEE ) -

FERE
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the funds
in the Company’s share premium account are distributable
to the shareholders provided that immediately following the
date on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed,
the Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as they
fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Capital reserve
The capital reserve comprises the following:

- the difference between the nominal value of share
capital of the Company and the paid-up capital of
Success Guarantee, plus the net assets acquired
from the Inserting Companies pursuant to the
Reorganisation; and

- the portion of the grant date fair value of unexercised
share options granted to employees of the Company
that has been recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based payment in
Note 1(n) (ii).

Surplus reserve

Surplus reserve comprises statutory surplus reserve and
discretionary surplus reserve.

The entities established in the PRC are required to
appropriate 10% of its net profit, as determined under the
China Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (2006)
and other relevant regulations issued by the Ministry of
Finance of the PRC (“MOF”), to the statutory surplus reserve
until the balance reaches 50% of the registered capital.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(d)

(e)

(f)

R4 E

RIERSHELFE  AAF
RO EERNEETDIRT R
R HEEEHESIKKRE BB
&’ AQAEEEERBEER
BN ES -

N
ENRBEENTEE:

- ARANRAEERS
BERNBEERZE
MERE > SNREEA
EEARTRBHNEE
FE R

- BRTFEAQFAEENEKR
THEBRERKREBH
B R EED REH
A1) AR B HE
B R RAE =R
BURTERR ©

BErfEE

BB REEERBREER
EBBEHRHE

R B M B B A AR
f910% (AR 45 = Bl Bt B (1 B
BUER ) ARy Bl S R
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BOEE) BB 2L E R ERE
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(9)
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Surplus reserve (Cont’d)

Subject to the approval of equity holders of the entities
established in the PRC, statutory surplus reserves may be
used to net off with accumulated losses, if any, and may be
converted into capital, provided that the balance of statutory
surplus reserve after such capitalisation is not less than 25%
of the registered capital.

After making the appropriation to the statutory surplus
reserve, the Group may also appropriate its net profit to the
discretionary surplus reserve upon approval by shareholders.
Subject to the approval of shareholders, discretionary
surplus reserves may be used to make good previous years’
losses, if any, and may be converted into capital.

Regulatory reserve

According to the Interim Measures for the Administration of
Financial Guarantee Companies (“Interim Measures”) issued
at 8 March 2010 by the relevant government authorities
in the PRC, financial guarantee companies shall establish
unearned premium reserve equal to 50% of guarantee
premium recognised during the year, and indemnification
reserve of no less than 1% of the outstanding guarantee
balances undertaken by the entities established in the PRC.
The Group started to accrue the required amounts set by
relevant government authorities less the provision of financial
guarantee losses as regulatory reserve from 2011. According
to the details implementation guidance No. 149 issued by the
People’s Government of Guangdong Province on the Interim
Measures, the use of the aforementioned regulatory reserve
is subject to further guidance from the Financial Work Office
of People’s Government of Guangdong Province.

(f)

(9)

B ERfE e (4)

HEERPEK L NERERS
FRAHUENBRT - 2ER
BREETARBHERTER
(WA)  FUEREER - i
ERERMMLBEERGMHERS
BT SEREMERN25% -

REBCEERGRER  FK
B 75 A PR AR SR LA 1R B A
NEEEZBHHE - FRERI
EE - ERRREETARE
MBEFENSE(WA) X
AEBRHBER -

EE

REPEAEBEBAFBFAR=
T—-ZTFE=H/\ B MmHKE
EMERARESEEITHE
(L DRE  mEME
RABERI AN PETERS
S(HERFABRIRNERK
ABI50%) @ AR IERERELE
BE(FMEREPERKIINE
BAREERIBIERESRY
1%) - AEECER=Z——F
A ET IR EREBUT PR E N
HEEN IR E IR REERE
BIERAEERE - REBEERE
ARBFSE 14957 1T %
BHEMB 0 DAESHENE
REBTEREARBTEH
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

(h) Exchange reserve

(i)

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of operations with functional currency other
than RMB. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in Note 1(s).

Distributability of reserves

At 31 December 2016, the aggregate amounts of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of the
Company was RMB436,247,000 (2015: RMB344,718,000).
Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the
Company refer to Note 25(b).

Subsequent to 31 December 2016, the directors proposed
a final dividend of HKDO0.02 per ordinary share, amounting
to a total of HKD10,616,100.00, subject to the approval
of the shareholders at the annual general meeting of the
Company. The final dividend proposed after the end of the
reporting period has not been recognised as a liability as at
31 December 2016 (2015:HKDO0.02 per ordinary share).

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(h)

(i)

BB X i
ERREEEmERBRENA
RELUNHEEEBHEN X
MR MELENINEZH
2B T ARIBEH A 1(s) PTEAY
SRRRER -

fit R B9 AT 2 IR 1

RZBE-—REF+ZA=+-—
H Ao KFARQAE
ERRNBEEEAARY
436,247,0005(= & — &
F 1 344,718,0007T ) > B B8
EAFAQABREERRAIBKRE
15 A2 EMEE250) ©

R-ZB-—RE+ZRA=+—
B& BEEEBRMARER
EEREERCNRET &
$10,616,100.0038 T » A&
BERADIABRRBFEAG L
o - RIREPREZIREH
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing
products and services commensurately with the level of risk
and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure, monitors the returns on capital, and makes
adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

During 2016, there were no changes in the Group’s approach
to capital management from 2015.

Pursuant to the Interim Measures and the Implementing
Rules, the outstanding financial guarantee amount provide
by a financial guarantee company for a single customer
shall not exceed 10% of its net assets and the aggregate
outstanding financial guarantee amount provided by such
company shall not exceed 10 times of its net assets.

Particularly, the Group monitors regularly the residual
balance of outstanding guarantees for single customers and
multiples of the total outstanding guarantees in relation to
net assets and paid-in capital of Success Guarantee, which
is the principal operation entity of the Group, so as to keep
the capital risk within an acceptable limit. The decision to
manage the net assets and registered capital of Success
Guarantee to meet the needs of developing guarantee
business rests with the directors.

)]

EXEHE

rEBEAEENETEEESR
HEBAEENSEEERD
RIE R FETEBHNER
KBRS EBIL S ARG
mE - HESRREHEHRR
REMABZEEERMER -

FEERBENRN REEE
Rets  BEREAER - IR
BEBRANEEHBEARR
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

(i) Capital management (Cont'd) () BEXEEE)
As at 31 December, multiples of the total outstanding R+=ZB=+—8 BBESEK
guarantees in relation to net assets and paid-in capital of EREEFERDHEARNR
Success Guarantee are as follows: BIHRIRRAZENEEHWNT ¢
Note 2016 2015
MIEE ZE—RE —E-RE
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTF T ARET T
Outstanding guarantees REIEPIER 1,077,282 665,795
Net assets of Success ERERNEEFE
Guarantee (i) 436,923 432,408
Registered/paid-in capital EREEERN
of Success Finance Guarantee FMER BRHMER 0] 330,000 330,000
Multiples of (7
- net assets -EEFE 2.47 1.54
— paid-in capital —-BHER 3.26 2.02
(i) The amounts of net assets and registered/paid-in capital (i) R-B-—HFE+=A=+—

as at 31 December 2015 are extracted from the audited
PRC statutory financial statements of Success Guarantee.
The amount as at 31 December 2016 is extracted from the
unaudited PRC management accounts of Success Guarantee.

The Group has no other material exposure to capital
requirements externally imposed with regard to the Group
entities other than Success Guarantee described above.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

BMEEFEREM TR
BARSEDEEEERER
4 B P BR E B RS 4R
K- RZZE—R"E+ZA
=+—0 - ZEEEEE
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Exposure to credit, market and liquidity risks arises in the normal
course of the Group’s business. The Group’s exposure to these
risks and the financial risk management policies and practice
used by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(@) Creditrisk

Credit risk primarily arises from the possibility that a
customer or counterparty in the transaction may default,
leading to losses. Credit risk is primarily attributable to
unexpired financial guarantees (Note 28) issued by the
Group, financial leasing service, factoring receivable, down
payments for investments and other receivables.

The Group has entered into financial guarantee contracts in
which it has guaranteed the banks the repayment of loans
entered into by customers of the Group. The Group has the
obligation to compensate banks for the losses they would
suffer if customers fail to repay.

Risk management committees of Success Guarantee
and Success Financial Leasing under the leadership of
the executive directors are tasked with organising and
coordinating the risk management and internal control for
guarantee business, financial leasing business and factoring
business, respectively. The committees are comprised
of the Group’s internal personnel. The committees are
responsible for (i) designing and implementation of overall
risk management internal control policies and procedures
and establishing appropriate risk appetite; (ii) designing
and execution of due diligence procedures; (iii) reviewing
the creditworthiness of customers before submitting to the
executive directors for final approval.

REEXBBRES  AEE@ERE
B mERABESRER - A&EEH
FrERENZERR AR EEER
725 [ B P R R 9 B 7 L B
RERIEPISBUT -

(@) EERM

FERBREEFREFIRS
HFLERZPARFEEY
B MERIEX - FER
PR ERRAAKEE AR
HmEERE28)  BE
HEX® REEBUE KR
BENRREMEBEYE -

AEBECTIRMERREHN
ZEHNPAREREFEEER
6% RBITRMEER - HFF
REEEE - AIRNEEBESEER
RITAIREE Z AVIB R [RTIF
S -

SEREREERBERENR
PREEREEHENITESNE
BT & EABRBAERE
% MEMERBRARERE
MEREERARES - Z5
SHAEBENABASEN
ZEEE8H ()R RERE
TED [ e T T B P BB A2 AR B R
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (35 E58 + ZAIUA BEFT)

(@) Credit risk (Cont’a)

The Group has taken measures to identify credit risks arising
from financial guarantees issued, finance lease receivable
and factoring receivable. The Group manages credit risk
at every stage along the approval process, including pre-
transaction, in-transaction and post-transaction monitoring
processes. The Group conducts due diligence and evaluates
customers by internal credit assessment system during
the pre-approval process. Financial guarantees issuance,
finance leases issuance and factoring issuance are subject
to approval of the risk management committees and the
executive Directors.

The project managers assigned to each case monitor the
post-transaction status of the customers. Each manager
is responsible for a number of customers. They visit the
customers regularly to understand their operation and
financial status by checking their financial reports, sale
contracts, sale invoices, value added tax filing documents,
utility bills and bank statements and other relevant
documents.

The Group has established guidelines on the acceptability
of various classes of collateral and determined the
corresponding valuation parameters. The guidelines and
collateral valuation parameters are subject to regular reviews
to ensure their effectiveness over credit risk management.
The extent of collateral coverage over the Group’s
outstanding guarantees depends on the type of customers
and the product offered. Types of collateral mainly include
land use rights, machineries and equipment, properties
and vehicles, etc. As at 31 December 2016, the carrying
value of outstanding guarantees of RMB279,898,000 (2015:
RMB545,537,000) is fully or partially covered by collateral.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(@) EERE@E)
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(@) Credit risk (Cont’d)

0

(@) EEREGE)

Risk concentration () EfEREH
When a certain number of clients undertake the same WETEFEMERERE
business activities, stay in the same geographical REMEEXEKETE =
locations, or bear similar economic features for their ETEPEFEUNK
industries, their ability to fulfil contracts will be affected ERH HBETEHOM0
by the same economic changes. Concentration BN Z EERE KT
of credit risk reflects the sensitivity of the Group’s BHTE - EERKN
operating results to specific industries or geographical EPRMAEFRE
locations. As the Group mainly operates its businesses BEEARTER BN
in Guangdong Province of the PRC, there exists a ENHEME - HRAE
certain level of geographical concentration risk for its BEXERPEEREL
guarantee portfolios in that it might be affected by EEK HmEERA
changes in the local economic conditions. EFE-—ERENHE
SPEE TEZEE
U ASEAR S B FE -
The maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of R+=-—A=+—HEH#
these guarantees as at 31 December is as follows: ZERERNESEER
PREEEANT ¢
2016 2015
—E—RE —E-hF
RMB’000 % RMB’ 000 %
AR®TT % AR®TT %
Construction and BERZE
installation 723,603 67% 82,062 12%
Wholesale and HBEREE
retailing 106,476 10% 103,853 16%
Manufacturing and ~ &3&ER T
processing 83,054 8% 255,641 38%
Transportation Ey 13,000 1% 28,885 4%
Financial services & RiARFE 4,947 1% 71,096 1%
Others Hity 146,202 13% 124,258 19%
Total HEt 1,077,282 100% 665,795 100%

FERE
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(@) Credit risk (Cont’a)

(@) EERE@E)

() Risk concentration (Cont’d) () [EfERYES ()
The maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of R+=-—A=+—-HEH
financial leasing service, factoring receivable, down MERERE  RIERE
payments for investments and other receivables as at WFE - REEBNRK
31 December is as follows: HttEWRENRSE
ERBEENT
2016 2015
“E-RE —E-RF
RMB’ 000 % RMB’000 %
AR®Fx % AR®BTT %
Construction and BERZHE
installation 170,658 60% 142,247 73%
Business service BERE 60,072 21% 48,938 25%
Wholesale and HBEREE

retailing 42,000 15% — —

Others Hith 12,047 4% 5,010 2%

Total et 284,777 100% 196,195 100%

(i) Guarantee loss assessment (i) IERERF

The Group makes provision on guarantees issued if 1|%j?)]§§ﬁﬁ§?£\f§§§%ﬂ’g
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of L Ig\g{&f(r?? K
B4 MEREEHRE

one or more events that occur after initial recognition
(a “loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
guarantees or group of guarantees that can be reliably

estimated.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

BIEAZBE RSB (X
SEMHBREARN—AE
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(@) Credit risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Guarantee loss assessment (Cont’d)

Basis of provision against the outstanding guarantees
issued

The Group assesses (either individually or collectively)
the contingent liabilities arise from its outstanding
guarantees issued in accordance with HKFRS 37
and HKFRS 39. If it is determined that the Group
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of past event (i.e. contingent liabilities) and if
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made, then a “provision of guarantee
losses” is recognised and the loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. The provisions
are determined by using individual and collective
assessments for the outstanding guarantees as at the
end of the reporting period. Provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

For all non-financial guarantees (i.e. performance and
litigation guarantees) and those financial guarantees
which are considered individually significant, the Group
performs individual credit evaluation on the customers
to determine whether the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of past event
(i.e. contingent liabilities).

(@) EEREGE)

(i)

PEIRIE SR AFHG (AR

AREHC B HIIEROE
BE%E
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FHEEEEEREE
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et - RIS RAMER
BARBE] MBRER
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HEE - BBRETE
ENEHAXHREA
ik e

MR FBMERR(AE
W RRER) RZER
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(@) Credit risk (Cont’a)

(i)

Guarantee loss assessment (Cont’d)

The historical default rate, loss rate and economy
cycle are considered by the Group to be indicators of
losses from its financial guarantee business. Default
rate is the rate at which guarantee holders default on
the guaranteed loans amount that they owe. Loss rate
is the rate at which loss incurred by the Group for the
defaulted amounts.

For those financial guarantees that are not considered
individually significant and those financial guarantees
that have been individually assessed, but for which
there is no objective evidence of losses, the Group
adopts a methodology to collectively assess whether
there is objective evidence that losses on group of
financial guarantees are already incurred. For the
purposes of a collective evaluation of losses, financial
guarantees are grouped on the basis of similar risk
characteristics and the Group use a methodology
which utilizes a statistical analysis of historical trends
of probability of default and amount of consequential
loss, as well as an adjustment of observable data that
reflects the current economic and credit environment
and judgment on inherent loss based on management’s
historical experience.

If it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation arising from
the individual and collective assessments, provisions
will be recognised as liabilities in the consolidated
statement of financial position item “Liabilities from
guarantees” and the losses are included in “Impairment
and provision (charged)/written back” in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(@) EERE@E)

(i)

EREX G (4E)
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(@) Credit risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Guarantee loss assessment (Cont’d)

Basis of provision of impairment for “Receivables from
guarantee payments”

When customers default on settling the loans advanced
from banks, the Group is required to honor the
guarantee contracts and required to settle the loans
on behalf of customer. Accordingly, the Group records
the “Receivables from guarantee payments” as “Trade
receivables”.

The Group performs individual credit assessments for
those recorded trade receivables. If there is objective
evidence of impairment of trade receivables, the loss
is measured as the excess of its carrying amount over
the present value of the estimated future cash inflows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
calculation of the present value of the estimated future
cash flows focuses on individual customer’s financial
status and information specific to the customers,
including cash flows generated from operation or
insurance claims, foreclosure less costs for obtaining
and selling the collateral, and any customers’ pledged
deposits received.

(@) EEREGE)

(i)

EREX GG (4E)
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(@) Credit risk (Cont’a)

(i)

(i)

Guarantee loss assessment (Cont’d)

For those trade receivables that have been individually
assessed, but for which there is no objective evidence
of losses, the Group groups these receivables on the
basis of similar risk characteristics and collectively
assesses for losses. The collective assessment utilizes
a statistical analysis of historical trends of probability
of default and amount of consequential loss, as well
as an adjustment of observable data that reflects the
current economic and credit environment and judgment
on inherent loss based on management’s historical
experience.

The losses arising from individual and collective
assessments are deducted from the carrying value of
the “trade receivables” on the consolidated statement
of financial position and the losses are included in
“Impairment and provision (charged)/written back” in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Provision assessment on finance lease receivable,
factoring receivable, down payments for investments
and other receivables

In accordance with accounting policies and regulations,
if there is objective evidence that indicates the cash
flow for a particular finance lease receivable, factoring
receivable, down payments for investments and
other receivables is expected to decrease, and the
amount can be estimated, the receivable is recorded
as an impaired receivable and the impairment loss is
recognised in the statements of profit or loss.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(@) EERE@E)

(i)

(i)

EREX G (4E)
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(@) Credit risk (Cont’d)

(i) Provision assessment on finance lease receivable,

factoring receivable, down payments for investments
and other receivables (Cont’d)

The Group’s policy requires regular review of the
quality of individually significant financial assets. For
assets for which an allowance for impairment loss is
provided individually, the amount is determined by
an evaluation of the incurred loss at reporting date on
a case-by-case basis. In making such assessments,
the Group considers the value of the residual value of
the leased assets (effectively the collateral held) and
expected future cash flows from the asset.

Impairment allowances are provided for the following
portfolios according to historical data, experience
and statistical techniques: (i) those consisting of
homogeneous assets that are individually below
materiality thresholds; and (ii) those where losses that
have been incurred but have not yet been individually
identified with any specific asset within the portfolio.

The Group’s other credit risk is attributable to bank
deposits and security deposits. Management has a
credit policy in place and the exposures to these credit
risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

The bank deposits and security deposits of the Group
are mainly held with well-known financial institutions.
Management does not foresee any significant credit
risks from these deposits and does not expect that
these financial institutions may default and cause
losses to the Group.

(@) EEREGE)

(i)
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(b) Market risk

Market risk arises when the adverse changes in market
prices (interest rates, exchange rates, as well as equity
prices and other prices) lead to losses from the Group’s
on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet businesses. The
Group’s market risk mainly arises from currency risk and
interest rate risk.

(0

Currency risk

The Group’s businesses are principally conducted
in RMB, while most of the Group’s monetary assets
and liabilities are denominated in HKD and RMB. At
the end of the reporting period, the recognised assets
or liabilities are mainly denominated in the functional
currency of the Group entity to which they relate.
Accordingly, the directors considered the Group’s
exposure to foreign currency risk is not significant
during the year.

On the other hand, RMB is not a freely convertible
currency and the PRC government may at its discretion
restrict to foreign currencies for current account
transactions in the future. Changes in the foreign
exchange control system may prevent the Group from
satisfying sufficient foreign currency demands and
the Group may not be able to pay dividend in foreign
currencies to its equity shareholders.
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(b) Market risk (Cont’a)

(i)

Interest risk

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of
guarantee service, finance lease service, factoring
service and related consulting services to SME
enterprises in the PRC. lIts interest rate risk arises
primarily from deposits with banks, factoring receivable,
finance lease receivable and obligations under finance
leases.

The Group has adopted a series of core indicators for
interest rate risk management, standards for interest
rate sensitivity gap analysis and guidelines for its
interest rate risk management. The analysis of the
Group’s interest rate risk includes an assessment of
the incremental gaps between interest-sensitive assets
and liabilities as a result of an interest rate change.
The Group manages its interest rate risk exposure by
adjusting the structure of its assets and liabilities based
on an assessment of potential changes in interest
rate using gap analysis, which provides a measure of
repricing characteristics of the Group’s assets and
liabilities.

(b) THIZEERE)

(i)
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(b) Market risk (Cont’a)

(i) Interest risk (Cont’d)

(b) TIBEKEE)
(i) FIEEE(E)

() Interest rate profile (i) FEEEER
The following tables detail the interest rate profile rEBREREE
of the Group’s assets and liabilities as of the end REENFERR
of the years: BRI T -
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
ZE—RE —Z2-RF
+=A=+-8 +=A=+-A
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ET T ARBT T
Fixed interest rate B E FZ
Financial assets TRIEE
— Cash and bank deposits - BERIRITER 157,686 182,439
- Pledged bank deposits - B ERRITFER 119,043 135,974
- Factoring receivable — R FE U FRIE 91,950 20,000
- Finance lease receivable —EhEHEERWEE 167,385 171,060
536,064 509,473
Financial liabilities EHeE
— Obligations under finance leases -MEHESE (687) —
(687) —
Net HE 535,377 509,473
(i)  Sensitivity analysis (iiiy SRS
At 31 December 2016, it is estimated that a A—E—RE+Z
general increase of 50 basis points in interest A=+—H8: ' #1H
rates, with all other variables held constant, s ~ENER

would have increased the Group’s profit after

tax and retained profits for the next 12 months

by approximately RMB1,322,000 (2015:
RMB1,215,000).

TEEREBREEZRERAF

T BEMERLEF
S50MEER - $EE
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(c) Liquidity risk
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Management regularly monitors the Group’s liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves
of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer term. The following tables show the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of the reporting period
of the Group’s financial liabilities, which are based on
contractual undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date
the Group can be required to pay:

(c) RBELRAR

EEEENERAEENR

BEE2FER  BREESEEN
B WnREHRER
HERBEEER - TRIIR
REEHRTEESRHEEN
BT ENIMER - IRER
BRENRERBERAKET
REWEREENRFAHE

= .

E

Contractual undiscounted cash outflows as at 31 December 2016
RIE-RETZRZT-BABBANRLH

Contractual Oneyearor Twoyearsor Five years or
Carrying undiscounted ~ Repayable ~ Withinsix lessbutover lessbut over less but over
amount  cash outflows  on demand months  six months oneyear  twoyears
#HR ~EAML -ENL MENL
REE AUReRY  WREE  ABALA -k EWE Eif
RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT  ARETR  ARMTR  AREFR  AREfR  ARETR  ARETR

Non-derivatives financial liabilites {74 2B&E
Receipts in advance DB 3% 3 - 3 - - -
Accruals and other payables BT EARENENTA 9871 987 1,957 1614 300 - -
Customer pledged deposits received ~ CHEFERRES 67 67 64 - 3 - -
Obiigations under finance leases HEHEER 687 786 - i 8 175 097
Total s 10,661 10,760 2,021 1,13 390 175 a1

Guarantees ER

Maximum guarantees exposure FREREE 1,077,282 1,077,282 129,595 164,496 254,807 334,853 193,931
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (cont’a)

(c) Liquidity risk (Cont’a)

(%)

(c)

26 MHEREERNREE

REVE & EbE(#F)

Contractual undiscounted cash outflows as at 31 December 2015

R-B-RETZA=T-RARRAKRER

Contractual Oneyearor  Twoyearsor  Five yearsor
Carying undiscounted ~ Repayable ~ Withinsix  lessbutover  lessbutover less but over
amount  cash outflows ~ on demand months ~ six months oneyear  twoyears
AER ~ARKE -EiE BENL
BEE 24RO NERE  AEAMA E-f EWE 5t
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARRTR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARRTR  ARETn  ARETR  ARRfR

Non-derivatives financial liabilities 374 £#&%
Recelpts in advance L GAE! 2671 2671 - 2671 - - -
Accruals and other payables EHERRAMENFE 12,052 12,02 1997 6,942 84 2,152 72
Customer pledged deposits received ~ CUEFERRHEE 7 7 - - 7 - -
Total Eh) 147% 14,795 1997 9,613 306 2,152 Il

Guarantees ER
Maximum quarantees exposre REEREE 665795 665,795 125058 217620 161,944 52,376 48,797
(d) Fair values (d AREE

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial instruments
carried at cost or amortised cost are not materially different
from their fair values as at 31 December 2016 and 2015.

FEREKREHMEBIERAER DA China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(e) Estimation of fair value

The following summarises the major methods and
assumptions used in estimating the fair value of financial
instruments.

(0

(i)

Trade and other receivables, factoring receivable and
finance lease receivable

Trade receivables, factoring receivable and finance
lease receivable are initially recognised at fair value and
thereafter stated at amortised cost less allowance for
impairment of doubtful debts. Fair value is calculated
based on the present value of future principal and
interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of
interest at the balance sheet date.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are
used, estimated future cash flows are based on
management’s best estimates and the discount rate
is a market related rate for a similar instrument at the
balance sheet date.

Guarantees jssued

The fair value of guarantees issued is determined
by reference to fees charged in an arm’s length
transaction for similar services, when such information
is obtainable, or is otherwise estimated by reference
to interest rate differentials, by comparing the actual
rates charged by lenders when the guarantee is made
available with the estimated rates that lenders would
have charged, had the guarantees not been available,
where reliable estimates of such information can be
made.
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (cont’a)

(e) Estimation of fair value (Cont’d)

(iii)  Interest rates used for determining fair value

The market interest rates adopted for determining the
fair value of trade and other receivables are ranging
from 2.82% to 3.06% as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
2.32% 10 2.73%).

27 COMMITMENTS

Operating leases commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

26 MHEREERNREE

(%)

() AREBEEMFE)
(i) EEE 2 AIEEHERIF

R-ZEBE—-XF+=ZH
=+t—H BEESK
HihERREAAEE
M ™ERED
Bl N F2.82% = 3.06%
(Z2B—FHF:232% =

2.73%) °
27 RiE
IR ERE

RTZA=1+—H  REFTHE
HEHNVEMNNWARKEEENR

REAWT -
2016 2015
—E—RE —E-—REF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®EFR ARBTT
Within 1 year —F A 8,490 4,681
After 1 year but less than 5 years —FL Lt AFHUR 25,464 10,757
After 5 years HELE 6,422 10,312
Total et 40,376 25,750

The Group is the lessee in respect of a number of properties held
under operating leases. None of the leases includes contingent
rentals.

FEREKREHMEBIERAER DA China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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At 31 December, the total maximum guarantees issued are as

RTZA=+—H B#HNES

follows: ERGAZENT
2016 2015
ZE—RE —E-REF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ET T ARBT T
Financial guarantees BEEMR 282,898 537,767
Litigation guarantees SREAER 127,191 120,258
Performance guarantees BHER 670,193 16,470
Gross guarantee amount HIEREER 1,080,282 674,495
Proportional re-guarantee amount ZeBIDEREER (3,000) (8,700)
Total maximum guarantees issued EEENRSIERELE 1,077,282 665,795

(i)

Since 18 November 2013, the Group has provided
guarantees to customers who obtained funding from
lenders through peer-to-peer lending services platform
-Jiayou Network, and the lenders are the guarantee holders.
Pursuant to the relevant agreement between the Group
and the borrowers, and the one between Jiayou Network
and the borrowers, the Group is charging guarantee fee to
the borrowers based on the borrowing amount while the
Jiayou Network is charging a service fee to the borrowers.
The Group is required to make payments on behalf of the
customers to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee
holder for a loss the holder incurs when the borrowers fail
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of
the relevant agreements.

The guarantees provided by the Group through Jiayou
Network as at 31 December 2016 were RMB62,220,000
(2015: RMB111,650,000). Guarantee fee income received
from the customers for guarantee services provided through
Jiayou Network during the year ended 31 December 2016
and 2015 were RMB1,795,000 and RMB4,240,000.

The total maximum guarantees issued represent the
maximum potential loss that would be recognised if
counterparties failed completely to perform as contracted.

(ii)

B=Z—=f+—-A+N\BK
R AREE PER R {E R
EXBRBTE -ERAKEE
BEESNEFREMAER  EX
ABERZBA - REAEH
BfE R A Z BRI R R o e 3=
R EBRA 2 BRAER 17
& ARERBERREOEG
RAWEERE - MaERAES
B fE KA WEIRIEE - fi 65K
AR BERRIEAERR 172 AV IR TR
IR AR - BIAEEZA
RERZEAFERZHERN
REFPXIFIRELMERERE
A e

R-ZB-—RE+ZRA=+—
B AEEZEBERFBIREM
iR B A R %62,220,000
T ZE—HF: AR¥
111,650,000t ) - BEZ =&
—NERZZE-FAFE+=A
=S+-—HLEFEEMBEBEXR
PEREERRENEFK
BWERERKRAZ A A
FE #£1,795,0007t |2 A BB #&
4,240,000 JT °

ERHNESEREEERS
HFERETE2RENEITEE
BRSBTS -

FERE

199



200

Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

29 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

(@) Name and relationship with related parties

During the year, transactions with the following parties are
considered as related parties:

29 EXFBARS

(a) HR BB REBEBIN

Name of related party

Mr. Zhang Tiewei

Mr. Chen Hui
Mr. Li Bin
Mr. Wang Xiong (note7(i))

Mr. Xu Kaiying (note7(i))

Mr. He Darong

Mr. Pang Haoquan

Mr. Chen Guoxian

Foshan Finance

Success Credit

Relationship

A substantial shareholder, chairman
and executive director

Executive director
Executive director

Executive director

A substantial shareholder and
executive director

A substantial shareholder and non-
executive director

A substantial shareholder and non-
executive director

A substantial shareholder

A company of which 100% interest
is held by Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu
Kaiying and Mr. Pang Haoquan

Associate of the Group since 18
December 2012

FEREKREHMEBIERAER DA China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B1587 + BEIUN BEFT)

29 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (cont'a)

(@) Name and relationship with related parties (Cont’ad)

Name of related party

Guangzhou Chenghuijin

China Success Credit
Rating Co., Ltd.”
(“Success Credit Rating”)

Guangdong Jiayou Network
Technologies Co., Ltd.*
(“Jiayou Network”)

Relationship

Associate of the Group since 1
February 2016

A company of which 100% interest is
held by Foshan Finance

A company of which 100% interest
is held by Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu
Kaiying and Mr. Pang Haoquan

* The English translation of the name is for reference only. The
official name of the entity is in Chinese.

29 EXABARX S @)

(a) HR BB NEBEBIN

B (40)

BESIES

27 BE

FHAES a-F- A

—A-AiA
FERNEELT

BUTRAERE  BUSHRER
THERAT  100% MAHAT
(BT
k)

ERERES  REERL
MEERAT  AUEEER
(HRES) BERELiER

100% W02

Y ARENEREWAPI -

RYE=REHRSE -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (35 E58 + ZAIUA BEFT)

29 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 29 EXFABAR G #®)

TRANSACTIONS (cont'a)

(b) FEEE ASHMH

FEENEREEASHMNE
RENAEEESTRGKE
RETDRENETERSH

(b) Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,
including amounts paid to the Group’s directors as disclosed
in Note 7 and certain of the highest paid employees as

202

disclosed in Note 8, is as follows:

R & FE (K ERMIEES)

mr
2016 2015
ZE—RE —E-hHEF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EFT ARET T
Salaries, allowances and other benefits ¥4 - JEEER EMIEF 9,848 6,474

Contributions to defined contribution 6] E BB FR AR ET B R

retirement plan 233 190
Equity compensation benefits iz 32 i 2 493 761
Total BEt 10,574 7,425

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs”(Note 5(b)).

N ERET A& T A J(F

#5(b)) °
(c) Related parties transactions (c) BEEARS
2016 2015
—F-RE —E-HF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®TR ARBTF T
Service fee paid to Jiayou Network MEXEKRZIHREE — 36
Service fee paid to MEREEMMEZTHREE

Success Credit Rating 10 —

1G] /& )N A B 1 HH A B R

Advance to Guangzhou Chenghuijin

FEISEREMERIZER AR 2T China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B1587 + BEIUN BEFT)

29 EXFBARS @)

(d) Balances with other related parties (d) EBEHE{thBARE S VAEER

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the
following balances with related parties:

REHEHR - AEE LR
FHEUT &8R-

Amounts due from related parties S BFR T 50 T
Note 2016 2015
Py =E —E-RE —E-AEF
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBF T
Foshan Finance L& 12(e) 6,107 6,107
Success Credit EREX (@ 2,730 2,730
Advance to Guangzhou Chenghuijin [8) & N B FE £ 1E i B9 B3k 4 —
Total st 8,841 8,837

(@ On 20 March 2014, the board of shareholders of
Success Credit approved to make a dividend with
an amount of RMB15,000,000 to its shareholders.
Success Guarantee was entitled to receive the dividend
with an amount of RMB2,730,000.

Balances with these related parties are unsecurd. Except
for the amounts due from Foshan Finance, the balances
with these related parties are interest-free and have no fixed
repayment terms.

@ MR-ZE-HOmEFE=F=+
H  EXERRESH
HERERRREARE
15,000,000 7 #9 % B. -
ERERBEEUBAR
#%2,730,000 TTAI IR S -

HZEBEBINERAEE
o MERE U L S BRRIR BR
o EEZEBEBINESRAR
BEREETEERBR -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

2016 2015
ZE—RE —E-HF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ETT ARET T
Assets =9:3
Cash and bank deposits BERIBITER 103,798 30,533
Trade and other receivables B 5 R HAEWRIE 324,497 309,850
Investment in subsidiaries RBARNEKRE 12,112 10,152
Equipment Bai] 375 146
Intangible assets BEERE 11 —
Total assets EELE 440,793 350,681
Liability af’
Accruals and other payables FEstE ARk HEA FRIE 305 2,208
Total liability BEHETHE 305 2,208
NET ASSETS EEFE 440,488 348,473
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BREFE
Share capital fiie 4,241 3,755
Reserves A 436,247 344,718
TOTAL EQUITY WE R ABEE 440,488 348,473

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 29 EEEMARERER-_SE—tHF=A

March 2017. —t+hBFE-
R E 52

Zhang Tiewei Fu Jie
Director Director

EE EE
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B8 + ZAIUA REFT)

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a few amendments and a new standard which are not
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2016 and which
have not been adopted in these financial statements. These
include the following which may be relevant to the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 7, Statement of cash flows: Disclosure initiative
BEBGTHERIE7TRNER]  H2RmEX - HEE

Amendments to HKAS 12, Income taxes: Recognition of
deferred tax assets for unrealised losses

BB ERE125RIER] - FIEH - SRR B EIRERELT R E

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments
BEBNBRELAEIS /AT A

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

BERMBHREERESE  KEEFEA Nz
Amendments to HKFRS 2, Share-based payment:

Classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions

EBMBIREERE 2RAMERT - KRG BEFAITF -
LR BEBGINHXZ W7 ER 2

HKFRS 16, Leases
BEBUBRELEAE 165 HE

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these amendments and new standards is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far the Group has
identified some aspects of the new standards which may have
a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.
Further details of the expected impacts are discussed below. As
the Group has not completed its assessment, further impacts may
be identified in due course and will be taken into consideration
when determining whether to adopt any of these new
requirements before their effective date and which transitional
approach to take, where there are alternative approaches allowed
under the new standards.

BEAVBHRRTIZLAY  8S
TR ASE RS IRIER] R 2
B ZEETRMTEIARBES
E-RE+ZB=+-—HLFES
RER BB 8| KR I R K
e AT AAREREEMEFENE
BAZER -

Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after
RULT BEIS 2 &

BB ETTBEEN

1 January 2017
—Z—tH-A—H

1 January 2017
—E—t¥—-H—H

1 January 2018
—E-NF—HF—H

1 January 2018
—E-N\¥—-H—H

1 January 2018

—Z-\¥—-H—H
1 January 2019
—E-NE—A—R

REBIEFFEZEBR] KT ER
REXERMEERFROZE -
e SAREEE BB ER N ET
FHEAREHEGESPBHRREKEKR
FE - FRANEENE-—DHE
RT X Emik o R AR B & R T2 B
HAPh - MR REE R
FE-—SEE  WRRRERZS
FRELEN B PR RERMEAZ
EHRER BB TEANBTBLS
ERARRAMERES ERER

2, S B/ B0
2 EHE -

FERE
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(@) HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 will replace the current standard on accounting
for financial instruments, HKAS 39, Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement. HKFRS 9 introduces new
requirements for classification and measurement of financial
assets, calculation of impairment of financial assets and
hedge accounting. On the other hand, HKFRS 9 incorporates
without substantive changes the requirements of HKAS 39
for recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
and the classification of financial liabilities. Expected impacts
of the new requirements on the Group’s financial statements
are as follows:

()  Classification and measurement

HKFRS 9 contains three principal classification
categories for financial assets: measured at (1)
amortised cost, (2) fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL) and () fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVTOCI) as follows:

° The classification for debt instruments is
determined based on the entity’s business
model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the asset.
If a debt instrument is classified as FVTOCI then
effective interest, impairments and gains/losses
on disposal will be recognised in profit or loss.

TEEREBREEZRERAF

(a)

ERUKBREERE
oo e@mTHE

BB RS 2 RIS 9 SRS HY
REBELSHMIESHEESE
MIRBERAEBSTERE
% EHMIT A BRR
B - BRNBHREENFEIR
SIADERFTEBERMERE - 71
HERmEERMERETERTE
HENHRE - 5—HHE B8
IR ELEREIFMAQL
BEEMER) EBSTER
EIMAEEARAKILER
TRTAREREEIEHNSR
E o AEEMBIRR S EAH
RENEMZENT

() DHERTE

BEEMBHRELEAEO
REREEREEMN=E
TESERE ()RS
AR QA FER
AB@m(EQFEF AR
#); RQ@®EAFERT
AH b2 E S (R 2 F
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ENEREEESH
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MR MEE - i
BB TR ERE
NP EFAEMER
HWmstE AE
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B1587 + BEIUN BEFT)

31 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (cont’a)

(a) HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (Cont’qd)

(i)  Classification and measurement (Cont’d)

° For equity securities, the classification is FVTPL
regardless of the entity’s business model. The
only exception is if the equity security is not
held for trading and the entity irrevocably elects
to designate that security as FVTOCI. If an
equity security is designated as FVTOCI then
only dividend income on that security will be
recognised in profit or loss. Gains, losses and
impairments on that security will be recognised in
other comprehensive income without recycling.

Based on the preliminary assessment, the Group
expects that its financial assets currently measured at
amortised cost will continue with their classification
and measurements upon the adoption of HKFRS 9.

31

REBEZF—XRE+H
=+—HLEEECHEGE
REAMERT ~ FHEA R

AR EERY AT e

B/ 45 -
B (E)

(@ EBUKREERE
oo emTEE)

() DERTEGE)
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EBREA T2 HE
REBEDFEFTAR
mEt 8 ERARE
ZUFFEEER
ZEETTHD M
EEREEZESFB
BAFETAEA
ZE W E 2 RIA
I o fis IR AR 508
EER/BAFER
AE b2 mE WS
B AERESFD
REWAGRER
IR - ZEHZ
Wi - BEERE
HREM2E S
wHERE R A&
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

31 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (Cont’a)

(@) HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (Cont’qd)

(0

Classification and measurement (Cont’d)

The classification and measurement requirements
for financial liabilities under HKFRS 9 are largely
unchanged from HKAS 39, except that HKFRS 9
requires the fair value change of a financial liability
designated at FVTPL that is attributable to changes of
that financial liability’s own credit risk to be recognised
in other comprehensive income (without reclassification
to profit or loss). The Group currently does not have any
financial liabilities designated at FVTPL and therefore
this new requirement may not have any impact on the
Group on adoption of HKFRS 9.

FEERSBMEBER AR QT China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B1587 + BEIUN BEFT)

31 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (contq)

(a) HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (Cont’qd)

(i)

(i)

Impairment

The new impairment model in HKFRS 9 replaces the
“incurred loss” model in HKAS 39 with an “expected
credit loss” model. Under the expected credit loss
model, it will no longer be necessary for a loss event
to occur before an impairment loss is recognised.
Instead, an entity is required to recognise and
measure expected credit losses as either 12-month
expected credit losses or lifetime expected credit
losses, depending on the asset and the facts and
circumstances. This new impairment model may result
in an earlier recognition of credit losses on the Group’s
trade and other receivable, finance lease receivable
and liabilities from guarantee. However, a more detailed
analysis is required to determine the extent of the
impact.

Hedge accounting

HKFRS 9 does not fundamentally change the
requirements relating to measuring and recognising
ineffectiveness under HKAS 39. However, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of
transactions eligible for hedge accounting.

31
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31 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (Cont’a)

(b) HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with
customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for
recognising revenue from contracts with customers. HKFRS
15 will replace the existing revenue standards, HKAS 18,
Revenue, which covers revenue arising from sale of goods
and rendering of services, and HKAS 11, Construction
contracts, which specifies the accounting for revenue from
construction contracts. The Group is currently assessing the
impacts of adopting HKFRS 15 on its financial statements.
Based on the preliminary assessment, the Group has
identified the following areas which are likely to be affected:

()  Timing of revenue recognition

The Group’s revenue recognition policies are disclosed
in Note 1(r). Currently, revenue arising from the
provision of services is recognised over time, whereas
revenue from the sale of goods is generally recognised
when the risks and rewards of ownership have passed
to the customers.

FEERSBMEBER AR QT China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B1587 + BEIUN BEFT)

31 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (cont’a)

(b) HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with
customers (Cont’d)

() Timing of revenue recognition (Cont’d)

Under HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised when the
customer obtains control of the promised good or
service in the contract. HKFRS 15 identifies 3 situations
in which control of the promised good or service is
regarded as being transferred over time:

- When the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the entity’s
performance, as the entity performs;

- When the entity’s performance creates or
enhances an asset (for example work in progress)
that the customer controls as the asset is created
or enhanced;

- When the entity’s performance does not create
an asset with an alternative use to the entity and
the entity has an enforceable right to payment for
performance completed to date.

31
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31 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (Cont’a)

(b) HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with
customers (Cont’d)

v

Timing of revenue recognition (Cont’d)

If the contract terms and the entity’s activities do not
fall into any of these 3 situations, then under HKFRS 15
the entity recognises revenue for the sale of that good
or service at a single point in time, being when control
has passed. Transfer of risks and rewards of ownership
is only one of the indicators that will be considered in
determining when the transfer of control occurs.

As a result of this change from the risk-and-reward
approach to the contract-by-contract transfer-of-
control approach, it is possible that once the Group
adopts HKFRS 15 some of the Group’s contracts
the point in time when revenue is recognised may be
earlier or later than under the current accounting policy.
However, further analysis is required to determine
whether this change in accounting policy may have a
material impact on the amounts reported in any given
financial reporting period.

FEERSBMEBER AR QT China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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31 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (cont’a)

(b) HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with
customers (Cont’d)

(i)

Significant financing component

HKFRS 15 requires an entity to adjust the transaction
price for the time value of money when a contract
contains a significant financing component, regardless
of whether the payments from customers are received
significantly in advance or in arrears.

Currently, the Group would only apply such a policy
when payments are significantly deferred, which is
currently not common in the Group’s arrangements
with its customers. Currently, the Group does not apply
such a policy when payments are received in advance.

Advance payments are not common in the Group’s
arrangements with its customers.

31
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(c) HKFRS 16, Leases

As disclosed in Note 1(i), currently the Group classifies
leases into finance leases and operating leases and
accounts for the lease arrangements differently, depending
on the classification of the lease. The Group enters into
some leases as the lessor and others as the lessee.

HKFRS 16 is not expected to impact significantly on the way
that lessors account for their rights and obligations under
a lease. However, once HKFRS 16 is adopted, lessees will
no longer distinguish between finance leases and operating
leases. Instead, subject to practical expedients, lessees will
account for all leases in a similar way to current finance lease
accounting, i.e. at the commencement date of the lease
the lessee will recognise and measure a lease liability at the
present value of the minimum future lease payments and will
recognise a corresponding “right-of-use” asset. After initial
recognition of this asset and liability, the lessee will recognise
interest expense accrued on the outstanding balance of the
lease liability, and the depreciation of the right-of-use asset,
instead of the current policy of recognising rental expenses
incurred under operating leases on a systematic basis over
the lease term. As a practical expedient, the lessee can elect
not to apply this accounting model to short-term leases (i.e.
where the lease term is 12 months or less) and to leases of
low-value assets, in which case the rental expenses would
continue to be recognised on a systematic basis over the
lease term.
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(c) HKFRS 16, Leases (Cont’d)

HKFRS 16 will primarily affect the Group’s accounting as a
lessee of leases for properties which are currently classified
as operating leases. The application of the new accounting
model is expected to lead to an increase in both assets
and liabilities and to impact on the timing of the expense
recognition in the statement of profit or loss over the period
of the lease. As disclosed in Note 27, at 31 December 2016
the Group’s future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases amount to RMB40,376,000 for
properties, the majority of which is payable either between
1 and 5 years after the reporting date or in more than 5
years. Some of these amounts may therefore need to be
recognised as lease liabilities, with corresponding right-
of-use assets, once HKFRS 16 is adopted. The Group will
need to perform a more detailed analysis to determine the
amounts of new assets and liabilities arising from operating
lease commitments on adoption of HKFRS 16, after taking
into account the applicability of the practical expedient and
adjusting for any leases entered into or terminated between
now and the adoption of HKFRS 16 and the effects of
discounting.

The Group is considering whether to adopt HKFRS 16 before
its effective date of 1 January 2019. However, early adoption
of HKFRS 16 is only permitted if this is no earlier than the
adoption of HKFRS 15. It is therefore unlikely that HKFRS 16
will be adopted before the effective date of HKFRS 15, being
1 January 2018.
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Certain comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to
current year’s presentation and to provide comparative amounts
in respect of items disclosure for the first time in 2016.

After the end of the reporting period the directors proposed a final
dividend. Further details are disclosed in Note 25(b).

On 26 January 2017, Success Guarantee, together with Foshan
Shengshi Success Investment Company Limited (“Shengshi
Success Investment”), Foshan Shengshi Jiayou Investment
Company Limited (“Shengshi Jiayou Investment”), Foshan Qiya
Enterprise Management Limited (“Qiya Enterprise Management”),
Foshan Shunde Success Investment Development Company
Limited (“Shunde Success Investment”), Foshan Finance, Success
Futures Company Limited (“Success Futures”) and Success Credit
established Foshan Shengshi Junen Enterprise Management
Company Limited with paid-in-capital of RMB200,000,000, in
which Success Guarantee holds 3.5% equity interest. Each of
Shengshi Success Investment, Shengshi Jiayou Investment, Qiya
Enterprise Management, Shunde Success Investment, Foshan
Finance and Success Futures is an associate of Mr. Zhang, a
Director and a substantial shareholder of the Company.
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